SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020





# **GBP CATALOGUE**

Work place equipment for professionals

www.gbp.se

# Solutions fitted to your needs

Every now and then there is a need for an adapted solution fitted to your needs.



GBP Ergonomics AB, founded in 1906, is today one of Scandinavia's leading manufacturer of ergonomic work spaces with work benches, lockers, drawer units, trolleys, accessories and suspension systems for industrial use. The privilige to work in close relationship with our customers creates the basis for the development of products and production methods. We are perceptive to market requirements, nationally and internationally, and to the ever rising demands for efficiency, not least when it comes to usage of minimal floor area. GBP Ergonomics AB is a certified company: ISO 9001:2000 (2003) and with Environmental certification ISO 14001 (2003). For you as a professional user the GBP brand means products of high quality, sturdy products with welldeveloped functions! Our goal is to always supersede your expectations. Our inherent curiosity continuously drives us forward when we are developing products to facilitate your work. Our wide range of products includes work tables, lockers, drawer units, suspension systems, industrial chairs, work place carpets and small parts washing machines. As user of our products you are guaranteed QUALITY, SECURITY AND NEVER ENDING DEVELOPMENT!

Welcome to try us!



# **Table of contents**

| GBP Work Stations                          | 4   |
|--|-----|
| Work tops                                  | 12  |
| GBP accessories                            | 16  |
| Table 400 Special                          | 23  |
| Packaging tables accessories for packaging | 24  |
| Drawer units                               | 35  |
| Drawer inserts                             | 41  |
| Drawer cabinets                            | 44  |
| Racks and trolleys                         | 62  |
| Perforated panels and hooks                | 74  |
| Lockers                                    | 80  |
| Plastics System 2000                       | 90  |
| Trolleys for picking and storage           | 92  |
| Work chairs                                | 96  |
| Work space carpets                         | 106 |
| Wardrobe lockers                           | 110 |
| GBP Boltless System                        | 130 |
| Stand V06                                  | 146 |
| Universal rack                             | 150 |
| Cantilever racks                           | 152 |
| Marking                                    | 155 |
| Industrial washers                         | 158 |
| Rolling conveyors                          | 159 |
| Environment and quality                    | 160 |
| Terms of sales and delivery                | 161 |

# **GBP** work stations

GBP has a wide range of work station frames for both lighter assembly work and for heavier workshop tasks and packaging. The frames are available in a large variety of widths and depths, which together with our wide range of accessories provides a flexible system that suits most of your needs. Add to that specially adapted products and a large range of work tops and we have one of the market's widest selections.

# ErgoMax II, motorised frame

An updated verion of our big selling ErgoMax is now available. New technology in electronics. Better load capacity. New height range. The table frame consists of two sturdy aluminium columns mounted on steel feet, adjustable feet included. Between the lifting columns a crossbar is mounted to increase stability. Extension frame is included as standard, as an accessory you can supplement with drawer unit and a variety of extension accessories. The height of the table is easily adjusted with a table control mounted in the frame under the table top. The frame is delivered partially knock-down.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 350 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 690-1090 mm Work top is ordered separately, see pages 12-14 Extension details see pages 16-22

| ltem No.    | Name       | LxD         | Colour | Weight |
|-------------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|
| 42-076-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1020x780 mm | silver | 60 kg  |
| 42-077-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1420x780 mm | silver | 63 kg  |
| 42-078-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1920x780 mm | silver | 69 kg  |
| 42-079-0001 | ErgoMax II | 2420x780 mm | silver | 75 kg  |



|   | Item No.    | Name       | LxD         | Colour | Weight |
|---|-------------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|
| ₿ | 42-080-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1020x600 mm | silver | 55 kg  |
| ℗ | 42-081-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1420x600 mm | silver | 58 kg  |
| ₿ | 42-082-0001 | ErgoMax II | 1920x600 mm | silver | 64 kg  |
| ₿ | 42-083-0001 | ErgoMax II | 2420x600 mm | silver | 70 kg  |

#### **ERGOMAX II EXTENSION EXAMPLE**



#### PACKAGING TABLE

| Item No.    | Description                                     |
|-------------|---|
| 42-061-0001 | Extension kit c/c 1350, 2 columns 2 shelves,    |
|             | 6 shelf dividers, axle in between, cutting tool |
| 42-062-0001 | Extension kit c/c 1775, 2 columns 2 shelves,    |
|             | 6 shelf dividers, axle in between,              |



#### WORKSHOP TABLE

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 42-052-0001 | Extension kit c/c 670+670, 3 columns 1500, |
|             | 2 tool boards, shelf 300, suspension rail  |
| 41-985-0001 | Extension kit c/c 900+900, 3 columns 2000, |
|             | 2 tool boards, shelf 300, suspension rail  |

#### B = On order

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk

GBP WORK STATIONS



Also available in cell-powered version

## ErgoMulti, motorized base

Motorized frame available in 6 standard version, 3 different lengths and 2 different depths. The broad profile of the aluminium leg gives both optimal stability and optimal leg room for the user. The aluminium profile is smooth, which makes it easy to clean and at the same time gives it a timeless design. An additional invention on this table frame is that the back side has an integrated cable box / extension frame which enables quick and hassle-free mounting of our large range of extensions directly on the frame without using an extension frame. This also makes the extension extremely stable. The positioning and form of the cable box also allows suspension of electrical wiring to be done in a nice looking and well structurated way. From the top of the lower tube it is easy to regulate the adjustable feet with help of an allen wrench in order to align the table. The latest technology in electronics has of course been used in this table frame

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 250 kg. Speed with empty table: 20 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 685-1135 mm Work top is ordered separately see pages 12-14 Extension details see pages 16-22



|   | ltem No.    | Name      | LxD        | Colour | Weight |
|---|-------------|-----------|------------|--------|--------|
|   | 41-839-0001 | ErgoMulti | 960x750mm  | silver | 52 kg  |
|   | 41-840-0001 | ErgoMulti | 1360x750mm | silver | 56 kg  |
|   | 41-841-0001 | ErgoMulti | 1860x750mm | silver | 60 kg  |
| B | 41-836-0001 | ErgoMulti | 960x550mm  | silver | 50 kg  |
| B | 41-837-0001 | ErgoMulti | 1360x550mm | silver | 54 kg  |
| В | 41-838-0001 | ErgoMulti | 1860x550mm | silver | 58 kg  |

#### **ERGOMULTI EXTENSION EXAMPLE**



#### PACKAGING TABLE

Item No.Description42-059-0001Extension kit c/c 1350, 2 columns 2 shelves, cutting tool<br/>6 shelf dividers, axle in between, axle behind 6 shelf dividers42-060-0001Extension kit c/c 1775, 2 columns 2 shelves, cutting tool<br/>6 shelf dividers, axle in between, axle behind 6 shelf dividers



#### WORKSHOP TABLE

| Item No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 42-057-0001 | Extension kit c/c 670+670 3 columns, 2 tool boards, |
|             | 2 suspension rails, 2 cross bars, led lighting      |
| 42-058-0001 | Extension kit c/c 900+900 3 columns, 2 tool boards, |
|             | 2 suspension rails, 2 cross bars, led lighting      |



# ErgoSingel "workstation"

Aluminium column with sturdy galvanized top and floor plates. Dimensions 495x495x8 mm. Easy height adjustment with table control ranges 690-1090 mm, work top not included. Fixation to the floor of the column station is recommended, but it can be used free standing on the floor if one ensures that there is no risk of tipping over. Delivered complete with large top and base plate, guiding unit and table control for electrical connection. The frame is ready for extensions which can be ordered separately, see below.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 150 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 690-1090 mm Work top is ordered separately, see pages 12–14





| ltem No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-850-0001 | ErgoSingel "workstation", 495x495 mm, galvanized, weight 53 kg |
| 41-851-0001 | Extension frame length 720 mm for centre to centre 670 mm,     |
|             | beige, weight 6,7 kg   |
| 41-852-0001 | Castor set Ø75 mm, 4 st swivel castors 2 of them lockable,     |
|             | weight 3 kg  |
| 41-886-0001 | Work top in beige laminate 800x600x40 mm, weight 11 kg         |
| 41-926-0001 | Floor plate with adjustable feet, 495x495x8 mm, 16 kg          |

Also available in cell-powered version

ERGOSINGEL WORKSTATION WITH DETAILS FROM GBP'S WIDE AND SOLID RANGE OF ACCESSORIES.

WIDTH OF THE EXTENSION THAT SHOULD BE USED IS 670 MM.

THE WORK STATION IS ADJUSTED FOR DEPTHS OF 600 MM WHEN AN EXTENSION IS USED.

#### LIFTING COLUMN SINGLE, MOTORISED

Aluminium column with sturdy galvanzed floor and top plates 170x250x8 mm. Easy height adjustment with table control. Delivered complete with guiding unit and table control.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 150 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 660-1060 mm

| Item No.    | Description                                  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-853-0001 | Lifting column system singel complete with   |
|             | guiding unit and table control, weight 23 kg |



#### LIFTING COLUMNS TWO PARALLEL, **MOTORISED**

Two aluminium columns with sturdy galvanized floor and top plates 170x250x8 mm for synchronized drive. Easy height adjustment with table control. Delivered complete with guiding unit and table control.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 350 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 660-1060 mm

Item No. Description 41-854-0001 Lifting column system two parallel complete with guiding unit and table control, weight 44 kg

#### LIFTING COLUMN THREE PARALLEL, **MOTORISED**

Three aluminium columns with sturdy galvanized floor and top plates 170x250x8 mm for synchronized drive. Easy height adjustment with table control. Delivered complete with guiding unit and table control.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 450 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 660-1060 mm

#### Item No. Description 41-855-0001 Lifting column system three parallel complete with guiding unit and table control, weight 64 kg



#### LIFTING COLUMN FOUR PARALLEL, **MOTORISED**

Four aluminium columns with sturdy galvanized floor and top plates 170x250x8 mm for synchronized drive. Easy height adjustment with table control. Delivered complete with guiding unit and table control.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 500 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 660-1060 mm

| ltem No.    | Description                                       |
|-------------|---|
| 42-075-0001 | Lifting column system four parallel complete      |
|             | with guiding unit and table control, weight 88 kg |







# ErgoMini II, motorised frame

ErgoMini has also been given an update. New technology Larger load capacity. Higher speed. New height range. Now also available in two depths. The work top includes two columns with integrated motors in each column. The frame has got crossbars for increased stability. The height is easily adjusted with a table control mounted in the frame under the table top. The base frame is ready for an extension frame, which can be ordered separately, see below.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 180 kg. Speed with empty table: 20 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded: 710-1160 mm Work top is ordered separately, see pages 12-14 Extension details see pages 16-22

| Item No.    | Name        | LxD        | Colour | Weight |
|-------------|-------------|------------|--------|--------|
| 41-825-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1080x780mm | silver | 39 kg  |
| 41-826-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1480x780mm | silver | 42 kg  |
| 41-827-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1980x780mm | silver | 48 kg  |

| Item No.    | Name        | LxD        | Colour | Weight |
|-------------|-------------|------------|--------|--------|
| 41-822-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1080x580mm | silver | 34 kg  |
| 41-823-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1480x580mm | silver | 38 kg  |
| 41-824-0001 | ErgoMini II | 1980x580mm | silver | 43 kg  |

| Item No.    | Name                                   | Colour | Weight |
|-------------|--|--------|--------|
| 41-800-7001 | Extension frame for base frame 1080 mm | silver | 7,0 kg |
| 41-801-7001 | Extension frame for base frame 1480 mm | silver | 7,3 kg |
| 41-802-7001 | Extension frame for base frame 1980 mm | silver | 7,6 kg |

#### **ERGOMINI II EXTENSION EXAMPLE**



#### **PACKAGING TABLE**

| Item No.                                   | Description                        |
|--|------------------------------------|
| 42-063-0001                                | Extension kit c/c 1350, 2 columns, |
|  | 2 shelves 6 shelf dividers         |
| 42-064-0001 Extension kit c/c 1775, 2 colu |                                    |
|  | 2 shelves 6 shelf dividers         |



#### **WORKSHOP TABLE**

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-983-0001 | Extension kit c/c 670+670, 3 columns 1500, |
|             | tool board, 2 shelves 300, suspension rail |
| 42-050-0001 | Extension kit c/c 900+900, 3 columns 2000, |
|             | tool board 2 shelves 300mm suspension rail |





## One column table, motorised frame

The table frame includes one sturdy lifting column of aluminium with integrated motor. Table height is easily adjusted with a table control which is mounted in the frame under the work top. Standard version is delivered with an extension frame.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load:150 kg. Speed with empty table: 15 mm/sek Height range, work top excluded:690-1090 mm Work top is ordered separately, see pages 12–14 Extension details see pages 16–22

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-849-0001 | One column table, 720x780 mm, beige, weight 41 kg  |
|             | (recommended size of work top 800x800 mm)          |
| 36-646-2030 | One column table, 1020x780 mm, beige, weight 45 kg |
|             | (recommended size of work top 1200x800 mm)         |

#### **ONE COLUMN TABLE EXTENSION EXAMPLE**



Item No.Description41-993-0001Extension kit c/c 670, 2 columns,<br/>shelf 300, tool board, column 2000



| Item No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 41-980-0001 | Extension kit c/c 900, 2 columns, |
|             | shelf 300 tool board column 2000  |





Supplement Lightweight H-frame with castor set

# Light H-frame, manual frame

Frame consists of 2 pairs of legs from squared pipes 35x35x2 mm, extension frame and C-profile. The table can be fitted with extension, drawer unit and lower shelf. Castor set includes 4 swiveling castors Ø100 mm, 2 of them are lockable, and 4 enhanced leg capsules.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load:150 kg. Height range, work top excluded: 700-950 mm Height range, castors, but not work top included: 835-1075 mm

Work top is ordered separately, see pages 12–14 Extension details see pages 16–22

#### Item No. Description

| 34-109-2030 | Light H-frame manually adjustable, 790x765 mm, weight 15 kg  |
|-------------|--|
| 34-105-2030 | Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1090x765 mm, weight 18 kg |
| 34-106-2030 | Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1490x765 mm, weight 21 kg |
| 34-107-2030 | Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1990x765 mm, weight 24 kg |
| 41-705-2030 | Light H-frame manually adjustable, 2490x765 mm, weight 27 kg |

#### Item No. Description

34-110-2030 Light H-frame manually adjustable, 790x585 mm, weight 13 kg 34-100-2030 Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1090x585 mm, weight 15 kg 34-101-2030 Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1490x585 mm, weight 18 kg 34-102-2030 Light H-frame manually adjustable, 1990x585 mm, weight 21 kg 41-706-2030 Light H-frame manually adjustable, 2490x585 mm, weight 24 kg

#### Item No. Description

34-006-2004 Castor set for light H-frame, beige, weight 4,2 kg

#### LIGHT H-FRAME EXTENSION EXAMPLE

#### FOR PACKAGING TABLE



| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 42-065-0001 | Extension kit c/c 1350, 2 columns, 1 shelf |
|             | 6 dividers, cutting tool                   |
| 42-066-0001 | Extension kit c/c 1775, 2 columns, 1 shelf |
|             | 6 dividers, cutting tool                   |



| Extension kit c/c 670+670, 3 columns 1500, |
|--|
| tool board 2 shelves 300mm suspension rail |
| Extension kit c/c 900+900, 3 columns 2000, |
| tool board 2 shelves 300mm suspension rail |
|  |







Supplement heavy duty legs with castor set

# Heavy duty legs, manual frame

A sturdy trestle with manual height adjustment. Trestle is available in two depths, 745 mm and 545 mm. Extension frame can be mounted on back side for attaching extensions. Extension frame also increases the stability of the table. The table can be fitted with extension, drawer units and lower shelf. For table length 2500 mm 3 trestles are required.

Maximum of uniformely distributed load: 500 kg Maximum of uniformely distributed load with castor set: 280 kg Height range, work top excluded: 700-970 mm Work top 40 mm is ordered separately, see pages 13–14 Extension details see pages 16-22

| ltem No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-500-2001 | Heavy duty legs, beige, depth 745 mm, weight 10 kg |
| 35-495-2001 | Heavy duty legs, beige, depth 545 mm, weight 10 kg |
| 35-450-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1020 mm, weight 5 kg       |
| 35-451-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1420 mm, weight 7 kg       |
| 35-452-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1920 mm, weight 9,5 kg     |
| 35-453-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 2420 mm, weight 12 kg      |
| 35-501-2004 | Castor set for heavy duty legs, Ø125 mm,           |
|             | maximum load 70 kg/wheel, weight 5 kg              |

## For table length 2500 mm 3 trestles are required

#### **ONE COLUMN TABLE EXTENSION EXAMPLE**

#### FOR PACKAGING TABLE



| Item No.                                  | Description                        |
|---|------------------------------------|
| 42-063-0001                               | Extension kit c/c 1350, 2 columns, |
|   | 2 shelves 6 shelf dividers         |
| 42-064-0001 Extension kit c/c 1775, 2 col |                                    |
|   | 2 shelves 6 shelf dividers         |



#### 41-982-0001 Extension kit c/c 670+670, 3 columns 1500, 42-049-0001

| 2 tool boards, shelf 300, suspension rail  |
|--|
| Extension kit c/c 900+900, 3 columns 2000, |
| 2 tool boards shelf 300mm suspension rail  |
|  |



## Light duty work tops laminate

24 mm work tops with laminated top and underside with brown boundary layer. ABS plastic edgings. Hard surface which can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products. Suitable for all frames except for heavy duty legs. GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs.



#### **LIGHT BEIGE LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS**

| 41-712-0001   | Dim. 800x800x24 mm  |
|---------------|---------------------|
| 41-713-0001   | Dim. 1200x800x24 mm |
| 41-714-0001   | Dim. 1500x800x24 mm |
| 41-715-0001   | Dim. 2000x800x24 mm |
| ₿ 41-716-0001 | Dim. 2500x800x24 mm |
| 41-727-0001   | Dim. 800x620x24 mm  |
| 41-728-0001   | Dim. 1200x620x24 mm |
| 41-729-0001   | Dim. 1500x620x24 mm |
| 41-730-0001   | Dim. 2000x620x24 mm |
| ■ 41-731-0001 | Dim. 2500x620x24 mm |



#### LIGHT BEIGE LAMINATE / EDGINGS IN BEECH

| B | 40-310-2001 | Dim. 1200x800x24 mm |
|---|-------------|---------------------|
| B | 35-215-2001 | Dim. 1500x800x24 mm |
| в | 35-225-2001 | Dim. 2000x800x24 mm |



#### **GREY LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS**

| <ul> <li>B 41-717-0001</li> <li>B 41-718-0001</li> <li>B 41-719-0001</li> </ul>       | Dim. 800x800x24 mm<br>Dim. 1200x800x24 mm<br>Dim. 1500x800x24 mm  |
|---|---|
| <ul> <li>(B) 41-720-0001</li> <li>(B) 41-721-0001</li> </ul>                          | Dim. 2000x800x24 mm<br>Dim. 2500x800x24 mm                        |
| <ul><li>B 41-732-0001</li><li>B 41-733-0001</li></ul>                                 | Dim. 800x620x24 mm<br>Dim. 1200x620x24 mm                         |
| <ul> <li>(B) 41-734-0001</li> <li>(B) 41-735-0001</li> <li>(B) 41-736-0001</li> </ul> | Dim. 1500x620x24 mm<br>Dim. 2000x620x24 mm<br>Dim. 2500x620x24 mm |
| G 41-730-0001   | DIIII. 2300X020X24 IIIIII   |

# Light duty work top vinyle

24 mm grey work top in vinyle. Durable surface, edging in blue ABS. GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs.



#### **GREY VINYLE / BLUE EDGINGS**

|   | 41-722-0001 | Dim. 800x800x24 mm  |
|---|-------------|---------------------|
|   | 41-723-0001 | Dim. 1200x800x24 mm |
|   | 41-724-0001 | Dim. 1500x800x24 mm |
|   | 41-725-0001 | Dim. 2000x800x24 mm |
| B | 41-726-0001 | Dim. 2500x800x24 mm |
|   | 41-737-0001 | Dim. 800x620x24 mm  |
|   | 41-738-0001 | Dim. 1200x620x24 mm |
|   | 41-739-0001 | Dim. 1500x620x24 mm |
|   | 41-740-0001 | Dim. 2000x620x24 mm |
| в | 41-741-0001 | Dim. 2500x620x24 mm |

# Light duty work top ESD

24 mm work top in laminate / high pressure laminate and underside with brown boundary layer. Edging in solid wood. Surface hardy against scratches, fluids and chemical products. Underside equipped with ground connector for grounded outlet. Suitable for all frames except for heavy duty legs. GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs.





#### **GREY LAMINATE / EDGINGS IN WOOD**

| <u>в</u> <u>41-782-0001</u> | Dim. 1200x800x24 mm |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| B 41-783-0001               | Dim. 1500x800x24 mm |
| B 41-784-0001               | Dim. 2000x800x24 mm |

GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs!

**B** = On order

## Heavy duty work tops

40 mm work tops with predrilled holes and insert nut M8 for mounting of heavy duty legs. The work tops have got a solid wood core and barrier glued fiberboard. Material in the coating of the work tops as follows. Suitable for all frames in our product range. GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs.



#### **BEIGE LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS**

40 mm work tops with upper side in high pressure laminate and underside with brown boundary layer. Edgings in ABS plastic. Hard surface that can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products.

|   | 41-754-0001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---|-------------|---------------------|
|   | 41-755-0001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
|   | 41-756-0001 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
| в | 41-757-0001 | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |
|   | 41-766-0001 | Dim. 1200x620x40 mm |
|   | 41-767-0001 | Dim. 1500x620x40 mm |
|   | 41-768-0001 | Dim. 2000x620x40 mm |
| B | 41-769-0001 | Dim. 2500x620x40 mm |
|   | 41-886-0001 | Dim. 800x600x40 mm  |
|   |             |                     |



#### OAK PARQUET / EDGINGS IN BLUE ALUMINIUM

Professional-looking and very popular work top for most areas of use. Front edge in anodized aluminium, blue edge on three sides.

| 41-750-0001   | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---------------|---------------------|
| 41-751-0001   | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
| 41-752-0001   | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
| ₿ 41-753-0001 | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |



#### **GREY VINYLE / BLUE EDGINGS**

A popular allround work top for packaging/ assembly work. Not hardy to all solvents. Standard version with blue edgings all around but the work top is also available on order with ABS plastic edgings in beech pattern.

| 41-742-0001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|-------------|---------------------|
| 41-743-0001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
| 41-744-0001 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
|             | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |
| 41-770-0001 | Dim. 1200x620x40 mm |
| 41-771-0001 | Dim. 1500x620x40 mm |
| 41-772-0001 | Dim. 2000x620x40 mm |
|             | Dim. 2500x620x40 mm |



## STEEL WORK TOP / EDGINGS IN BLUE SHEET METAL

A hard resistant surface for heavy workshop tasks. The work top is easy to clean and is hardy to scratches. Electrolytegalvanized sheet metal, 1,5 mm. The sheet metal covers the front and back lip of the work top and it is folded under the work top on the front. The short sides have blue edges.

|   | 41-746-0001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---|-------------|---------------------|
|   | 41-747-0001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
|   | 41-748-0001 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
| B | 41-749-0001 | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |
|   | 41-958-0001 | Dim. 1200x600x40 mm |
|   | 41-959-0001 | Dim. 1500x600x40 mm |
| ₿ | 41-960-0001 | Dim. 2000x600x40 mm |



#### STEEL WORK TOP / EDGINGS IN SHEET METAL AND BEECH

A hard resistant surface for heavy workshop tasks. The work top is easy to clean and is hardy to scratches. Electrolytegalvanized sheet metal, 1,5 mm. The sheet metal covers the front and back lip of the work top and it is folded nder the work top on the front.The short sides have ABS plastic edges in beech pattern.

| B 40-687-8001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---------------|---------------------|
| B 35-119-8001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
| B 35-129-8001 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |



**GREY LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS** 40 mm work tops with surface in high pressure laminate and underside with brown boundary layer. Edgings in ABS plastic. Hard surface that can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products.

| B 41-758-0001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---------------|---------------------|
| B 41-759-0001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
|               | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
|               | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |
| B 41-762-0001 | Dim. 1200x620x40 mm |
| B 41-763-0001 | Dim. 1500x620x40 mm |
| B 41-764-0001 | Dim. 2000x620x40 mm |
| B 41-765-0001 | Dim. 2500x620x40 mm |

## Heavy duty work tops



#### **GREY VINYLE / EDGING IN BEECH**

A popular allround work top for packaging/ assembly work. Not hardy to all solvents. Standard version with blue edgings all around but the work top is also available on order with ABS plastic edgings in beech pattern.

| ℗ | 40-375-6001 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---|-------------|---------------------|
| в | 35-116-6001 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
| ℗ | 40-300-6001 | Dim. 1800x800x40 mm |
| ₿ | 35-126-6001 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |
| в | 40-706-6001 | Dim. 2500x800x40 mm |
| ₿ | 40-303-6001 | Dim. 1500x620x40 mm |
| ₿ | 40-307-6001 | Dim. 2000x620x40 mm |



#### OAK PARQUET / EDGINGS IN ALUMINIUM AND BEECH

Professional-looking and very popular work top for most areas of use. With front edge in anodized aluminium, ABS edge in beech pattern on three sides.

| B 40-686-8901 | Dim. 1200x800x40 mm |
|---------------|---------------------|
| ₿ 35-117-8901 | Dim. 1500x800x40 mm |
| ₿ 35-127-8901 | Dim. 2000x800x40 mm |



#### **DROP GUARD LIP IN ALUZINK**

Suitable for work tops 40 mm.

| 40-974-0001 | Drop guard lip,<br>aluzink, 1195x90 mm |
|-------------|--|
| 40-975-0001 | Drop guard lip,<br>aluzink, 1495x90 mm |
| 40-976-0001 | Drop guard lip,<br>aluzink, 1995x90 mm |
| 40-977-0001 | Drop guard lip,<br>aluzink, 2495x90 mm |

#### GBP can also offer work tops in dimensions fitted to your needs!

### Lower shelves

Lower shelves are delivered with brackets and attachments for screws. As a standard the lower shelves are delivered in laminate but they are available in other surfaces on order.



LIGHT BEIGE LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS Lower shelf for light H-frame. 24 mm lower shelf with surface of high pressure laminate and underside with boundary layer. Hardy surface that can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products. Indented for support in back edge. Maximum weight 50 kg uniformely distributed load.

| B 41-804-0001 | Dim. 800x585x24 mm  |
|---------------|---------------------|
| 41-805-0001   | Dim. 1200x585x24 mm |
| 41-806-0001   | Dim. 1500x585x24 mm |
| 41-807-0001   | Dim. 2000x585x24 mm |



LIGHT BEIGE LAMINATE / BLUE EDGINGS Lower shelf for heavy duty legs. 40 mm lower shelf with surface of high pressure laminate and underside with boundary layer. Hardy surface that can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products. Maximum 40 kg uniformely distributed load.

| 41-779-0001 | Dim. 1200x585x40 mm |
|-------------|---------------------|
| 41-780-0001 | Dim. 1500x585x40 mm |
| 41-781-0001 | Dim. 2000x585x40 mm |



LIGHT BEIGE LAMINATE / EDGINGS IN WOOD Lower shelf for Ergomini II/Ergomax II.

24 mm lower shelf with surface of high pressure laminate and underside with boundary layer. Hardy surface that can withstand scratches, fluids and chemical products. Brackets for attachment to frame are included. Maximum 50 kg uniformely distributed load.

#### Ergomini II

| -             |                     |
|---------------|---------------------|
| ₿ 41-808-0001 | Dim. 1500x350x24 mm |
| ₿41-809-0001  | Dim. 2000x350x24 mm |

#### Ergomax II

| =i geimax ii |                      |
|--------------|----------------------|
| ₿41-810-0001 | Dim. 1500x350x24 mm  |
| ₿41-811-0001 | Dim. 2000x350x24w mm |

#### B = On order





ERGOMAX MOTOR DRIVEN TABLE FRAME. WHEN THE FRAME IS ADJUSTED TO LOWEST POSITION THE WHOLE OF THE TABLE BECOMES MOBILE. (PARTIAL MOUNTING)

> ERGOMINI II WITH VACUUM UNIT AND PERFORATED WORK TOP

MOTOR DRIVEN TABLE FRAME WITH 70° TILT. DROP GUARD LIP ON THE FRONT SIDE OF TABLE TOP. (ASSEMBLY OF ELECTRICAL CABINET)

CELL-POWERED LIFTING COLUMN. TILTABLE WORK TOP WITH WORKSPACE 500X500 MM. (USED FOR MICROSCOPES)





ERGOMAX MOTOR DRIVEN WORK TOP. DIMENSIONS 2800X800 MM EQUIPPED FOR MAXIMAL SUSPENSION OF TOOLS. (ASSEMBLY OF HYDRAULIC UNIT)

# **GBP** accessories

All of GBP's work benches can be supplemented with accessories in module version. For individual customization of the work space we offer a wide range of shelves, toolboards, lockers, arms and other accessories. Work station for packaging - details, see pages 24–29.

| Manufactured<br>The uprights a<br>the mounting P<br>Delivered in 2- | TED UPRIGHTS<br>from profile 50x25x2 mm.<br>re attached with help of<br>kit 35-848-9001.<br>pack.<br>s sold separately. |
|---|---|
| Item No.  | Description   |
| 40-645-2002   | Perforated uprights,  |
|   | 2-pack, beige,  |
|   |   |
|   | length 900 mm, weight 4 kg  |
| 40-647-2002   | length 900 mm, weight 4 kg<br>Perforated uprights,  |
| 40-647-2002   |   |
| 40-647-2002   | Perforated uprights,  |
| 40-647-2002   | Perforated uprights,<br>2-pack, beige,<br>length 1446 mm, weight 6 kg   |
|   | Perforated uprights,<br>2-pack, beige,  |



#### PERFORERATED UPRIGHTS FOR WALL MOUNTING

Perforerated wall rails for mounting directly on the wall using a screw kit. Length 1000 mm. Delivered in pairs. Screw kit is included.

**Item No.** 35-430-2002 **Description** Perforated wall upright, beige, 1000 mm, weight 0,8 kg

#### MOUNTING KIT FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHTS

For mounting of perforated uprights on extension frame. The kit includes 2 springloaded square nuts, 2 screws and 2 washers. 1 kit per column.



 Item No.
 Description

 35-848-9001
 Mounting kit for perforated uprights, weight 0,05 kg

## CROSS BAR FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHTS

The cross bar is mounted between two perforated uprights to increase stability.



 
 35-490-2001
 Cross bar for perforated uprights, beige, 875 mm, weight 1 kg

#### **EXTENSION FRAME ERGOMINI II**

With the help of an extension frame you can mount GBP's large range of accessories on Ergo Mini II.



| 41-800-7001 | Extension frame ErgoMini II, 1080 mm, weight 6,1 kg  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-801-7001 | Extension frame ErgoMini II, 1480 mm, weight 8,9 kg  |
| 41-802-7001 | Extension frame ErgoMini II, 1980 mm, weight 11,3 kg |

#### **EXTENSION FRAME HEAVY WORK TABLE**

Using an extension frame you can mount GBP's large range of extensions on the heavy duty legs.

|  | And in case of the local division of the loc |
|--|--|
| Management of the local division of the loca |  |
| -  |  |
|  |  |
|  |  |
|  |  |
|  |  |
|  |  |
|  |  |
| -  |  |
|  |  |

#### Item No. Description

| 35-450-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1020 mm, weight 5 kg   |
|-------------|--|
| 35-451-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1420 mm, weight 7 kg   |
| 35-452-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 1920 mm, weight 9,5 kg |
| 35-453-2001 | Extension frame, beige, 2420 mm, weight 12 kg  |



#### **PERFORATED PANEL**

The perforated panel has 9 mm squared holes with 38 mm centre distance. Mounted with help of included mounting kit on perforated uprights or wall mounted uprights, in lockers, on stands or on trolleys. Can also be screwed directly onto the wall. Adapted for 670 mm center to center, or 900 mm.

| ۰, |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|----|--|--|--|--|--|---|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |
| 1  |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   | 2 |
| ć  |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   | 0 |
|    |  |  |  |  |  | _ |  | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
|    |  |  |  |  |  |   |  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |

#### Item No. Description

35-909-1030Perforated panel, blue, 640x480 mm, weight 3,6 kg35-856-1030Perforated panel, blue, 870x480 mm, weight 5 kg

#### PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD

Tool cupboard for work spaces, trolleys or for mounting directly on the wall. Adapted for 900 mm centre to centre. L-shaped handle with cylindrical lock. Fittings for suspension are included.

|   |   |   |   |   | • |   |   | ٠ | •  | F  |    | ٠ |   | • | ٠ |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|----|----|----|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|--|---|---|
| ٠ | ٠ | ٠ | ٠ | ٠ |   |   |   |   | ۰. | a. |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
| • | • | • |   |   |   |   | ÷ |   |    | Ŀ. |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
| • |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   | 5 |   |   |    | Ľ. |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    | 2  |   |   |   |   | 1 | 1 | 1 |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   | 1 |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   | ٠ | ٠ |  |   |   |
|   | 9 |   |   |   |   |   |   | 1 |    | r, | 1  |   |   |   |   | ٠ | ٠ | • |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   | • |   |   |   |    | 2  | ÷  |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   | • |   |   | ٠ |    | r  | ۰, | • |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    | 4  |    |   |   |   |   |   | 2 |   |  |   |   |
|   | 1 |   |   |   | ٠ |   |   | ٠ |    | 2  |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   | 1 | • |   |   | ٠ |   |   |    |    |    | 4 |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   | 2 |   |   | ٠ |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   | ٠ | ٠ |   |  |   |   |
|   | ٠ | ٠ |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   | 1 | • |   | ٠ | • | • |  |   |   |
|   |   | ٠ |   |   | • |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    | E  |    |   |   | ٠ |   |   |   |   |  |   |   |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  |   | - |
|   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |    |    |    |   |   |   |   |   |   |   |  | - |   |

| Item No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-860-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue, |
|             | 870x250x715 mm, weight 25 kg    |



See selection of tool hooks on page 75–79

#### **PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD**

Tool cupboard for work spaces or trolleys. Adapted for 900 mm centre to centre. Lockable with cylinder lock. With both doors fully opened the cubboard turns into a 2 metre tool board.



| Item No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-317-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue, |
|             | 870x120x475 mm, weight 18 kg    |



#### WHITEBOARD / MAGNETIC BOARD

The board can be used as whiteboard or a magnetic board. Mounted with help of included mounting kit on perforated uprights or wall mounted uprights, in tool cupboards, on stands or on trolleys. Can also be attached with screws directly on the wall. Adapted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm.

| Item No.    | Description                          |  |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| 41-161-3030 | Whitebord, white, 640x480 mm, 4,2 kg |  |
| 41-162-3030 | Whitebord, white, 870x480 mm, 5,5 kg |  |





#### **SHELVES**

GBP's range of shelves includes a large collection of shelves that can be mounted straight or angled. Most of the shelves can be mounted in multiple ways for maximum flexibility. Including 2 brackets Mounted with drop guard lip turned forwards or backwards, or with three edges folded upwards. Adapted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg (applies to all models).

| Item No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-872-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x210 mm, weight 3,4 kg |
| 35-862-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x300 mm, weight 4,5 kg |
| 40-776-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x457 mm, weight 5,0 kg |
| 35-871-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x210 mm, weight 2,8 kg |
| 35-907-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x300 mm, weight 3,5 kg |



#### SHELVES

Including 2 brackets Raised edges all around. Adapted for 670 mm centre to centre.

#### Description Item No.

Shelf, beige, 645x450 mm, weight 4,5 kg 36-907-2001



#### SHELVES

IIncluding 4 brackets Raised edges all around. With two brackets the shelf can be angled. Adapted for 900 mm centre to centre. Maximum load with two brackets, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg. Maximum load with 4 brackets, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg.

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
|          |             |

| 35-865-2001 | Shelf, beige, | 875x613 mn | n, weight 9 kg |
|-------------|---------------|------------|----------------|
|             |               |            |                |



#### SHELF DIVIDER

For shelf 300 mm deep. Clamped onto the shelf. Delivered in pairs.

#### Item No. Description

35-685-2002 Shelf divider, beige, 300x200 mm, 2-pack, weight 2 kg 41-711-2002 Shelf divider, beige, 300x400 mm, 2-pack, weight 2 kg



Plastic bins see pages 90-91

#### **SUSPENSION BEAM**

With integrated attachments for straight or angled mounting. Mounted on perforated uprights. Intended for suspension of plastic storage bins. Adapted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 20 kg. Plastic storage bins not included.

| Item No.    | Description                                      |
|-------------|--|
| 35-911-2001 | Suspension beam, beige, 670x80 mm, weight 1,4 kg |
| 35-870-2001 | Suspension beam, beige, 900x80 mm, weight 1,9 kg |



#### **RUBBER MAT, CORRUGATED RUBBER**

Corrugated rubber mat in two sizes. For use on shelves.

| ltem No.    | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| 35-312-7001 | Black, 640x443 mm for shelves 645x450 mm, |
|             | weight 0,8 kg                             |
| 35-869-7001 | Black, 870x610 mm for shelves 875x613 mm, |
|             | weight 1,5 kg                             |

II.

I

I

I





#### **FIXED ARM FOR C-RAIL**

The holder is mounted on a perforated upright. 1 attachment for C-rail is included. Used in combination with C-rail for suspension of movable tools and for suspension of lighting. Profile dimensions: 30x32x2 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 10 kg.

#### Item No. Description

35-903-2001 Fixed arm, beige, length 700 mm, weight 1,3 kg



#### **BRACKET FOR C-RAIL**

For mounting of C-rail on fixed arm (1 bracket supplied with each arm).

| Item No.    | Description                          |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|
| 35-923-9020 | Attachment for C-rail, weight 0,2 kg |



#### PIVOTING ARM WITH SUSPENSION RING

Used for suspension of movable tools. Mounted on perforated upright. Pivots 180°. Profile dimensions 30x32x2 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 10 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                       |
|-------------|---|
| 35-900-2001 | Pivoting arm, beige, 700 mm length, weight 1,9 kg |

#### **SUSPENSION LOOP**

Package of 2 eye bolts, Ø25 mm, squared nut, nuts and washers. Mounted in the suspension C-rail.

Item No.Description35-921-9002Suspension loop, weight 0,1 kg



#### **C-RAIL**

Mounted on fixed arm, see above. Used for suspension of movable tools and for suspension of lighting. End plug is included. Dimensions of Profile 30x32x2 mm. Attachment for C-rail not included.

#### Item No. Description

| 35-914-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1200 mm, weight 2,2 kg |
|-------------|--|
| 35-905-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1490 mm, weight 2,5 kg |
| 35-910-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1990 mm, weight 3 kg   |



#### END STOP

Squared washer 25x30x5 mm with screw and washer for placement in overhead C-rail. Intended to limitate movement of beam trolleys.

| Item No.    | Description    |
|-------------|----------------|
| 35-922-9001 | End stop,      |
|             | weight 0,03 kg |



#### SUSPENSION TROLLEY FOR TOOLS

Trolley with 4 ball bearing castors and snap ring. Use together with balance block for suspension of tools.

| ltem No.    | Description       |
|-------------|-------------------|
| 35-915-9030 | Suspension        |
|             | trolley for tools |
|             | weight 0,2 kg     |



#### BALANCE BLOCK RETRACTOR TYPE 5200

A balancer for loads 0,5-2,0 kg and with working length 2 m. Easily adjusted for different loads. Polyamide cable with high strength and elastic cable stop.

| Item No.    | Description                           |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|
| 41-862-0001 | Balancer 0,5-1,2 kg,                  |
|             | weight 0,6 kg                         |
| 41-863-0001 | Balancer 1,0-2,0 kg,<br>weight 0,6 kg |

19

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk





#### FLEXIBLE ARM FOR MULTIPLE APPLICATIONS

The flexible arm has three joints which give large flexibility. Length of the suspended arm is 570 mm, attachment included. Mounted on perforated upright. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 35-877-2001 | Flexible arm, beige, weight2,2 kg |



#### **FLEXIBLE PERFORATED PANEL**

Flexible arm, complete with perforated panel 370x370 mm. Intended for suspension of small hand tools. Beige arm with blue panel. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg.

36-322-2101 Flexible perforated panel, blue/beige, 370x370 mm, weight 3,5 kg



#### FLEXIBLE SHELF, TILTABLE AND ROTATABLE

Flexible arm, complete with tiltable and rotatable shelf. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg

36-315-2001 Flexible shelf, 405x305, beige, weight 5 kg



#### FLEXIBLE HOLDER FOR PLASTIC STORAGE BINS

Flexible arm, complete with holder for plastic storage bins. 545x170x120 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg. Plastic storage bins not included.

Item No. Description

35-875-2001 Flexible holder, beige, 545x170x120 mm, weight 5 kg



#### FLEXIBLE HOLDER FOR PLASTIC STORAGE BINS

Flexible arm, with holder for plastic storage bins. Plastic storage bins can be mounted on upper or lower edge. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg. Plastic storage bins not included.

#### Item No. Description

36-323-2001 Flexible holder, beige, 450x50x125 mm, weight 4,5 kg



#### **FLEXIBLE DOCUMENT HOLDER**

Flexible arm, complete with rotatable document holder 290x330 mm. Intended for A4 portrait. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg

| Item No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 36-320-2001 | Flexible document holder,        |
|             | beige, 290x330 mm, weight 3,5 kg |

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk





#### FLEXIBLE FLAT SCREEN HOLDER

Flexible arm with fully rotatable universal holder (VESA 75/100) for flat screen and keyboard holder, mouse pad. Maximum load: 15 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                            |
|-------------|--|
| 42-038-2001 | Flexible arm with flat screen and      |
|             | keyboard holder, mouse pad left/right, |
|             | beige, weight 5 kg                     |



#### FLEXIBLE FLATSCREEN HOLDER

Flexible arm with fully rotatable universal holder (VESA 75/100) for flatscreen. Maximum load: 15 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                           |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|
| 40-699-2001 | Flexible arm with flat screen holder, |
|             | beige, weight 3 kg                    |

#### **PULL-OUT KEYBOARD SHELF**

Shelf 565x470x95 mm complete with mouse holder, attachments and fasteners. The shelf is fitted to expansion rails which allows 100 % extension. Mouse plate 565x210x9 mm of plywood primed with lacquer. Mouse plate can be pulled out on either the right or the left hand side. Can be used on all the work stations in GBP's range of products.

Dimensions: Shelf, 565x470x95 mm. Dimensions: Mouse mat, 565x210x9 mm. Maximum weight capacity uniformely distributed load: 20 kg



Item No.Description42-039-2001Pull-out keyboard shelf, weight 3,6 kg



#### **CPU-HOLDER**

Hassle-free and quickly assembled model that fits both horisontal and vertical CPU.

| Item No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 40-669-0001 | CPU-holder, silver, weight 0,7 kg |



#### **BINDER HOLDER**

Binder holder for mounting on perforated upright.

| Item No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 41-813-0001 | Binder holder,                          |
|             | innner dimensions HxWxD 320x145x250 mm, |
|             | weight 2,3 kg                           |





#### LED-LIGHTING

A compact lighting with integrated LED lights combined both as a side lighting and as lengthwise lighting. Delivered complete with transformer and transformer attachment with magnet for freedom of placement.

| Item No.    | Description                              |
|-------------|--|
| 41-796-0001 | LED lighting, 670x640 mm, silver, 4 kg   |
| 41-797-0001 | LED lighting, 900x640 mm, silver, 4,5 kg |
| 41-798-0001 | LED lighting, 1375x640 mm, silver, 5 kg  |
| 41-799-0001 | LED lighting, 1800x640 mm, silver, 6 kg  |



#### SIDE LIGHTING GASPRA

Work space lighting in naturally anodixed aluminium with effecient reflector cover. Adapted for mounting on fixed arm (also possible to mount in C-rail), where it is possible to fix in an angle of your choice. Fitted with pull switch at one gable for individual customization of luminous intensity. Delivered complete with fluorescent lamp 24 W, angle attachment kit and 3 m cable with electrical plug. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz.

#### Item No. Description

40-694-0001 Side lighting, 582x82x90 mm, weight 1,5 kg



#### WORK SPACE LIGHTING LENGTHWISE, GASPRA

Work space lighting in naturally galvanized aluminium with effecient reflector cover. Adapted for mounting in C-rail, where it is possible to set in an angle of your choice. Fitted with pull switch on one gable for individual customization of luminous intensity. Delivered complete with fluorescent lamp 54W, angle attachment kit and 3 m cable with electrical plug. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz.

| Item No.    | Description                |
|-------------|----------------------------|
| 40-700-0001 | Work space lighting Gaspra |
|             | 1182x82x90 mm, vikt 3 kg   |



#### **ENERGY PANEL HORIZONTAL**

Mounted horisontally between perforated uprights. 6 grounded outlets Electrical switch with light-emitting diode. 2 metre cable with grounded power plug. For usage in SE, FI, DE, NO. Mains connection: 230 V - 50 Hz. GBP can also offer other solutions like computer sockets and safety switch.

|   | ltem No.    | Description                                      |
|---|-------------|--|
|   | 41-325-0001 | Energy panel horizontal, 670 mm, silver, 1,5 kg  |
|   | 41-326-0001 | Energy panel horizontal, 900 mm, silver, 2 kg    |
| в | 41-795-0001 | Energy panel horizontal, 1350 mm, silver, 2,7 kg |
| B | 41-493-0001 | Energy panel horizontal, 1775 mm, silver, 3,5 kg |

#### FOOT REST, FREE STANDING

The foot rest is adjustable in height and angle. Suitable for all work spaces. Fitted with a rubber mat.



#### Item No. Description

36-216-2001 Foot rest, free standing, beige, 500x350x350 mm, weight 9 kg



The foot rest is adjustable in height and angle. Delivered with brackets for mounting on Ergomax. Fitted with a rubber mat.



Item No.Description36-309-2001Foot rest, fixed, beige, 500x350 mm, weight 6,5 kg



#### ENERGY PANEL VERTICLE, HOLDER INCLUDED

Mounted vertically on perforated upright with help of the holder. 6 grounded sockets, electrical switch with lighting, 2 m cable with grounded plug. For use in SE, FI, DE, NO. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz

| ltem No.    | Description                              |
|-------------|--|
| 40-939-2130 | Energy panel, verticle, holder included, |
|             | beige, weight 1,5 kg                     |

B = On order

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk

# Table 400 Special

Table 400 has been developed to meet the requirements of various sectors including the electronics industry. Ergonomics and productivity have been prioritised during design and construction of the product. Table 400 is especially flexible, and can easily be adapted to different work tasks and wishes.

The worktables are delivered with variable height adjustment either manually or via electric motor, and can withstand regular use with loads up to 400 kg. Delivered with ergonomic L-foot solution.



ACCESSORIES SEE PAGES 16-22

# Packaging tables and accessories for packaging

GBP has a wide range of packaging tables in various sizes. The frames are available in multiple widths and depths, which in addition to our wide range of accessories provides a flexible system that fits most needs. Add to that specially adapted products and a large selection of work tops and we might have the widest range on the market.





#### **PERFORATED UPRIGHTS**

Manufactured from profile 50x25x2 mm. The uprights are attached with help of the mounting kit 35-848-9001. Delivered in 2-pack.

#### Mounting kit is sold separately.

| ltem No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 40-645-2002 | Perforated uprights,        |
|             | 2-pack, beige,              |
|             | length 900 mm, weight 4 kg  |
| 40-647-2002 | Perforated uprights,        |
|             | 2-pack, beige,              |
|             | length 1446 mm, weight 6 kg |
| 40-649-2002 | Perforated uprights,        |
|             | 2-pack, beige,              |
|             | length 1926 mm, weight 8 kg |



#### CROSS BAR FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHT

The cross bar is mounted between two perforated uprights to increase stability.

#### Item No. Description

-----

| 41-688-2001 | Cross bar, beige, 1350 mm, weight 1,6 kg |
|-------------|--|
| 41-289-2001 | Cross bar, beige, 1775 mm, weight 2 kg   |



#### **SHELVES**

Shelves in sheet metal including 2 brackets, depth 300mm. Maximum of uniformely distributed load 35 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-842-0001 | Shelf, beige, length 1350 mm, weight 7 kg  |
| 41-253-2001 | Shelf, beige, length 1775 mm, weight 10 kg |



#### MOUNTING KIT FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHTS

For mounting of perforated uprights on extension frame. The kit includes 2 springloaded square nuts, 2 screws and 2 washers. 1 kit per column.

| Item No.    | Description                           |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|
| 35-848-9001 | Mounting kit for perforated uprights, |
|             | weight 0,05 kg                        |



#### **CUTTING TOOL**

Cutting tool for cutting of corrugated fiberboard, sturdy paper, foam etc. Mounted in the work top or between perforated uprights on the Flex Trolley.

| ltem No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 40-753-0001 | Cutting tool,1360 mm with           |
|             | cutting width 1000 mm, weight 10 kg |
| 40-446-0001 | Cutting tool,1860 mm with           |
|             | cutting width 1500 mm, weight 14 kg |



#### **CARDBOARD SUPPORT/SHELF DIVIDER**

Divider for shelves that is clamped around the shelf. Delivered in pairs, available in two heights.

| Item No.    | Description                 |          |
|-------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| 35-685-2002 | Shelf divider, height 200 m | m, beige |
| 41-711-2002 | Shelf divider, height 400 m | m, beige |

SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020
PACKAGING TABLES AND ACCESSORIES FOR PACKAGING

#### **AXLE UPPER**

Axle includes holder for suspension of packaging matierial, labels etc above the table, mounted between perforated uprights. Fits all work stations.

| Item No.    | Description                   |
|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 41-845-0001 | Axle upper, galvanized,       |
|             | length 1350 mm, weight 1,7 kg |

41-846-0001 Axle upper, galvanized, length 1775 mm, weight 2,0 kg



#### AXLE LOWER FOR LIGHT H-FRAME/HEAVY DUTY LEGS

Axle under the work top for suspension of packaging material such as corrugated fiberboard or foam.

| ltem No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-261-0001 | Axle Light H-frame, galvanized,<br>length 1400 mm, weight 1,7 kg   |
| 41-262-0001 | Axle Light H-frame, galvanized,<br>length 1900 mm, weight 2,0 kg   |
| 41-871-0001 | Axle Heavy duty legs, galvanized,<br>length 1210 mm, weight 1,7 kg |
| 41-872-0001 | Axle Heavy duty legs, galvanized,<br>length 1710 mm, weight 2,0 kg |



#### FLEXIBLE SHELF, TILTABLE AND ROTATABLE

Flexible arm, complete with tiltable and rotatable shelf. Suitable for multiple types of laptop. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 36-315-2001 | Flexible shelf, 405x305, beige, weight 5 kg |



#### **AXLE UPPER ON BRACKET**

Axle hanging above table for packaging etc. Possible to adjust in depth and in height, easy to change roll of packaging material. Suitable for electrically height adjustable work stations, an alternative to placing the axle under the table which often involves a risk of crushing. Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 10 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                   |
|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 41-843-0001 | Axle on bracket, galvanized,  |
|             | length 1350 mm, weight 1,7 kg |
| 41-844-0001 | Axle on bracket, galvanized,  |
|             | length 1775 mm, weight 2,0 kg |



#### SIDE SHELF ERGOMAX

Side shelf for ErgoMax II which improves ergonomics when having larger objects for packaging/assembly. Laminated work top 800x600x24 mm included. The shelf is adjustable in height relative to the work top and follows the adjustment of the work top. Maximum uniformely distributed load: 30 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 41-885-0001 | Side shelf ErgoMax II, 800x600 mm, |
|             | beige, weight 5 kg                 |



#### FLEXIBLE DOCUMENT HOLDER

Flexible arm, complete with rotatable document holder 290x330 mm. Suitable for A4 portrait. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 36-320-2001 | Flexible document holder, beige, |
|             | 290x330 mm, weight 3,5 kg        |

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk



#### **FLEXIBLE FLAT SCREEN HOLDER**

Flexible arm withs fully rotatable universal holder (VESA 75/100) for flat screen and keyboard holder, mouse pad. Maximum load: 15 kg. Please note! Delivered with white plate.

#### Item No. Description

42-038-2001 Flexible arm with flat screen and keyboard holder, mouse plate left/right, beige, weight 5 kgg



#### **FLEXIBLE FLAT SCREEN HOLDER**

Flexible arm with fully rotatable universal holder (VESA 75/100) for flatscreen. Maximum load: 15 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                           |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|
| 40-699-2001 | Flexible arm with flat screen holder, |
|             | beige, weight 3 kg                    |



#### BALANCE BLOCK RETRACTOR TYPE 5200

Balancer for load 0,5-2,0 kg and with 2 m work area. Easily adjusted for different loads. Polyamide cable with high strength and elastic cable stop.





#### **CPU HOLDER**

Hassle-free and quickly assembled model that fits both horisontal and vertical CPU.

| ltem No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 40-669-0001 | CPU holder, silver, weight 0,7 kg |



#### **BINDER HOLDER**

Binder holder for mounting on perforated upright.

| Description                            |
|--|
| Binder holder,                         |
| inner dimensions HxWxD 320x145x250 mm, |
| weight 2,3 kg                          |
|  |



#### PULL-OUT KEYBOARD SHELF

Shelf 565x470x95 mm complete with mouse holder, attachments and fasteners. The shelf is fitted to extension rails which allows 100 % extension. The mouse plate can be pulled outl on either the right or left hand side. Can be used on all GBP's work stations. Maximum weight capacity uniformely distributed load: 20 kg Please note! Delivered with white plate.

| Item No.    | Description                            |
|-------------|--|
| 42-039-0001 | Pull-out keyboard shelf, weight 3,6 kg |



L

I

I



#### **FIXED ARM FOR C-RAIL**

Holder is mounted on perforated upright. 1 attachment for C-rail is included. Used in combination with C-rail for suspension of movable tools and for suspension of lighting. Profile dimensions: 30x32x2 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 10 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                    |
|-------------|--|
| 35-903-2001 | Fixed arm, beige, length 700 mm, weight 1,3 kg |



#### **BRACKET FOR C-RAIL**

For mounting of C-rail on fixed arm (1 attachment included for each arm).

| Item No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 35-923-9020 | Bracket for C-rail, weight 0,2 kg |
|             |                                   |



# PIVOTING ARM WITH SUSPENSION RING

Used for suspension of movable tools. Mounted on perforated upright. Pivots 180°. Profile dimensions 30x32x2 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 10 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                       |
|-------------|---|
| 35-900-2001 | Pivoting arm, beige, 700 mm length, weight 1,9 kg |



#### **C-RAIL**

Mounted on fixed arm. Used for suspension of movable tools and for lighting. End plug included. Profile dimensions 30x32x2 mm. Attachment for C-rail not included.

| Item No.    | Description                                  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-914-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1200 mm, weight 2,2 kg |
| 35-905-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1490 mm, weight 2,5 kg |
| 35-910-2001 | C-rail, beige, length 1990 mm, weight 3 kg   |



#### **SUSPENSION RING**

Set of 2 eye screws,  $\emptyset$ 25 mm, squared nut, nuts and washers. Mounted in the suspension C-rail.

| Item No.    | Description                    |
|-------------|--------------------------------|
| 35-921-9002 | Suspension ring, weight 0,1 kg |



# SUSPENSION TROLLEY FOR TOOLS / END STOP

Trolley with 4 ball bearing castors and snap ring. Use in combination with balance block for suspension of tools.

| Item No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 35-915-9030 | Suspension trolley for tools, weight 0,2 kg |
| 35-922-9001 | End stop, weight 0,03 kg                    |



- 10 10 10 10 10 10

#### LED LIGHTING

A compact lighting with integrated LED lamps combined both as a side lighting and as a lengthwise lighting. Delivered complete with transformation and transformation attachment with magnet for freedom of placement.

(H:|?

| Item No.    | Description                              |
|-------------|--|
| 41-796-0001 | LED lighting, 670x640 mm, silver, 4 kg   |
| 41-797-0001 | LED lighting, 900x640 mm, silver, 4,5 kg |
| 41-798-0001 | LED lighting, 1375x640 mm, silver, 5 kg  |
| 41-799-0001 | LED lighting, 1800x640 mm, silver, 6 kg  |

#### **ENERGY PANEL HORIZONTAL**

Mounted horizontally between perforated uprights. 6 grounded sockets. Electrical switch with light-emitting diode. 2 metre cable with grounded plug. For usage in SE, FI, DE, NO. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz. GBP can also offer other solutions like socket for computer and safety switch.

| Item No.        | Description                                      |
|-----------------|--|
| (B) 41-795-0001 | Energy panel horizontal, 1350 mm, silver, 2,7 kg |
| B 41-493-0001   | Energy panel horizontal, 1775 mm, silver, 3,5 kg |



#### SIDE LIGHTING GASPRA

Work space lighting in naturally anodixed aluminium with effecient reflector cover. Adapted for mounting in fixed arm (also possible to mount on C-rail), where it can be set in an angle of your choice. Fitted with pull switch at one gable for individual customization of luminous intensity. Delivered complete with flourescent light 24 W, angle attachment kit and 3 m cord with pluq. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz.

| ltem No.    | Description |  |
|-------------|-------------|--|
| 10 101 0001 |             |  |

40-694-0001 Side lighting, 582x82x90 mm, weight 1,5 kg



#### WORK SPACE LIGHTING LENGHTWISE, GASPRA

Work space lighting in naturally anodixed aluminium with effecient reflector cover. Adapted for mounting in C-rail, where it can be set in an angle of your choice. Fitted with pull switch at one gable for individual customization of luminous intensity. Delivered complete with flourescent light 54 W, angle attachment kit and 3 m cord with plug. Mains conneciton: 230 V – 50 Hz.

#### Item No. Description

40-700-0001





Mounted vertically on perforated upright with help of the holder. 6 grounded sockets, main switch with lighting, 2 m cable with grounded plug. For usage in SE, FI, DE, NO. Mains connection: 230 V – 50 Hz.

| ltem No.    | Description                              |
|-------------|--|
| 40-939-2130 | Energy panel, vertical, holder included, |
|             | beige, weight 1,5 kg                     |

B = On order

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk

# Examples of ready solutions for packaging work stations



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 1**

Lightweight H-frame with high pressure laminate work top, 2 perforated columns, cutting tool, shelf with divider and 2 axles.

#### Item No. Description

| 41-873-0001 | Light H-frame with extension 1500x800 mm |
|-------------|--|
| 41-874-0001 | Light H-frame with extension 2000x800 mm |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 2**

ErgoMini II with high pressure laminate work top, lower shelf, built-in scale 0 - 60 kg, resolution 20 g.

| 41-875-0001 | ErgoMini II with built-in scale 1500x800 mm |
|-------------|---|
| 41-876-0001 | ErgoMini II with built-in scale 2000x800 mm |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 3**

Heavy duty legs with vinyle work top, lower shelf, extension frame, 2 perforated uprights, 2 shelves with dividers, flexible arm with flat screen and keyboard holder.

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-877-0001 | Heavy duty legs with extension 1500x800 mm |
| 41-878-0001 | Heavy duty legs with extension 2000x800 mm |



#### PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 4

ErgoMax II with high pressure laminate work top, built-in strapping machine and scale 0 – 100 kg, resolution 50 g.

| ltem No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-879-0001 | ErgoMax II with built-in strapping machine |
|             | and scale 2000x800 mm                      |
| 41-880-0001 | ErgoMax II with built-in strapping machine |
|             | and scale 2500x800 mm                      |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 5**

Packaging table complete with Light H-frame and high pressure laminate work top 24 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, cutting tool, 2 axles, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

#### Item No. Description

41-906-0001 Packaging table 1500x800 mm, cutting width 1000 mm 41-907-0001 Packaging table 2000x800 mm, cutting width 1500 mm



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 7**

Packaging table Complete with Heavy duty trestle and high pressure laminate work top 40 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, cutting tool, 2 axles, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-946-0001 | Packaging table 1500x800 mm, cutting width 1000 mm |
| 41-947-0001 | Packaging table 2000x800 mm, cutting width 1500 mm |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 6**

Packaging table Base with Light H-frame and high pressure laminate work top 24 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 41-908-0001 | Packaging table 1500x800 mm |
| 41-909-0001 | Packaging table 2000x800 mm |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 8**

Packaging table Basic with Heavy duty trestle and high pressure laminate work top 24 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 41-972-0001 | Packaging table 1500x800 mm |
| 41-973-0001 | Packaging table 2000x800 mm |

For optimal packaging work station solutions contact us! Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk

# SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020 PACKAGING TABLES AND ACCESSORIES FOR PACKAGING



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 9**

Packaging table Complete with motorized frame ErgoMini II and high pressure laminate work top 24 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, cutting tool, 2 axles, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-950-0001 | Packaging table 1500x800 mm, cutting width 1000 mm |
| 41-951-0001 | Packaging table 2000x800 mm, cutting width 1500 mm |



#### **PACKAGING WORK STATION EXAMPLE 10**

Packaging table Basic with motorized frame ErgoMini II and high pressure laminate work top 24 mm. Includes table, 2 perforated columns, 2 shelves and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

| ltem No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 41-952-0001 | Packaging table 1500x800 mm |
| 41-953-0001 | Packaging table 2000x800 mm |



#### **FLEX TROLLEY 1**

Flex trolley base frame 1350 mm with cutting tool, axle, shelf and 6 shelf dividers (card board supports).

Item No.Description41-942-0001Flex trolley 1

01 Flex trolley 1350 base frame, cutting width 1000 mm, shelf width 1350 mm



#### **FLEX TROLLEY 2**

Flex trolley base frame 1350 mm with cutting tool and axle.

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-941-0001 | Flex trolley 1350 base frame,              |
|             | cutting width 1000 mm, shelf width 1350 mm |



FLEX TROLLEY base frame 1350 mm with 4 shelves and shelf dividers (card board supports) 10 pcs height 200 mm and 2 pcs height 400 mm.



Item No.Description41-943-2130Flex trolley 1350 base frame, shelf width 1350 mm



#### **FLEX TROLLEY**

Flex Trolley base frame including 2 T-gables, 1 castor set Ø 125 mm and 2 cross bars.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-881-0001 | Flex trolley base frame 1350 mm, beige, weight 15 kg |
| 41-882-0001 | Flex trolley base frame 1775 mm, beige, weight 18 kg |



#### **CARDBOARD SUPPORT/SHELF DIVIDER**

Divider for shelves which can be easily adjusted on the shelf. Delivered in pairs, available in two heights.

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
|          |             |

35-685-2002Shelf divider, height 200 mm, beige, weight 2 kg41-711-2002Shelf divider, height 400 mm, beige, weight 3,5 kg



#### **AXLE UPPER**

Axle includes holder for suspension of packaging, labels etc above the table between perforated uprights. Suitable for all work stations.

| Item No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 41-845-0001 | Axle upper, galvanized, length 1350 mm, weight 1,7 kg |
| 41-846-0001 | Axle upper, galvanized, length 1775 mm, weight 2,0 kg |



#### **SECTION WITH SCALE**

Light H-frame with high pressure laminate work top. Built-in scale.

| ltem No.    | Description                                    |
|-------------|--|
| 42-020-0001 | Scale section 800x800 mm, scale 290x280x30 mm, |
|             | max 100 kg resolution 50 g. Cell powered.      |



#### SHELVES

Shelves in sheet metal includes 2 brackets, depth 300 mm. Maximum uniformely distributed load 35 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 41-842-0001 | Shelf, beige, length 1350 mm, weight 7 kg  |
| 41-253-2001 | Shelf, beige, length 1775 mm, weight 10 kg |



#### **CUTTING TOOL**

Cutting tool for cutting corrugated cardboard, sturdy paper, foam etc. Mounted in the work top or between perforated uprights on Flex Trolley.

| Item No.    | Description                            |
|-------------|--|
| 40-753-0001 | Cutting tool,1360 mm with              |
|             | cutting width 1000 mm, weight 10 kg    |
| 40-446-0001 | Cutting tool,1860 mm with              |
|             | cutting width 1500 mm, weight 14 kg    |
| 41-954-0001 | Bracket when cutting tool is to be     |
|             | mounted on Flex Trolley, weight 1,2 kg |

SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020
PACKAGING TABLES AND ACCESSORIES FOR PACKAGING



#### **STRAPPING MACHINE**

Semi automatic strapping machine. The easy solution for strapping goods in different sizes. The strapping machine works with PP-stripes in widths 9-12 mm. Pulls and welds the strap automatically.

Size of goods: Minimum 100x30 mm Strap pull: Maximum 392 N

| ltem No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 41-362-0001 | Strapping machine, weight 45 kg |



#### **SCALES**

The scales can be used free standing or be mounted into the work tops for optimal ergonomics.

| Item No.    | Description                    |
|-------------|--------------------------------|
| 41-412-0001 | Scale 6000SV, maximum 100 kg,  |
|             | resolution 50 g, 290x280x30 mm |
| 41-295-0001 | Scale KW66, maximum 60 kg,     |
|             | resolution 20 g, 500x400x91 mm |
| 41-361-0001 | Scale 490, maximum 150 kg,     |
|             | resolution 50 g, 900x600x46 mm |

#### **SCALE CONTAINER**

Specially designed shelf for built-in scale.

| ltem No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 42-025-0001 | Scale container for scale 6000 SV |
| 41-294-0001 | Scale container for scale kW 66   |



#### **GUMMED PAPER DISPENSER C-25**

Electrical gummed paper dispenser for paper straps. The machine automatically feeds a strap of paper with choosen length, or with pre set lengths of your choice.

Width of strap: 20-100 mm Length of strap: 100-1300 mm Inner diameter: 76 mm Diameter of roll: Maximum 200 mm

#### Item No. Description

| 41-413-0001 | Gummed pa | aper dispenser | ·C-25, | weight 12 k | ٢g |
|-------------|-----------|----------------|--------|-------------|----|
|-------------|-----------|----------------|--------|-------------|----|



#### **TAPING MACHINE SAE-75**

Electrical tape dispenser for adhesive tape. The mahcine automatically dispenses the tape in the length of choice, or in pre set lengths. The length of the tape is shown on a display.

Width of tape: 15-75 mm Length of tape: 50-1300 mm Inner diameter: 76 mm

Item No.Description41-494-0001Taping machine SAE-75, weight 6 kg

Prices are on application - please ask for a quotation. STORAGE DESIGN LTD TEL:01446772614 info@storage-design.ltd.uk

# **Drawer units**

GBP's range of drawer units includes drawer units for storage and for workshops. The drawer units for storage and for workshops, which are lockable, are available in three different heights and are mounted on a work station frame or directly on a heavy duty work top. The drawers in the drawer units for storage are available in three different heights and those for workshop drawer units are available in five different heights.

# Drawer units for storage and work station drawer 1

- GBP's drawer units for storage and work station drawer 1 are suitable for mount on all work stations in GBP's range.
- Drawer unit height 600 mm is used as a free standing drawer unit.
- The drawer units are fitted with ball bearing expansion which allows 100% extension.
- Lockable with central lock.
- They are available in multiple variations both regarding number of drawers and height of the drawers
- Drawer inner dimensions: width 300 mm, depth 460 mm.
- Must be supplemented with fittings for suspension.



Drawer units for storage page 36

# Drawer units for workshop and work station drawer 2

- GBP's drawer units for workshops and work station drawer 2 is suitable for mount on Light H-frame and Heavy duty legs.
- Drawer unit height 800 mm is used as a free standing drawer unit or in combination with heavy duty legs and a work top.
- The drawer units are fitted with ball bearing expansion which allows 100% extension.
- Lockable with central lock. Built-in security which allows only one drawer at a time to be pulled out.
- They are available in various models differing in number of drawers and in height of the drawers
- Drawer inner dimensions: width 450 mm, depth 605 mm.
- Must be supplemented with fittings for suspension on Light H-frame.



Workshop drawer units series 1 page 38



#### **STORAGE DRAWER UNIT, HEIGHT 270 MM**

Mounted in the frame with help of suspension profiles or screwed directly on heavy duty work top\* (40 mm). Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg Maximum load for drawer, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg Drawer inserts, see page 41.

\* Not possible to fit in when lower shelf is used.

| ltem No.    | Description                                     |
|-------------|---|
| 40-552-2101 | Drawer unit for storage, HxWxD 270 x375x485 mm, |
|             | drawers 2x100 mm, beige/blue, weight 16 kg      |
| 40-553-2101 | Drawer unit for storage, HxWxD 270 x375x485 mm, |
|             | drawers 1x50/1x150 mm, beige/blue, weight16 kg  |





40-552-2101

40-553-2101

#### **STORAGE DRAWER UNIT, HEIGHT 380 MM**

Mounted in the frame with help of suspension profiles or screwed directly on heavy duty work top\* (40 mm). Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg. Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg. Drawer inserts, see page 41.

\* Not possible to fit in when lower shelf is used.

| ltem No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 40-554-2101 | Drawer unit for storage, HxWxD 380 x375x485 mm,       |
|             | drawers 3x100 mm, beige/blue, weight 22 kg            |
| 40-555-2101 | Drawer unit for storage, HxWxD 380 x375x485 mm,       |
|             | drawers 1x50/1x100/1x150 mm, beige/blue, weight 21 kg |



#### **STORAGE DRAWER UNIT, HEIGHT 600 MM**

Used as free standing drawer unit with or without castor frame. Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg Maximum load for drawer, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg Drawer inserts, see page 41.

| ltem No.    | Description                  |
|-------------|------------------------------|
| 40-563-2101 | Drawer unit for storage,     |
|             | HxWxD 600 x375x485 mm,       |
|             | drawers 1x50/3x100/1x150 mm, |
|             | beige/blue, weight 32 kg     |



DRAWER INSERTS FOR OUR STORAGE AND WORKSHOP DRAWER UNITS ON PAGE 41.

36 www.gbp.se




#### **WORK STATION DRAWER 1**

Lockable work station drawer with expansions which allows 100% extension. The drawer is mounted in the frame with help of suspension brackets or screwed directly on a heavy duty (40 mm ) work top. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg. Drawer inserts, see page 43.

| Item No.    | Description                       |  |  |  |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 40-551-2101 | Table drawer HxWxD 200x340x485 mn |  |  |  |
|             | beige/blue, weight 7 kg           |  |  |  |



**SUSPENSION PROFILES, PAIRS** Suspension profile for drawer units. Delivered in pairs.



#### **CASTOR PLATE**

Steel plate with two fixed castors and 2 swiveling castors with breaks, Ø 75 mm. Castor plate increases total height of the drawer unit with approximately 100 mm. Suitable for 40-563-2101. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 175 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                  |
|-------------|--|
| 40-550-2001 | Castor plate 375x485 mm, beige, weight 9 kg. |

| ltem No.    | Description   |  |  |  |
|-------------|---|--|--|--|
| 36-519-2002 | Suspension profile for H-frame,                           |  |  |  |
|             | depth of frame 585 mm, beige, weight 2,3 kg               |  |  |  |
| 36-520-2002 | Suspension profile for H-frame and one column,            |  |  |  |
|             | depth of frame 780 mm, beige, weight 2,3 kg               |  |  |  |
| 41-898-0001 | Suspension profile for ErgoMini II,<br>beige, weight 1 kg |  |  |  |
|             |   |  |  |  |
| 41-899-0001 | Suspension profile for ErgoMulti,                         |  |  |  |
|             | beige, weight 1 kg  |  |  |  |



#### **WORK STATION DRAWER 2**

Lockable table drawer with expansions which allows 100% extension. The drawer is mounted in the frame with help of suspension brackets or screwed directly on a heavy duty (40 mm ) work top. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 40 kg. Drawer inserts, see page 43.

| ltem No.    | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| 40-115-2101 | Work station drawer HxDxW 145x495x665 mm, |
|             | beige/blue, weight 15 kg                  |



#### SUSPENSION BRACKETS, PAIRS

Suspension brackets for drawer units. Delivered in pairs.

| Item No.    | Description                        |  |  |  |
|-------------|------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| 36-520-2002 | Suspension bracket for H-frame and |  |  |  |
|             | one column, depth of frame 780 mm, |  |  |  |
|             | beige, weight 2,3 kg               |  |  |  |









40-141-2101

40-143-2101

#### DRAWER UNIT FOR WORKSHOPS SERIES 1, HEIGHT 540 MM

Mounted in the frame wiht help of suspension brackets or screwed directly onto heavy duty work top (40 mm). Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 175 kg Maximum load for drawer, uniformely distributed weight: 35 kg Drawer inserts, see page 41.

| Item No.    | Description   |  |  |  |  |
|-------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| 40-140-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 540x535x665 mm,  |  |  |  |  |
|             | drawers 4x100 mm, beige/blue, weight 45 kg  |  |  |  |  |
| 40-141-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 540x535x665 mm,<br>drawers 1x50/1x150 mm/1x200, beige/blue, weight 40 kg |  |  |  |  |
| 40-143-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 540x535x665 mm,<br>drawers 1x50/2x100 mm/1x150, beige/blue, weight 43 kg |  |  |  |  |
|             |   |  |  |  |  |

## WORKSHOP DRAWER UNIT SERIES 1, HEIGHT 800 MM

Workshop drawer unit Series 1, 800 mm height.

Maximum load for drawer unit, uniformely distributed weight: 175 kg Maximum load for drawer, uniformely distributed weight: 35 kg Drawer inserts, see page 41.

| Item No.    | Description  |  |  |  |
|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| 40-160-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 800x535x665 mm, |  |  |  |
|             | drawers 6x100 mm, beige/blue, weight 60 kg           |  |  |  |
| 40-161-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1,                       |  |  |  |
|             | HxWxD 800x535x665 mm, drawers                        |  |  |  |
|             | 1x50/1x100/1x150/1x300 mm, beige/blue, weight 56 kg  |  |  |  |
| 40-162-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 800x535x665 mm, |  |  |  |
|             | drawers 1x50/2x100/1x150/1x200 mm,                   |  |  |  |
|             | beige/blue, weight 61 kg                             |  |  |  |
| 40-163-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 800x535x665 mm, |  |  |  |
|             | drawers 1x50/1x100/3x150, beige/blue, weight 58 kg   |  |  |  |
| 40-165-2101 | Workshop drawer unit series 1, HxWxD 800x535x665 mm, |  |  |  |
|             | door design 470x630 mm, including 1 shelf,           |  |  |  |
|             | beige/blue, weight 40 kg                             |  |  |  |







40-160-2101

40-161-2101













#### **BASE PLATES**

For free standing drawer unit series 1. Required for height adjustment of free standing drawer unit when used in combination with heavy duty legs. Height adjustment 800 - 970 mm.

| ltem No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 40-171-2002 | Base plates, 670x350 mm, beige, weight 6 kg |

#### **CASTOR PLATE**

Steel plate with 4 swiveling castors (2 of them with breaks), Ø125 mm. The castor base frame increases the total height of the drawer unit with 155 mm. Recommended for drawer units of 800 mm height. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 175 kg

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 40-269-2001 | Castor plate, 540x670 mm for               |
|             | workshop drawer units series 1, vikt 11 kg |





#### **TOP PLATE**

Top plate 540x670 mm intended for free standing Workshop drawer unit, series 1.

Item No.Description40-170-2001Top plate, 540x670 mm, beige, weight 3,5 kg



RUBBER MAT Used on top plate 40-170-2001..

Item No.Description40-172-7001Rubber mat, 530x660 mm, black, weight 1,2 kg

#### DRAWER INSERTS FOR OUR STORAGE AND WORKSHOP DRAWER UNITS SEE PAGES 41-43.





#### Item No. Description

41-856-2001 Drawer unit combination 1, 2500x800x840-1010 mm, weight 320 kg



#### Item No. Description

41-857-2001 Drawer unit combination 2, 2500x800x840-1010mm, weight 285 kg



#### PLEASE NOTE! UNEAVEN FLOOR MEANS LIMITED ADJUSTMENT POSSIBILITIES

#### **HEAVY DUTY LEGS WITH DRAWER UNIT**

Includes sturdy trestle, drawer unit and adjustable base support. Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 500 kg. 40 mm work top is ordered separately, maximum length 2000 mm. For extensions: order extra attachment as well as extension frame.

| ltem No.    | Description  |  |  |  |  |
|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| 35-111-2130 | Heavy duty legs with drawer unit                           |  |  |  |  |
|             | and base plate, beige, weight 80 kg                        |  |  |  |  |
| 35-448-2001 | Extra attachment for extension frame, beige, weight 1,5 kg |  |  |  |  |
| 35-451-2001 | Extension frame, 1420 mm, beige, weight 7 kg               |  |  |  |  |
| 35-452-2001 | Extension frame, 1920 mm, beige, weight 9,5 kg             |  |  |  |  |



# **Drawer inserts**

For our products from GBP's range we have drawer inserts in sheet metal and in plastics, small boxes and dividers, all in order to facilitate keeping the content in order. With the help of our tables on the following pages you can see which products that fit the drawer you wish to organize.

## Drawer inserts for storage and workshop drawer units

#### **DRAWER INSERTS IN SHEET METAL**

Made from steel sheet metal. 3 lenghtwise dividers and 3 across are delivered for placement of your choice in the slotted sides. There is a customized steel sheet metal organizer made for most of the drawers in the GBP series.



#### **DRAWER INSERTS IN RED PLASTICS**

Available in three different designs with 2, 3 or 4 slots. The drawer inserts are hooked in each other to form complete interior organizers. Six inserts can fit into Table drawer 1 and in the Drawer unit for storage. The Drawer unit for workshops and Work station drawer 2 have room for 12 inserts. Supplement with dividers.





# Drawer inserts for drawer compartments, shelf with telescopic rails and drawer with telescoping rails

#### DRAWER INSERTS IN SHEET METAL

Made from steel sheet metal. 3 lenghtwise dividers and 3 across are delivered for placement of your choice in the slotted sides. There is a customized steel sheet metal organizer made for most of the drawers in the GBP series.



#### DRAWER INSERTS IN RED PLASTICS

Available in three different designs with 2, 3 or 4 slots. The drawer inserts are hooked in each other to form complete interior organizers. Six inserts can fit into Table drawer 1 and in the Drawer unit for storage. Workshop drawer unit and Work station drawer 2 have room for 12 inserts. Supplement with dividers







# Drawer inserts for mobile work bench, table drawer 1 and table drawer 2

#### **DRAWER INSERTS IN SHEET METAL**

Made from steel sheet metal. 3 lenghtwise dividers and 3 across are delivered for placement of your choice in the slotted sides. There is a customized steel sheet metal organizer made for most of the drawers in the GBP series.



#### **DRAWER INSERTS IN RED PLASTICS**

Available in three different designs with 2, 3 or 4 slots. The drawer inserts are hooked in each other to form complete interior organizers. Six inserts can fit into Work station drawer 1 and in the storage drawer unit. Workshop drawer unit and Work station drawer 2 have room for 12 inserts. Supplement with divider.



| MOBILE WORK BENCH,<br>PAGE 70 | TABLE DRAWER 1, PAGE 37   | WORK STATION DRAWER 2, PAGE 37  |  |  |
|-------------------------------|---|---|--|--|
|                               |   |   |  |  |
| 35-292-7001 347x415x90 mm     | 40-642-7001 305x450x65 mm   | 40-288-7001 450x605x65 mm   |  |  |
|                               | 40-282-5001      150x150x27 mm, two 70 mm slots        40-281-5001      150x150x27 mm, three 45 mm slots        40-280-5001      150x150x27 mm, four 33 mm slots        40-283-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 33 mm        40-284-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 45 mm        40-285-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 70 mm | 40-282-5001      150x150x27 mm, two 70 mm slots        40-281-5001      150x150x27 mm, three 45 mm slots        40-280-5001      150x150x27 mm, four 33 mm slots        40-283-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 33 mm        40-284-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 45 mm        40-285-5001      Divider in red plastics, width 70 mm |  |  |

## **Drawer cabinets**

GBPs top drawer program. Maximum range of choices. Build your own drawer unit! On order.



#### **TECHNICAL DETAILS DRAWER CABINETS SERIES 700**

- Precision welded metal construction
- Powder coated paint finish
- Central locking
- Steel roller bearings
- Anti-tilt device
- Possibility for individual safety trigger
- Integral crank grip with label holder
- Height drawer fronts:
  50, 75, 100, 125, 150, 175, 200, 250, 300 and 400 mm

- Drawer inside dimensions: Series 700/05: 450x600 mm Series 700/07: 600x600 mm Series 700/10: 900x600 mm
- SE: Simple Extension: drawers 88 %, max load 100 kg FE: Full Extension: drawers 100 %, max load 200 kg
- Drawers with simple and full extension are possible in the same cabinet.
- Housing depth 736 mm.
- Load capacity per drawer cabinet: 1500 kg



#### THE DRAWER FRONTS CAN BE DELIVERED ON REQUEST IN THE FOLLOWING COLOURS:



#### THE DRAWER FRONTS CAN EASILY BE CHANGED.





## Drawer cabinets series 700/05

Drawer frame height 519 mm, width 555 mm, depth 736 mm.



ITEM NO. 200429-06

4 drawers

Drawer cabinet 700/05 H519-001



**ITEM NO. 200430-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H519-002 5 drawers





**ITEM NO. 200431-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H519-003 3 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

**ITEM NO. 200432-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H519-004 4 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



ITEM NO. 200433-06 Drawer cabinet 700/05 H519-005 5 drawers

Drawer divider kits series 700/05

Inner dimensions: 450x600 mm



COMBINATION A Height 50/75 mm Item No. 200554



COMBINATION B Height 50 mm Item No. 200555 Height 75 mm Item No. 200556 Height 100 mm Item No. 200557



COMBINATION C Height 50 mm Item No. 200558 Height 75 mm Item No. 200559 Height 100 mm Item No. 200560 (ARP **DRAWER CABINETS** 

## Drawer cabinets series 700/05

Drawer frame height 819 mm, width 555 mm, depth 736 mm.







**ITEM NO. 200435-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H819-002 8 drawers

#### **ASSEMBLY KIT FOR DRAWER**

Item No. 201950-01 Description Table 500 Assembly kit for drawer 500/700





FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.





Drawer cabinet 700/05 H819-004 7 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



**ITEM NO. 200438-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H819-005 8 drawers

## Drawer divider kits series 700/05



**COMBINATION D** Height 50 mm Item No. 200561 Height 75 mm Item No. 200562 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200563 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200564



**COMBINATION E** Height 50 mm Item No. 200565 Height 75 mm Item No. 200566 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200567 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200568 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200569

Inner dimensions: 450x600 mm

**COMBINATION F** Height 50 mm Item No. 200570 Height 75 mm Item No. 200571 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200572 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200573



## Drawer cabinets series 700/05 Drawer frame height 1019 mm, width 555 mm, depth 736 mm.





**ITEM NO. 200439-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H1019-001 7 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200441-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H1019-003 7 drawers 50 SE 75 SE 125 SE 125 SE 125 SE 120 SE 150 SE 150 SE

ITEM NO. 200442-06 Drawer cabinet 700/05 H1019-004 8 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.

ITEM NO. 200440-06 Drawer cabinet 700/05 H1019-002

8 drawers

 Image: Control of the state of the stat

**ITEM NO. 200443-06** Drawer cabinet 700/05 H1019-005 9 drawers

COMBINATION G

Height 75 mm Item No. 200574 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200575 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200576 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200577



**COMBINATION H** 

Height 50 mm Item No. 200578 Height 75 mm Item No. 200579 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200580 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200581 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200582



#### **COMBINATION I**

Height 50 mm Item No. 200583 Height 75 mm Item No. 200584 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200585 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200586 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200587

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.



## **Drawer cabinets** series 700/07

Drawer frame height 819 mm, width 705 mm, depth 736 mm.









Drawer cabinet 700/07 H819-001

6 drawers

**ITEM NO. 200446-06** Drawer cabinet 700/07 H819-003 6 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200447-06** Drawer cabinet 700/07 H819-004 7 drawers



ITEM NO. 200448-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H819-005 8 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.

## **Drawer divider kits** series 700/07



COMBINATION A Height 50/75 mm Item No. 200588



COMBINATION B Height 50 mm Item No. 200589 Height 75 mm Item No. 200590 Height 100 mm Item No. 200591

Inner dimensions: 600x600 mm



COMBINATION C Height 50 mm Item No. 200592 Height 75 mm Item No. 200593 Height 100 mm Item No. 200594



## Drawer cabinets series 700/07

Drawer frame height 1019 mm, width 705 mm, depth 736 mm.







ITEM NO. 200450-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1019-002 10 drawers



ITEM NO. 200451-06

8 drawers

Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1019-003

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.



ITEM NO. 200452-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1019-004 9 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.

50 SE 50 SE 50 SE 50 SE 100 SE 100 SE 100 SE 200 SE 200 SE

ITEM NO. 200453-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1019-005 9 drawers



COMBINATION D Height 50 mm Item No. 200595 Height 75 mm Item No. 200596 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200597 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200598



COMBINATION E Height 50 mm Item No. 200599 Height 75 mm Item No. 200600 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200601 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200602 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200603



#### **COMBINATION F**

Height 50 mm Item No. 200604 Height 75 mm Item No. 200605 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200606 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200607 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200608

**DRAWER CABINETS** 

## Drawer cabinets series 700/07

Drawer frame height 1319 mm, width 705 mm, depth 736 mm.









ITEM NO. 200456-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1319-003 9 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

#### ITEM NO. 200455-06

Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1319-002 9 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200457-06** Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1319-004 10 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



ITEM NO. 200458-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1319-005 12 drawers

Inner dimensions: 600x600 mm

## **Drawer divider kits series 700/07**



COMBINATION G Height 50 mm Item No. 200609 Height 75 mm Item No. 200610 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200611 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200612 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200613



COMBINATION H Height 75 mm Item No. 200614 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200615 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200616 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200617



#### COMBINATION I Height 50 mm Item No. 200618 Height 75 mm Item No. 200619 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200620 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200621 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200622

#### 50 www.gbp.se



## Drawer cabinets series 700/07

Drawer frame height 1519 mm, width 705 mm, depth 736 mm.



**ITEM NO. 200459-06** Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1519-001 10 drawers



ITEM NO. 200461-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1519-003 10 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.



ITEM NO. 200462-06 Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1519-004 12 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



ITEM NO. 200460-06

Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1519-002 11 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200463-06** Drawer cabinet 700/07 H1519-005 13 drawers



COMBINATION J Height 50 mm Item No. 201048 Height 75 mm Item No. 201049 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 201050 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 201051 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 201052



**COMBINATION K** Height 75 mm Item No. 201053 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 201054 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 201055 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 201056



#### COMBINATION L

Height 50 mm Item No. 201057 Height 75 mm Item No. 201058 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 201059 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 201060 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 201061



Drawer cabinets series 700/10

Drawer frame height 819 mm, width 1005 mm, depth 736 mm.





ITEM NO. 200464-06 Drawer cabinet 700/10 H819-001 6 drawers **ITEM NO. 200465-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H819-002 7 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200466-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H819-003 5 drawers



ITEM NO. 200467-06 Drawer cabinet 700/10 H819-004 6 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



**ITEM NO. 200468-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H819-005 7 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

**Drawer divider kits** serie 700/10



COMBINATION A Height 50/75 mm Item No. 200623



COMBINATION B Height 50 mm Item No. 200624 Height 75 mm Item No. 200625 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200626 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200627 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200628

Inner dimensions: 900x600 mm

**COMBINATION C** Height 50 mm Item No. 200629 Height 75 mm Item No. 200630 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200631



## Drawer cabinets series 700/10 Drawer frame height 1019 mm, width 1005 mm, depth 736 mm.





**ITEM NO. 200469-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1019-001

7 drawers

**ITEM NO. 200470-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1019-002 9 drawers



ITEM NO. 200471-06 Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1019-003 6 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.



ITEM NO. 200472-06 Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1019-004 8 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



**ITEM NO. 200473-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1019-005 10 drawers



**COMBINATION D** Height 50 mm Item No. 200632 Height 75 mm Item No. 200633 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200634 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200635 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200636



**COMBINATION E** Height 50 mm Item No. 200637 Height 75 mm Item No. 200638 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200639 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200640 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200641



#### **COMBINATION F**

Height 50 mm Item No. 200642 Height 75 mm Item No. 200643 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200644 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200645 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200646



## Drawer cabinets series 700/10 Drawer frame height 1319 mm, width 1005 mm, depth 736 mm.

50 SE

50 SE

75 SE

75 SE

100 SF

100 SE

100 SE

150 FF

150 FE

150 FE

200 FE



11 drawers

**ITEM NO. 200475-06** 

Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1319-002

**ITEM NO. 200474-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1319-001 10 drawers







SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



**ITEM NO. 200478-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1319-005 13 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1319-003

**ITEM NO. 200476-06** 

9 drawers

## Drawer divider kits series 700/10

Inner dimensions: 900x600 mm



**COMBINATION G** Height 75 mm Item No. 200647 Height 100/25 mm Item No. 200648 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200649 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200650



**COMBINATION H** Height 50 mm Item No. 200651 Height 75 mm Item No. 200652 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200653 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200654 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200655



**COMBINATION I** 

Height 75 mm Item No. 200656 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200657 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200658 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200659



## Drawer cabinets series 700/10 Drawer frame height 1519 mm, width 1005 mm, depth 736 mm.





Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1519-001 12 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200480-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1519-002 13 drawers



ITEM NO. 200483-06 Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1519-005 14 drawers



**ITEM NO. 200481-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1519-003 10 drawers

FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.



**ITEM NO. 200482-06** Drawer cabinet 700/10 H1519-004 12 drawers

SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.



#### **COMBINATION J**

Height 50 mm Item No. 200660 Height 75 mm Item No. 200661 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200662 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200663 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200664



#### **COMBINATION K** Height 75 mm Item No. 200665 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200666 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200667 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200668



#### **COMBINATION L**

Height 75 mm Item No. 200669 Height 100/125 mm Item No. 200670 Height 150/175 mm Item No. 200671 Height 200/300 mm Item No. 200672

## **Drawer frames** series 700

#### **DRAWER FRAMES SERIES 700/05**







| Item No.  | Туре         | Width  | Depth  | Height  | Usable height |  |
|-----------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------------|--|
| 200820-01 | 700/05 H208  | 555 mm | 736 mm | 208 mm  | 150 mm        | Usable height; total height = Usable height + 58 mm  |
| 200821-01 | 700/05 H358  | 555 mm | 736 mm | 358 mm  | 300 mm        | Usable height; total height = Usable height + 58 mm  |
| 200822-01 | 700/05 H519  | 555 mm | 736 mm | 519 mm  | 400 mm        | Usable height; total height = Usable height+ 119 mm  |
| 200823-01 | 700/05 H819  | 555 mm | 736 mm | 819 mm  | 700 mm        | Usable height; total height = Usable height + 119 mm |
| 200824-01 | 700/05 H1019 | 555 mm | 736 mm | 1019 mm | 900 mm        | Usable height; total height = Usable height + 119 mm |

#### **DRAWER FRAMES SERIES 700/07**

Total height = Usable height + 119 mm







| ltem No.  | Туре         | Width  | Depth  | Height  | Usable height |
|-----------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------------|
| 200825-01 | 700/07 H519  | 705 mm | 736 mm | 519 mm  | 400 mm        |
| 200826-01 | 700/07 H819  | 705 mm | 736 mm | 819 mm  | 700 mm        |
| 200827-01 | 700/07 H1019 | 705 mm | 736 mm | 1019 mm | 900 mm        |
| 200828-01 | 700/07 H1319 | 705 mm | 736 mm | 1319 mm | 1200 mm       |
| 200829-01 | 700/07 H1519 | 705 mm | 736 mm | 1519 mm | 1400 mm       |

#### **DRAWER FRAMES SERIES 700/10**

Total height = Usable height + 119 mm







| Item No.  | Туре         | Width   | Depth  | Height  | Usable height |
|-----------|--------------|---------|--------|---------|---------------|
| 200830-01 | 700/10 H519  | 1005 mm | 736 mm | 519 mm  | 400 mm        |
| 200831-01 | 700/10 H819  | 1005 mm | 736 mm | 819 mm  | 700 mm        |
| 200832-01 | 700/10 H1019 | 1005 mm | 736 mm | 1019 mm | 900 mm        |
| 200833-01 | 700/10 H1319 | 1005 mm | 736 mm | 1319 mm | 1200 mm       |
| 200834-01 | 700/10 H1519 | 1005 mm | 736 mm | 1519 mm | 1400 mm       |



## Drawers series 700 – complete with extension rails

- Drawers with high capacity on a small surface. Saves time and reduces the equipment costs.
- The drawers glide easily and without noise on steel roller bearings.
- Drawers with simple and double extension can be equipped in the same cabinet.
- SE = Simple Extension: 88%, load capacity 100 kg.
- FE = Full Extension: 100%, load capacity 200 kg.

#### **SERIES 700/05**

| Item No.  | Front height | Extension | Inner height | Usable height | Load capacity | Extension |
|-----------|--------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|
| 200763-06 | 50 mm        | SE        | 28 mm        | 30 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200764-06 | 75 mm        | SE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200765-06 | 75 mm        | FE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200766-06 | 100 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200767-06 | 100 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200768-06 | 125 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200769-06 | 125 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200770-06 | 150 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200771-06 | 150 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200772-06 | 175 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200773-06 | 175 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200774-06 | 200 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200775-06 | 200 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200776-06 | 250 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200777-06 | 250 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200778-06 | 300 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 283 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200779-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200780-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 283 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200781-06 | 400 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 383 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |

#### **SERIES 700/07**

| Item No.  | Front height | Extension | Inner height | Usable height | Load capacity | Extension |
|-----------|--------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|
| 200782-06 | 50 mm        | SE        | 28 mm        | 30 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200783-06 | 75 mm        | SE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200784-06 | 75 mm        | FE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200785-06 | 100 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200786-06 | 100 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200787-06 | 125 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200788-06 | 125 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200789-06 | 150 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200790-06 | 150 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200791-06 | 175 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200792-06 | 175 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200793-06 | 200 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200794-06 | 200 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200795-06 | 250 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200796-06 | 250 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200797-06 | 300 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 283 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200798-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 283 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200799-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 283 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200800-06 | 400 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 383 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |

#### **SERIES 700/10**

| Item No.  | Front height | Extension | Inner height | Usable height | Load capacity | Extension |
|-----------|--------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|
| 200801-06 | 50 mm        | SE        | 28 mm        | 30 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200802-06 | 75 mm        | SE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200803-06 | 75 mm        | FE        | 56 mm        | 58 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200804-06 | 100 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200805-06 | 100 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 83 mm         | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200806-06 | 125 mm       | SE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200807-06 | 125 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 108 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200808-06 | 150 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200809-06 | 150 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 133 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200810-06 | 175 mm       | SE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200811-06 | 175 mm       | FE        | 131 mm       | 158 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200812-06 | 200 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200813-06 | 200 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 183 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200814-06 | 250 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200815-06 | 250 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 233 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200816-06 | 300 mm       | SE        | 181 mm       | 283 mm        | 100 kg        | 88 %      |
| 200817-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 181 mm       | 283 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200818-06 | 300 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 283 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |
| 200819-06 | 400 mm       | FE        | 81 mm        | 383 mm        | 200 kg        | 100 %     |



## Accessories series 500/700

#### **FIXATION RAILS**

| Item No. | Description                                   |
|----------|---|
| 201072   | Fixation rail for plastic channels 700/05 Red |
| 201073   | Fixation rail for plastic channels 700/07 Red |
| 201074   | Fixation rail for plastic channels 700/10 Red |

#### **PLASTIC CROSS DIVIDERS**

Width: 75 mm





Item No. 200682 Plastic cross divider 150/2 Red

Item No. 200683 Plastic cross divider 150/3 Red



Item No. 200684 Plastic cross divider 150/4 Red

#### PLASTIC CHANNEL BLOCKS

Width x Depth x Height: 150x150x30 mm



Plastic channel block 150/2

Item No. 200685



**Item No. 200686** Plastic channel block 150/3



Item No. 200687 Plastic channel block 150/4

#### **PLASTIC STORAGE BINS**



Item No. 200673 WxD: 150x150 mm H: 28 mm, front 50 mm



**Item No. 200676** WxD: 150x75 mm H: 28 mm, front 50 mm



Item No. 200679 WxD: 75x75 mm H: 28 mm, front 50 mm



Item No. 200674 WxD: 150x150 mm H: 50 mm, front 75 mm



**Item No. 200677** WxD: 150x75 mm H: 50 mm, front 75 mm



Item No. 200680 WxD: 75x75 mm H: 50 mm, front 75 mm

Item No. 200675 WxD: 150x150 mm H: 65 mm, front 100 mm



Item No. 200678 WxD: 150x75 mm H: 65 mm, front 100 mm



**Item No. 200681** WxD: 75x75 mm H: 65 mm, front 100 mm



#### **SLOTTED DIVIDERS 700**

Metal dividers, perforations in 25 mm intervals

| ltem No. | LxH        | Front  |
|----------|------------|--------|
| 200716   | 600x30 mm  | 50 mm  |
| 200717   | 600x50 mm  | 75 mm  |
| 200718   | 600x75 mm  | 100 mm |
| 200719   | 600x125 mm | 150 mm |
| 200720   | 600x175 mm | 200 mm |



#### **CROSS DIVIDERS 700**

|          | Front height<br>50 mm |          | Front height<br>75 mm |          | Front height<br>100 mm |          | Front height<br>150 mm |          | Front height<br>200 mm |
|----------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------------|----------|------------------------|----------|------------------------|----------|------------------------|
| ltem No. | LxH                   | ltem No. | LxH                   | Item No. | LxH                    | ltem No. | LxH                    | Item No. | LxH                    |
| 200688   | 50x30 mm              | 200693   | 50x50 mm              | 200699   | 50x75 mm               | 200705   | 50x125 mm              | 200711   | 75x175 mm              |
| 200689   | 75x30 mm              | 200694   | 75x50 mm              | 200700   | 75x75 mm               | 200706   | 75x125 mm              |          |                        |
| 200690   | 100x30 mm             | 200695   | 100x50 mm             | 200701   | 100x75 mm              | 200707   | 100x125 mm             | 200712   | 100x175 mm             |
| 200691   | 150x30 mm             | 200696   | 150x50 mm             | 200702   | 150x75 mm              | 200708   | 150x125 mm             | 200713   | 150x175 mm             |
| 200692   | 200x30 mm             | 200697   | 200x50 mm             | 200703   | 200x75 mm              | 200709   | 200x125 mm             | 200714   | 200x175 mm             |
|          |                       | 200698   | 300x50 mm             | 200704   | 300x75 mm              | 200710   | 300x125 mm             | 200715   | 300x175 mm             |

#### **SPINDLE SLEEVES**

- H26 mm with embedded screw and nut M3
- Can be screwed onto each other

| ltem No. | Pcs         | Ømm  | Height |
|----------|-------------|------|--------|
| 200721   | 10 pcs/pack | 12,6 | 26 mm  |
| 200722   | 10 pcs/pack | 15,6 | 26 mm  |
| 200723   | 5 pcs/pack  | 21,4 | 26 mm  |
| 200724   | 5 pcs/pack  | 26,4 | 26 mm  |
| 200725   | 5 pcs/pack  | 31,5 | 26 mm  |
| 200726   | 5 pcs/pack  | 39,4 | 26 mm  |



#### **KEYS**

| ltem No. | Description                                |
|----------|--|
| 200889   | Lock with two keys for drawer 500/700      |
| 200890   | Key alike with two keys for drawer 500/700 |
| 200891   | Set of two keys for drawer 500/700.        |
|          | Extra keys: remember key number!           |
| 200892   | Master key for drawer 500/700              |
| 200893   | Key blanc for drawer 500/700               |





## Accessories series 500/700

#### LABEL AND PLASTIC COVER FOR DRAWER

| Item No. | Description   |
|----------|---------------|
| 200852   | Series 700/05 |
| 200853   | Series 700/07 |
| 200854   | Series 700/10 |

#### **CASTORS Ø 125 MM**

| Item No. | Description   |
|----------|---------------|
| 200871   | Series 700/05 |
| 200872   | Series 700/07 |
| 200873   | Series 700/10 |





#### **DOOR H: 450 MM**

Item No. Description 200855-06 Series 700/05 Series 700/07 200856-06



Item No. Description 200857-06 200858-06



Series 700/05 Series 700/07



Item No. Description 200859-01 Series 700/05 200860-01 Series 700/07 200861-01 Series 700/10



#### **CASTORS Ø 125 MM, WITH BREAKS**

| Item No. | Description   |
|----------|---------------|
| 200868   | Series 700/05 |
| 200869   | Series 700/07 |
| 200870   | Series 700/10 |





#### **FORK LIFT BASE**

Item No. Description 200862-01 Series 700/05 555x736x100 mm 200863-01 Series 700/07 705x736x100 mm 200864-01 Series 700/10 1005x736x100 mm



#### Maximum load 500 kg.

| Item No.  | Description                   |
|-----------|-------------------------------|
| 200865-01 | Series 700/05 555x736x156 mm  |
| 200866-01 | Series 700/07 705x736x156 mm  |
| 200867-01 | Series 700/10 1005x736x156 mm |



#### **ANTISLIP RUBBERY MAT FOR DRAWER**

| ltem No. | Description               |
|----------|---------------------------|
| 200880   | Series 700/05 555x736 mm  |
| 200881   | Series 700/07 705x736 mm  |
| 200882   | Series 700/10 1005x736 mm |



#### WORK TOP MELAMINE

| Item No. | Description               |
|----------|---------------------------|
| 200883   | Series 700/05 555x736 mm  |
| 200884   | Series 700/07 705x736 mm  |
| 200885   | Series 700/10 1005x736 mm |



#### STEEL SHELF WITH DROP LIP ON 3 SIDES, 25 mm

| ltem No.  | Description                  |   |
|-----------|------------------------------|---|
| 200886-01 | Series 700/05 555x736x25 mm  | 1 |
| 200887-01 | Series 700/07 705x736x25 mm  |   |
| 200888-01 | Series 700/10 1005x736x25 mm |   |



#### CORRUGATED RUBBER MAT FOR WORK TOP ON DRAWER UNIT

| Item No. | Description               |
|----------|---------------------------|
| 200874   | Series 700/05 555x736 mm  |
| 200875   | Series 700/07 705x736 mm  |
| 200876   | Series 700/10 1005x736 mm |



#### **CORRUGATED RUBBERY MAT FOR DRAWER**

| ltem No. | Description               |
|----------|---------------------------|
| 200877   | Series 700/05 555x736 mm  |
| 200878   | Series 700/07 705x736 mm  |
| 200879   | Series 700/10 1005x736 mm |



# **Racks and trolleys**

Racks that can be placed alone or be mounted together to form rows. GBP's series of accessories also fits the rack system, which makes it a flexible system that can be fitted into most spaces.

With help of GBP's mobile trolleys you can easily move components/tools to and from the work space. Supplement our trolleys with accessories to fit your needs. Our trolleys can be customized - just let us know what your specific needs are.



#### SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020

RACKS AND TROLLEYS



**DOUBLE RACK. DOUBLE RACK. BASE SECTION** ADD-ON SECTION Kit including 2 uprights with Kit includes 1 upright with T-foot, 2 cross bars width 875 mm. Available T-foot, 2 cross bars width 875 mm. Available in 2 heights. Accessories in 2 heights. Accessories can be can be mounted on the front side as mounted on the front side as well as well as on the back side. on the back side. Height: 1500 mm or 2000 mm Height: 1500 mm or 2000 mm Width: 920 mm Width: 920 mm Depth: 610 mm Depth: 610 mm Folded double rack 1500 mm: 12 kg Folded double rack 1500 mm: 8 kg Folded double rack 2000 mm: 15 kg Folded double rack 2000 mm: 10 kg Maximum load, uniformely Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 150 kg distributed weight: 100 kg Item No. Description Item No. Description 40-720-2001 Dimensions 1500x920x415 mm, beige 40-721-2001 Dimensions 1500x920x415 mm, beige 40-725-2001 40-726-2001 Dimensions 2000x920x415 mm, beige Dimensions 2000x920x415 mm, beige



#### BASE SECTION WITH TWO ADD-ON SECTIONS

Includes:

- 1 double rack, base section 40-725-2001
- 2 double racks, add-on section 40-726-2001
- 3 perforated panels 35-856-1030
- 1 perforated tool cupboard 35-860-1001
- 2 suspension beams 35-870-2001
- 2 shelves 35-862-2001
- 1 shelf 35-865-2001

| ltem No.    | Description               |
|-------------|---------------------------|
| 41-789-2030 | Base section with two     |
|             | add-on sections, hooks    |
|             | and picking bins excluded |



#### CROSS BAR FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHT

The cross bar is mounted between two perforated uprights to increase stability.



| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-912-2001 | Cross bar for perforated upright, beige, 645 mm, weight 0,8 kg |
| 35-490-2001 | Cross bar for perforated upright, beige, 875 mm, weight 1 kg   |



#### L-FOOT, REMOVABLE

Combine with perforated uprights and cross bars in lengths and widths of your choice to form requested size of L-rack. The upright is mounted on the foot. Two cross bars per section is required. Foot length: 420 mm Weight: 1,2 kg

Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg

#### Item No. Description

| 35-417-2001 L-foot | , removable, | beige, | weight 1,2 | ∠ kq |
|--------------------|--------------|--------|------------|------|



#### **T-FOOT, REMOVABLE**

Combine with perforated uprights and cross bars in lengths and widths of your choice to form requested size of T-rack. The upright is mounted on the foot. Two cross bars per section are required. Foot length: 610 mm Weight: 1,5 kg Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 150 kg

| ltem No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-429-2001 | T-foot, removable, beige, weight 1,5 kg |

#### SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020

**RACKS AND TROLLEYS** 



# 

#### **PERFORATED UPRIGHTS**

Uprights are attached with help of the mounting kit 35-848-9001. Delivered in 2-pack. Mounting kit is sold separately.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 40-647-2002 | Perforated uprights, 2-pack, beige,<br>length 1446 mm, weight 6 kg |
| 40-649-2002 | Perforated uprights, 2-pack, beige,<br>length 1926 mm, weight 8 kg |



Plastic storage bins see page 90–91

#### **SUSPENSION BEAM**

With integrated attachment for straight or angled mounting. Mounted on perforated uprights. Intended for suspension of plastic storage bins. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 20 kg. Plastic storage bins are not included.

#### Item No. Description

35-911-2001Suspension beam, beige, 670x80 mm, weight 1,4 kg35-870-2001Suspension beam, beige, 900x80 mm, weight 1,9 kg



#### PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD

Tool cupboard for work places or trolleys. Adjusted for 900 mm centre to centre. Lockable with cylinder lock. With both doors fully opened the cupboard turns into a 2 metre tool board.

| Item No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---------------|
| 35-317-1001 | Perforated to |

| -317-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue, 870x120x475 mm, |
|-----------|---|
|           | weight 18 kg. Hooks are not included            |



#### PERFORATED WALL UPRIGHT

Perforated wall uprights for mounting directly on wall with help of screw kit. Length 1000 mm. Delivered in pairs. Screw kit is included.

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 35-430-2002 | Perforated wall upright,    |
|             | beige, 1000 mm, vikt 0,8 kg |



#### **PERFORATED PANEL**

The perforated panel has got 9 mm squared holes with 38 mm centre to centre. Mounted with help of included mounting kit on perforated upright or wall uprights in tool cubboards, on racks or on trolleys. Can also be screwed directly onto the wall. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-909-1030 | Perforated panel, blue,                            |
|             | 640x480 mm, weight 3,6 kg                          |
| 35-856-1030 | Perforated panel, blue,<br>870x480 mm, weight 5 kg |



#### PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD

Tool cupboard for work stations, trolleys or for assembly directly on the wall. Adjusted for 900 mm centre to centre. L-shaped handle with cylinder lock. Fittings for suspension beam are included.

| ltem No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-860-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue, |
|             | 870x250x715 mm, weight 25 kg    |

**P** RACKS AND TROLLEYS



#### SHELVES

Shelf with 210 mm depth and 30 mm extended edges on 3 sides and 10 mm drop guard lip on one longside brackets included. The shelf can be mounted with the extended lip upwards or downwards. Intended for plastic storage bins. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 35 kg. Applies to all models).

| Item No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-871-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x210 mm, weight 2,8 kg |
| 35-872-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x210 mm, weight 3,4 kg |



#### SHELVES

Including 4 brackets. Raised edges all around. With 2 brackets the shelf is possible to angle. Adjusted for 900 mm centre to centre. Maximum load with 2 brackets, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg. Maximum load with 4 brackets, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg. Suitable for double racks only.

#### Item No. Description

35-865-2001 Shelf, beige, 875x613 mm, weight 9 kg



#### SHELVES

Shelf includes 2 brackets. Mounted with drop guard lip turned either forwards or backwards, or with raised edges on three sides. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg. (Applies to all models).

| Item No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-907-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x300 mm weight 3,5 kg  |
| 35-862-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x300 mm, weight 4,5 kg |
| 40-776-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x457 mm, weight 5 kg   |

#### MIZED HOOKS, PACK OF 20

#### Contents

Suspension hook 35-713 - 4 pcs Single hook 35-731 - 6 pcs Spring clamp 35-766 - 3 pcs Spring clamp 35-767 - 3 pcs Double hook 35-722 - 4 pcs

Miscellaneous assortment of hooks, see page 75–79.

#### Item No. Description

35-795-9001 Set of hooks, 20-pack

#### **MIXED HOOKS, PACK OF 25**

Contents Suspension hook 35-711 - 5 pcs Suspension hook 35-715 - 2 pcs Double hook 35-721 - 6 pcs Double hook 35-724 - 2 pcs Yoke hook 35-755 - 2 pcs Angled hook 35-750 - 3 pcs Bin holder with plastic bin 35-776 - 1 pcs Pipe holder 35-770 - 2 pcs Pipe holder 35-772 - 1 pcs Pipe holder 35-774 - 1 pcs

Miscellaneous assortment of hooks see page 75–79.



| Item No.    | Description           |
|-------------|-----------------------|
| 41-961-0001 | Set of hooks, 25-pack |



Item No.Description41-962-0001Set of hooks, 56-pack





## Assembly trolley

For module accessories. Bottom plate and handle are included. 4 swiveling castors Ø125 mm, 2 of them with breaks. Height is measured from the floor.

Dimensions: 920x613x1655 mm Weight: 23 kg Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 150 kg

| ltem No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-307-2001 | Assembly trolley, 920x613x1655 mm, beige, weight 23 kg |



#### **CORRUGATED RUBBER MAT**

For 35-307-2001

| Item No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 35-869-7001 | Corrugated rubber mat,           |
|             | 870x610 mm, black, weight 1,5 kg |



#### EXTRA HANDLE For 35-307-2001

Item No.Description37-022-2020Extra handle, beige, weight 0,8 kg

#### ACCESSORIES TO ASSEMBLY TROLLEY SEE PREVIOUS PAGES

| Item No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 35-872-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x210 mm, weight 3,4 kg                         |
| 35-862-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x300 mm, weight 4,5 kg                         |
| 40-776-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x457 mm, weight 5 kg                           |
| 35-865-2001 | Shelf, beige, 875x613 mm, weight 9 kg                           |
| 35-795-9001 | Set of hooks, 20-pack   |
| 41-961-0001 | Set of hooks, 25-pack   |
| 41-962-0001 | Set of hooks, 56-pack   |
| 35-317-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue,<br>870x120x475 mm, weight 18 kg |
| 35-860-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue,<br>870x250x715 mm, weight 25 kg |
| 35-856-1030 | Perforated panel, blue,<br>870x480 mm, weight 5 kg              |
| 35-870-2001 | Suspension beam, beige,<br>900x80 mm, weight 1,9 kg             |





#### **ASSEMBLY TROLLEY SET UP 1**

#### Includes:

1 assembly trolley 35-307-2001 1 tool board 35-856-1030 8 plastic storage bins 41-370-0004 1 suspension beam 35-870-2001

4 plastic storage bins 41-372-0005

Miscellaneous plastic storage bins see pages 90-91.

#### Item No. Description

1 shelf 35-865-2001

41-785-2030 Assembly trolley set up 1, 920x613x1655 mm, weight 40 kg



- 1 assembly trolley 35-307-2001
- 1 tool board 35-856-1030
- 1 suspension beam 35-870-2001
- 1 shelf, depth 210 mm 35-872-2001
- 1 shelf, depth 300 mm 35-862-2001
- 1 shelf, depth 613 mm 35-865-2001

| ltem No.    | Description                   |
|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 41-786-2030 | Assembly trolley set up 2,    |
|             | 920x613x1655 mm, weight 47 kg |



#### **ASSEMBLY TROLLEY SET UP 3**

Includes: 1 assembly trolley 35-307-2001 3 tool boards 35-856-1030

#### Item No. Description

41-787-2030 Assembly trolley set up 3, 920x613x1655 mm, weight 38 kg



### **TROLLEY SET UP 4**

#### Includes:

1 assembly trolley 35-307-2001 48 plastic storage bins 41-370-0004 6 suspension beams 35-870-2001

Item No. Description 41-788-2030 Assembly trolley set up 4, 920x613x1655 mm, weight 35 kg







## **Tool trolley 2**

Trolley includes one tool cupboard of perforated plate for suspension of tools. The cupboard is fitted with a frame of squared pipes with 4 swiveling castors Ø100 mm, one of which is lockable, and one lower shelf. Ready for padlock.

Dimensions: 600x400x1490 mm Weight: 34 kg Maximum load uniformely distributed weight: 75 kg

| Item No.    | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| 35-301-2101 | Tool trolley 2 including tool hooks for   |
|             | 109 hand tools, 600x400x1490 mm,          |
|             | beige/blue, weight 41 kg                  |
| 41-790-2101 | Tool trolley 2, tool hooks excluded,      |
|             | 600x400x1490 mm, beige/blue, weight 34 kg |
| 35-302-2001 | Shelf, weight 1 kg                        |



#### **MOBILE WORK STATION 10 DRAWERS**

The mobile work station includes 2 drawer units each with 5 drawers fitted with sturdy expansions that allows 110% extension, safety stop and central locking. Work top is a particle board coated with oak parquet and with steel edges all around or solid steel work top, see below. The work station is fitted with 2 swiveling castors with breaks and 2 fixed castors without break. Drawer inserts, see page 43.

Weight: 100 kg

Maximum load. uniformely distributed weight: 200 kg

Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/drawer: 35 kg

Inner dimensions of 8 drawers: 350x415x85 mm

Inner dimensions of 2 drawers: 350x415x185 mm



Item No. 35-308-2101

Mobile work station, 955x600x925 mm, beige/blue, weight 100 kg

#### **MOBILE WORK STATION 5 DRAWERS**

The mobile work station includes 1 cupboard with lockable door and one removable shelf, 1 drawer unit with 5 drawers fitted with sturdy expansions that allows 110% extension, safety stop and central lock. Work top is a particle board coated with oak parquet and with steel edges all around. The work station is fitted with 2 swiveling castors with breaks and 2 fixed castors without break. Ø160 mm. Drawer inserts, see page 43.

Weight: 100 kg

Maximum load,

weight: 35 kg Inner dimensions of 4 drawers:

350x415x85 mm

Inner dimensions

350x415x185 mm

of 1 drawer:

Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 200 kg



| Item No.    | Description                          |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|
| 35-315-2101 | Mobile work station, 955x600x925 mm, |
|             | beige/blue, weight 100 kg            |



#### **STEEL WORK TOP**

A hard, rough surface for heavier workshop tasks. The table top is easy to clean and hardy to scratches. Elektrolyte anodized sheet metal 1,5 mm. The sheet metal covers the front and back edge of the work top and is folded in under the work top at the front edge. The short sides have ABS plastic edgings with beech pattern.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-791-2101 | Heavy duty work top, steel covered, |
|             | 955x600x25 mm, weight 18 kg         |



#### **EXTENSION**

Suitable for mobile work stations. The extension consists of two perforated uprights (H=820 mm, with fittings for mounting on the bottom side of the work plate), one perforated tool panel, one suspension beam for plastic storage bins and one shelf 875x210 mm. Can be supplemented with other shelves.

| Item No.    | Description                                  |
|-------------|--|
| 35-316-0030 | Extension complete, beige/blue, weight 15 kg |



#### PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD

Tool cupboard for work spaces or for trolleys. Adapted for 900 mm centre to centre. Lockable with a cylinder lock. With both doors fully opened the cabinet is transformed into a 2 metre wide tool panel.

| ltem No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-443-2002 | Extension column, beige, weight 1,25 kg |
| 35-317-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue,         |
|             | 870x120x475 mm, weight 18 kg            |





## **GBP Tool trolley**

A sturdy tool trolley with work top in lacquered beech wood. Steel edgings all around.

#### **GBP TOOL TROLLEY**

The tool trolley is fitted with a cabinet section including a movable shelf and 5 drawers. Cylinder locking for both the cabinet and the drawers. 2 fixed and 2 swivelling castors, 120 mm, breaks on the swivelling ones. Height: 960 mm, depth: 605 mm, length with handle: 1090 mm (without: 965 mm). Inner dimensions drawers HxWxD 90/205x370x515 mm. Maximum load 40 kg/drawer. Door HxW 680x400 mm. Maximum load on trolley 350 kg. **Item No. 710662160** 

Tool boards, uprights, plastic bins with suspension beam and tool hooks are available as accessories.

| Item No. | Description                              | Antal |
|----------|--|-------|
| 65555-60 | Tool board 960x540 mm adjustable in heig | ht 1  |





#### **RACKS AND TROLLEYS**



#### **TROLLEY BENCH**

The base for the trolley bench is a steel frame adjustable in height (765–1025 mm), including 4 swiveling castors Ø125 mm, two of them are lockable. The work top has a layer of grounded oak parguet with a finish. The work top has steel edges all around. The table is also equipped with a lower shelf in sheet metal. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 200 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 35-324-2001 | Trolley bench, 805x705x765-1025 mm, |
|             | beige, weight 44 kg                 |

#### PERFORATED UPRIGHTS

Made from profile 50x25x2 mm. The uprights are attached with mounting kit 35-848-9001. Delivered in 2-pack.



#### MOUNTING KIT FOR PERFORATED UPRIGHTS

For mounting of perforated uprights on the extension frame. The kit includes 2 spring loaded squared nuts, 2 screws and 2 washers. 1 kit per upright.

| Item No.    | Description                              |
|-------------|--|
| 40-647-2002 | Perforated uprights, 2-pack, beige,      |
|             | length 1446 mm, weight 6 kg              |
| 35-848-9001 | Mounting kit for upright, weight 0,05 kg |



#### EXTENSION FRAME FOR TROLLEY BENCH

Mounted on the back side of the trolley bench. Used for mounting of perforated upright. Profile dimensions 30x32x2 mm. For extension range 670 mm centre to centre.

| ltom No     | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| Item No.    | Description                               |
| 41-792-2001 | Extension frame for trolley bench, beige, |
|             | length 720 mm, weight 1,9 kg              |
| 41-793-2001 | Mounting kit for extension frame          |



#### PERFORATED PANEL

The perforated panel has got 9 mm squared holes with 38 mm centre to centre. Mounted on perforated upright with help of included mounting kit. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre.

#### Item No. Description

35-909-1030

Perforated panel, blue, 640x480 mm, weight 3,6 kg



#### **CROSS BAR FOR** PERFORATED UPRIGHT

The cross bar is mounted between two perforated uprights to increase stability.

| Item No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 35-912-2001 | Cross bar for perforated uprights, |
|             | beige, 645 mm, weight 0,8 kg       |




#### **SHELVES**

GBP's range of shelves includes a selection of shelves that can be mounted straight or in an angle. Most of the shelves can be mounted in multiple ways for optimal flexibility. Includes 2 brackets. Mounted with extended lip turned to front or to back, or with 3 raised edges. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg. (Applies to all models)

| ltem No.    | Description                             |
|-------------|---|
| 35-907-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x300 mm weight 3,5 kg  |
| 35-871-2001 | Shelf, beige, 645x210 mm, weight 2,8 kg |



#### **SUSPENSION BEAM**

With integrated attachments for straight or angled mount. Mounted on perforated upright. Intended for suspension of plastic storage bins. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 20 kg. Plastic storage bins not included.

#### Item No. Description

35-911-2001 Suspension beam, beige, 670x80 mm, weight 1,4 kg



#### FLEXIBLE FLAT SCREEN HOLDER

Flexible arm with fully rotatable universal holder (VESA 75/100) for flat screen and keyboard holder, mouse pad. Maximum load: 15 kg.

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
|          | Beseription |

| 40-707-2001 | Flexible arm with flat screen and        |
|-------------|--|
|             | keyboard holder, mouse plate left/right, |
|             | beige, weight 5 kg                       |



#### FLEXIBLE SHELF, TILTABLE AND ROTATABLE

Flexible arm, complete with tiltable and rotatable shelf. Suitable for multiple types of laptop. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 15 kg

| ltem No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 36-315-2001 | Flexible shelf, 405x305, beige, weight 5 kg |



#### TROLLEY BENCH WITH EXTENSION FRAME

Delivered with 2 perforated uprights including mounting kit, 1 frame, 1 suspension beam, 1 tool board and 1 shelf (depth 210 mm). Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 200 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-794-2101 | Trolley bench with extension frame, |
|             | weight 59 kg. Plastic storage bins  |
|             | and hooks are not included          |

# Perforated panels and hooks

GBP's range of hooks includes some 50 hooks for various purposes. The hooks are hooked onto the perforation of the plate and are locked with a stop screw. GBP's hooks fits all of the perforated panels regardless of whether they are mounted in cupboards, on trolleys or on work stations. Dimension of holes 9 mm, distance between holes 38 mm.



#### PERFORATED TOOL CUPBOARD

Tool cupboard for work spaces or trolleys. Adjusted for 900 mm centre to centre. Lockable with cylinder lock. With both doors fully opened the cupboard turns into a 2 metre tool board.

| Item No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-317-1001 | Perforated tool cupboard, blue, |
|             | 870x120x475 mm, weight 18 kg    |



#### **PERFORATED PANEL**

35-856-1030

The perforated panel has got 9 mm squared holes with 38 mm centre distance. Mounted with help of included mounting kit on perforated upright or on wall upright, in tool cupboard, on stand or on trolley. Can also be screwed directly onto the wall. Adjusted for 670 mm centre to centre or 900 mm.

| ltem No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 35-909-1030 | Perforated panel, blue, 640x480 mr |

Perforated panel, blue, 640x480 mm, weight 3,6 kg
Perforated panel, blue, 870x480 mm, weight 5 kg



#### PERFORATED PANEL FOR MOUNTING DIRECTLY ON THE WALL

Perforated panel is intended for mounting directly on the wall. Profiles are welded to the back of the panel to increase stability. Screws not included.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 40-998-1001 | Perforated panel, blue,<br>1439x679 mm, weight 11 kg |
| 35-372-1001 | Perforated panel, blue,                              |
|             | 1950x950 mm, weight 22 kg                            |





#### PERFORATED TOOL PANEL FOR MOUNTING DIRECTLY ON THE WALL

Tools and hooks are not included.

| Item No.  | Description                   |
|-----------|-------------------------------|
| 200160-06 | P-Panel Wall mounted 450x1000 |
| 200161-06 | P-Panel Wall mounted 450x2000 |
| 200162-06 | P-Panel Wall mounted 950x1000 |
| 200163-06 | P-Panel Wall mounted 950x1500 |
| 200164-06 | P-Panel Wall mounted 950x2000 |

74 www.gbp.se

**PERFORATED PANELS AND HOOKS** 



#### **MIXED HOOKS, PACK OF 20**

Contents: Suspension hook 35-713 - 4 pcs Single hook 35-731 - 6 pcs Spring clamp 35-766 - 3 pcs Spring clamp 35-767 - 3 pcs Double hook 35-722 - 4 pcs

Item No. 35-795-9001



#### **MIXED HOOKS, PACK OF 25**

Contents: Suspension hook 35-711 - 5 pcs Suspension hook 35-715 - 2 pcs Double hook 35-721 - 6 pcs Double hook 35-724 - 2 pcs Yoke hook 35-755 - 2 pcs Angled hook 35-750 - 3 pcs Drawer holder with storage bin 35-776 - 1 pcs Pipe holder 35-770 - 2 pcs Pipe holder 35-772 - 1 pcs Pipe holder 35-774 - 1 pcs

Item No. 41-961-0001



#### **MIXED HOOKS, PACK OF 56**

Contents: Suspension hook 35-711 - 20 pcs Double hooks 35-721 - 10 pcs Yoke hook 35-755 - 5 pcs Angled hook 35-750 - 5 pcs Ring hook 35-760 - 1 pcs Ring hook 35-761 - 1 pcs Spring clamp 35-766 - 10 pcs Pipe holder 35-772 - 3 pcs Cup 35-780 - 1 pcs Plastic storage bin 41-396-0004 - 1 pcs

Item No. 41-962-0001





35-760-9005



35-761-9005



35-762-9005

#### **RING HOOK** Ring hook in three different sizes. Delivered in 5-pack.

#### Item No. 35-760-9005 35-761-9005 35-762-9005

Description Ø40 mm, delivered in 5-pack Ø60 mm, delivered in 5-pack Ø80 mm, delivered in 5-pack



In various sizes for suspension of screwdrivers and other smaller hand tools of your choice. Delivered in 5-pack.







35-765-9005

35-766-9005



Item No. Description 35-765-9005 Ø6 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-766-9005 Ø12 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-767-9005 Ø18 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-768-9005 Ø25 mm, deliviered in 5-pack



35-768-9005



**PIPE HOLDER** 

with hook and plastic holder.

41-897-9005

| Item No.    | Description                                  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-895-9005 | Ø13-11 mm, height 50 mm, delivered in 5-pacl |
| 41-896-9005 | Ø26-22 mm, height 75 mm, delivered in 5-pacl |
| 41-897-9005 | Ø26-22 mm, height 75 mm, delivered in 5-pacl |





#### **BIN HOLDER**

Hook adapted for suspension of small storage bins. Delivered in 5-pack, with or without plastic storage bins.

#### Item No. Description

| 35-775-9005 | Bin holder only 105x45 mm           |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-803-9005 | Bin holder with plastic storage bin |



Item No. Description 35-780-9001 Ø104 mm, height 23 mm, 1-pack H: 가 PERFORATED PANELS AND HOOKS



35-782-9001

#### SCREWDRIVER RACK

#### Available in two different verions:

 projecting from the panel, length 220 mm fits 7 screwdrivers.
 mounted along the panel, length 238 mm fits 6 screwdrivers. Delivered in 1-pack.

| Item No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 35-782-9001 | 220 mm projecting, delivered in 1-pack      |
| 35-785-9001 | 238 mm along the panel, delivered in 1-pack |



**DRILL RACK** Length 240 mm, fits 32 different drill bits. Delivered in 1-pack.

Item No.Description35-792-9001Length 240 mm, delivered in 1-pack



#### SCREWDRIVER RACK

Intended for 5 screwdrivers. Delivered in 1-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---------------|
| 35-703-9001 | length 150 mm |



#### SOCKET SPANNER RACK

Intended for suspension of 5 socket spanners. Delivered in 1-pack.

Item No.Description35-705-9001150 mm for 5 socket spanners





#### SOCKET RACK

Available in two different designs, 127 mm that fits 5 sockets and 250 mm that fits 8 sockets. Delivered in 1-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description          |
|-------------|----------------------|
| 35-704-9001 | 127 mm for 5 sockets |
| 35-706-9001 | 250 mm for 8 sockets |

#### **RING SPANNER RACK**

Available in two different designs, that fits 7 or 10 ring spanners. Can also be used as a socket holder. Delivered in 1-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 35-701-9001 | 150 mm for 7 ring spanners  |
| 35-702-9001 | 250 mm for 10 ring spanners |



#### **BASE PLATE**

Base plate 34x40 mm for suspension of multiple holders. Thanks to the unique design of the base plate our hooks fits just as well on panels with distance centre to centre 38 mm as on those with 34 mm. The base plate, as all GBP's hooks, are galvanized. Delivered in 5-pack.

Item No. 35-757-9005

#### **SUSPENSION HOOK**

Single hook in multiple sizes for suspension of hand tools among other things. Delivered in 5-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| 35-710-9005 | Ø5 mm, length 24 mm, delivered in 5-pack  |
| 35-711-9005 | Ø5 mm, length 38 mm, delivered in 5-pack  |
| 35-713-9005 | Ø6 mm, length 100 mm, delivered in 5-pack |
| 35-714-9005 | Ø5 mm, length 150 mm, delivered in 5-pack |
| 35-715-9005 | Ø6 mm, length 200 mm, delivered in 5-pack |
| 35-716-9005 | Ø3 mm, length 22 mm, delivered in 5-pack  |
| 35-717-9005 | Ø4 mm, length 47 mm, delivered in 5-pack  |



(4:1)



#### **DOUBLE HOOK**

Double hook in multiple sizes for suspension of hammer and other hitting tools. Delivered in 5-pack.

#### Item No. Description 35-720-9005 Ø5 mm, 38x8 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-721-9005 Ø5 mm, 38x11 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-722-9005 Ø5 mm, 55x25 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-723-9005 Ø5 mm, 64x8 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-724-9005 Ø5 mm, 64x11 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-725-9005 Ø6 mm, 100x25 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-726-9005 Ø5 mm, 150x10 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-727-9005 Ø5 mm, 150x25 mm, delivered in 5-pack 35-728-9005 Ø6 mm, 200x15 mm, delivered in 5-pack



#### **CLOSED DOUBLE HOOK**

Closed double hook with length of 70 mm and width of 25 mm. Delivered in 5-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description     |
|-------------|-----------------|
| 35-752-9005 | Ø5 mm, 70x25 mm |



Single hook, 10 or 50 mm for suspension

Description

Ø6 mm, length 10 mm

Ø6 mm, length 50 mm

of hand tools. Delivered in 5-pack.

**SINGLE HOOK** 

Item No.

35-730-9005

35-731-9005







#### SPANNER HOOK

Hook in two sizes for suspension of socket spanners. Delivered in 5-pack.

| Item No.    | Description          |
|-------------|----------------------|
| 35-735-9005 | Ø3 mm, 28 mm length, |
|             | opening; 10/9 mm     |
| 35-736-9005 | Ø3 mm, 33 mm length, |
|             | opening; 17/9 mm     |

35-740-9005



35-741-9005

#### **ANGLED SINGLE HOOK**

Single hook in 30° angle available in two different sizes for suspension of hand tools. Delivered in 5-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description          |
|-------------|----------------------|
| 35-740-9005 | Ø4 mm, length 50 mm  |
| 35-741-9005 | Ø6 mm, length 100 mm |



#### **ROUND HOOK**

Round hook with two different sizes in diameter for suspension of hand tools or smaller hand machines. Delivered in 5-pack.

| Item No.    | Description |
|-------------|-------------|
| 35-745-9005 | Ø60 mm      |
| 35-746-9005 | Ø80 mm      |



#### **RING HOOK**

Holder for tools with ISO40 attachment. Delivered in 5-pack.

| Item No.    | Description           |
|-------------|-----------------------|
| 35-747-9005 | Ø45 mm, length 115 mm |



#### **ANGLED HOOK**

Double hook suited for suspension of hammer and other hitting tools. Delivered in 5-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description     |
|-------------|-----------------|
| 35-750-9005 | Ø5 mm, 50x40 mm |



#### **ҮОКЕ НООК**

Hook for assorted hand pliers and other gripping tools. Delivered in 5-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description           |
|-------------|-----------------------|
| 35-755-9005 | Ø5 mm, opening 23 mm, |
|             | width 44 mm           |



#### **DISPLAY PACK HOOK**

Hook for suspension of various packages with euroslot hangers. Delivered in 5-pack.

| Item No.    | Description          |
|-------------|----------------------|
| 35-777-9005 | Ø4 mm, length 165 mm |

SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020

PERFORATED PANELS AND HOOKS



#### **RING SPANNER RACK**

Vertical ring spanner rack for 8 ring spanners. Width 65-145 mm, height 235 mm. Delivered in 1-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description       |
|-------------|-------------------|
| 40-772-9001 | Ring spanner rack |



#### **SPRAY CAN HOLDER**

Holder for spray can or similar shaped objects. Ø75 mm, height 100 mm. Delivered in 1-pack

| Item No.    | Description      |
|-------------|------------------|
| 40-746-9001 | Spray can holder |



(HPP

#### SHELF

Shelf 350x120 mm. The shelf is fitted with notches that fits into panel perforations. Delivered in 1-pack.

| Item No.    | Description |
|-------------|-------------|
| 35-793-0001 | 350x120 mm  |



#### **CABLE SHELF**

For suspension of various cables and hoses. Delivered in 1-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description |
|-------------|-------------|
| 35-794-9001 | Cable shelf |



#### **SPANNER RACK**

Rack that fits 12 spanners in various sizes. Delivered in 1-pack.

Item No.Description35-790-9001555 mm for 12 spanners

### MaxiStore

Load capacity 120 kg/panel.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 200900-0106 | MaxiStore Tool storage system       |
| 200926-0106 | MaxiStore Additional panel complete |

Maxistore is a compact storage system with a total of 8-16 m2 storage space for tools, occupying just 2 m2 of floor space. This way of storing tools is exceptionally space-saving. With a support wheel at the front and a strong handle, it is easy to operate.

You can add further panels for even more compact storage. Max total load capacity: 800 kg. Max total number of panels: 14 pcs.

Tools and hooks are not included.



## Lockers

The whole welded workshop cupboards have a robust construction with threepoint locking to withstand the strain. GBP's lockable small cupboards in various sizes and designs helps you keep track of all the small things. The cupboards are manufactured from sturdy steel sheet metal, coated in blue lacquer and fitted with cylinder locks. Delivered in blue RAL 5005 and grey RAL 9002.





Catch tray available as accessory, see page 81.



# Workshop cupboard, seam welded

Sturdy construction with three-point locking. Fitted with perforated rails for mounting of various accessories such as tool panels, fixed shelves, pull-out shelves, drawers and drawer dividers. The high workshop cupboard is also available with a whole perforated panel in each door. The low workshop cupboard can be equipped with rubber mat. Delivered without accessories.

Maximum load uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 50 kg Maximum load uniformely distributed weight/cupboard: 500 kg

| Item No.      | Description                                     |
|---------------|---|
| 35-641-2160   | High workshop cupboard 1020x540x2000 mm,        |
|               | blue, weight 75 kg                              |
| 35-652-2160   | High workshop cupboard 1020x540x2000 mm         |
|               | with perforated door panels, blue, weight 85 kg |
| 40-992-2160   | High workshop cupboard 1020x540x2000 mm         |
|               | with code lock, blue, weight 75 kg              |
| 35-642-2160   | Low workshop cupboard 1020x540x1070 mm,         |
|               | blue, weight 40 kg                              |
| ₿ 35-662-2160 | Low workshop cupboard 1020x540x1500 mm,         |
|               | blue, weight 50 kg                              |

### NEW! Available also in 1.5 m height

B = On order





#### LED LIGHTING RAMP INSIDE CUPBOARD

LED lighting that is mounted inside the cupboard. Automatically lit when you open the cupboard and gives a good luminous intensity in the cupboards telescoping drawers and shelves. Mounted by customer.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-245-0001 | LED lighting for workshop cupboard, |
|             | 2x3,6 W, weight 1,1 kg              |



#### **ENERGY PANEL INSIDE THE CUPBOARD**

Energy panel for moutning in the cupboards wall rails, 6 sockets 230 V. Main switch with LED.

| ltem No.    | Description                               |
|-------------|---|
| 41-326-0001 | Energy panel, 900 mm, silver, weight 2 kg |



#### CATCH TRAY AND PERFORATED SHELF

Storage drawer which, in combination with perforated shelf, is suitable for storing and handling of bottles and containers that might leak.

| ltem No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 41-645-1801 | Catch tray inner dimensions 965x430x68 mm,              |
|             | blue, weight 7,5 kg                                     |
| 41-644-1801 | Perforated shelf, 970x435x31 mm,<br>blue, weight 3,5 kg |



#### **FIXED SHELF**

Delivered with 4 shelf notches/shelf for mounting in the cupboards perforated rails. Delivered in 2-pack. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight Item No. 35-659-1802: 50 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight Item No. 40-989-1802: 100 kg

| Item No.    | Description                                 |
|-------------|---|
| 35-659-1802 | Fixed shelf, 974x440 mm, blue, weight 11 kg |
| 40-989-1802 | Fixed enforced shelf, 974x440 mm,           |
|             | blue, weight 11 kg                          |

#### **DRAWER DIVIDERS**

With 2x3 drawers 450x445x100 mm. Place on fixed shelf. Drawer inserts, see page 52. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-644-1801 | Drawer divider, 970x450x360 mm, |
|             | blue, weight 39 kg              |





#### **SHELF WITH TELESCOPING RAILS**

Suitable for workshop cupboard. Telescopic shelf. Can be mounted with smooth top or with extended lip for keeping small details on the shelf. The shelf is mounted



on telescoping rails. With the doors of the workshop cupboard opened 90° the shelf can be pulled out 110%. The cupboards does not require any extra side space - they can be placed close together or in a corner. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg

| ltem No.    | Description       |
|-------------|-------------------|
| 35-653-1801 | Shelf with teleso |

coping rails, 875x455 mm, blue, weight 7,5 kg

#### **CORRUGATED RUBBER MAT**

| Item No.    | Description      |
|-------------|------------------|
| 35-649-7001 | Corrugated rubbe |

Corrugated rubber mat for low

workshop cupboard (35-642).

| 33-647-7001 | Corrugated rubber mat,           |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
|             | 1010x490 mm, black weight 1,4 kg |

#### **BASE FRAME FOR TOOL CUPBOARD**

Base frame for tool cupboard for pallet jack and truck.



#### Description

41-004-7001 Base frame for workshop cupboard (for forklift and truck), weight 15 kg



#### SHELF DIVIDER

Shelf divider for fixed shelf 440 mm. Clamped onto the shelf on forward and back edge. Delivered in 2-pack.

| ltem No.    | Description      |
|-------------|------------------|
| 35-643-1802 | Shelf divider,   |
|             | height175 mm,    |
|             | blue weight 1 kg |



#### SUSPENSION BEAM

With integrated attachments for straight or angled mounting. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 20 kg



Description Item No.

35-870-1801 Suspension beam, blue, 900x80 mm, weight 63 kg

#### **DRAWER WITH TELESCOPING** RAILS



Suitable for workshop cupboard. Telescopic shelf.

The drawer is mounted on telescoping rails. With the doors of the workshop cupboard opened 90° the shelf can be pulled out 110%. The cupboards does not require any extra side space. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 50 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                                   |
|-------------|---|
| 35-654-1801 | Drawer with telescoping rails, 875x445x100 mm |
|             | (inner dimensions), blue, weight 10 kg        |



#### PERFORATED PANEL. **REAR PANEL**

Delivered with suspension fittings for mounting on the perforated rails in the back of the tool cupboard.

| Item No.    | Description                   |  |
|-------------|-------------------------------|--|
| 35-856-1030 | Perforated panel, rear panel, |  |
|             | 870x480 mm, blue, weight 5 kg |  |



#### PERFORATED PANEL, SIDE PANEL, PAIRS

Delivered with suspension fittings for mounting on the perforated rails on the sides of the tool cupboard.

| ltem No.    | Description       |
|-------------|-------------------|
| 35-861-1830 | Perforated panel, |
|             | side panel, pair, |
|             | 400x480 mm,       |
|             | blue, weiaht 3 ka |



#### PERFORATED PANEL, **DOOR PANEL FOR HIGH** WORKSHOP CUPBOARD

For mounting on the inside of the right hand door. Fittings are included. Maximum 2 per cupboard..

| ltem No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 35-863-1830 | Perforated panel, door panel for |
|             | workshop cupboard, 475x430 mm,   |
|             | blue, weight 3,2 kg              |

82 www.gbp.se



### Tool cabinet, fully welded



#### **TOOL CABINET**

A series of fully welded sturdy tool cabinets in four sizes with accessories. Colour cabinet RAL 9002, doors RAL 5005. Load capacity: 100 kg/shelf.

| Item No.   | <b>Dimension mm</b> | Number of shelves |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| 70298-2160 | 1990x1000x435       | 4                 |
| 70386-2160 | 1040x500x435        | 2                 |
| 70385-2160 | 1040x1000x435       | 2                 |



#### ACCESSORIES

| Item No. | Description                        |
|----------|------------------------------------|
| 70365    | Shelf incl. hooks 1000x435 mm      |
| 70269    | Sliding shelf 965x364 mm           |
| 70565-01 | Shelf incl. hooks 495x730 mm       |
| 50373    | Hook for shelf                     |
| 70366    | Drawer 890x358x100 mm (inner dim.) |
| 70387-06 | Tool panel SMV 920x590 mm (back    |
| 70388-06 | Tool panel SMV 338x600 mm (door)   |
| 71923    | Lock complete incl. two keys       |
| 71925    | Extra key (grinded)                |

#### ITEM NO. 70386-2106



#### ITEM NO. 70385-2106



#### MODELS OF TOOL PANELS



Refer to hooks on pages 75–79.



### Single tool cupboard

Tool cupboard 500x450x900 mm with lockable door and side unit for mounting of shelves. The top of the cupboard has got 3 extended lips and can be used as extra workspace. Delivered with drawer and 1 shelf.

Inner dimensions of drawer: 340x400x90 mm Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 25 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/drawer: 20 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/cupboard: 150 kg

| Item No.    | Description                                    |
|-------------|--|
| 35-610-1001 | Single tool cupboard 500x450x900 mm blue 25 kg |





#### **LECTERN FOR SINGLE TOOL CUPBOARD**

Lectern with lid, delivered knock-down in flat package. Easy to mount and place on a single or double tool cupboard, hang on the wall or keep free standing. Suitable for storage of writing material. The lid is equipped with an extended lip to function as writing surface.

| ltem No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 40-683-1801 | Lectern, 495x446x279, blue, 8 kg |



#### SHELVES FOR SINGLE TOOL CUPBOARD

Shelf 495x420 mm. Intended for single tool cupboard. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 25 kg.

| ltem No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 35-611-1001 | Shelf for single tool cupboard, |
|             | 495x420 mm, blue, 2 kg          |



#### **RUBBER MAT FOR SINGLE TOOL CUPBOARD**

Rubber mat for single tool cupboard.

| Item No.    | Description                  |
|-------------|------------------------------|
| 35-615-7001 | Rubber mat for single tool o |

| 35-615-7001 | Rubber mat for single tool cupboard, |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|
|             | 490x440 mm , black, weight 0,6 kg    |



#### **CASTOR PLATE FOR SINGLE TOOL CUPBOARD**

Steel plate with 4 swiveling castors, 2 of them with breaks, Ø75 mm. The castor plate increases the total height of the tool cupboard with 95 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight:100 kg.

| Item No.    | Description                            |
|-------------|--|
| 35-617-1001 | Castor plate for single tool cupboard, |
|             | 490x440 mm, blue, weight 3,5 kgg       |



### Double tool cupboard

Tool cupboard 950x450x900 mm with two lockable doors and side units for mounting of shelves. The top of the cupboard has got 3 extended lips and can be used as extra workspace. Delivered with 2 drawers and 1 shelf.

Inner dimensions of drawer: 340x400x90 mm Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 25 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/drawer: 20 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/cabinet: 150 kg

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 35-620-1001 | Double tool cupboard,       |
|             | 950x450x900 mm, blue, 44 kg |





#### SHELVES FOR DOUBLE TOOL CUPBOARD

Shelf 940x420 mm. Intended for double tool cupboard. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 25 kg

#### Item No. Description

35-621-1001 Shelf for double tool cupboard, 940x420 mm, blue, 4 kg



RUBBER MAT FOR DOUBLE TOOL CUPBOARD

Rubber mat for double tool cupboard.

Item No.Description35-625-7001Rubber mat, 940x440 mm for double<br/>tool cupboard, black, weight 1,2 kg



#### CASTOR PLATE FOR DOUBLE TOOL CUPBOARD

Steel plate with 4 swiveling castors, 2 of them with breaks, Ø75 mm. The castor plate increases the total height of the tool cupboard with 95 mm. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight: 100 kg

| Item No.    | Description                                |
|-------------|--|
| 35-627-1001 | Castor plate for double tool cupboard,     |
|             | 940x440 mm for cupboard 35-620, blue, 7 kg |



### **GBP** Chemical cabinet



A fully welded chemical cabinet for industry, schools and the public sector. Door with sturdy handle and cylinder lock. The cabinet is delivered as a unit with four removable galvanised shelves with edges. Two air vents on one side, and a ventilation pipe in the top (100 mm). Load capacity 75 kg per shelf.

| ltem No.   | Description                      | HxWxD mm      |
|------------|----------------------------------|---------------|
| 70354-0106 | Workshop cabinet for chemicals   | 1990x1000x435 |
| 70012-0106 | Workshop cabinet for chemicals   | 1040x1000x435 |
|            |                                  |               |
|            | Colours:                         |               |
|            | Cabinet Ral 7035, doors Ral 5010 |               |
| 70369      | Extra shelf incl. hooks          | 1000x435      |
| 50373      | Hook for shelf                   |               |



#### **DETAIL OF INTERIOR**



### **GBP Oil cabinet**

Intended for storage of oils. With catch tray in the bottom, capacity of 50 litres. The catch tray can easily be removed for emptying. Delivered with two shelves. Dimensions: H x W x D 1990 x 1000 x 550.

Item No. cabinet 71915-0106 Item No. shelf 1pack 71944-74







### **GBP Tool bar**

#### **CNC TABLE RACK**

Free standing table rack for keeping on the bench, on the table or near the machinery. Tool bar not included.

| ltem No.  | Description                            |
|-----------|--|
| 201936-01 | CNC Table rack 423x372x310 mm RAL 7035 |
| 201937-01 | CNC Table rack 423x372x537 mm RAL 7035 |
| 201968-01 | CNC Table rack 573x372x310 mm RAL 7035 |
| 201969-01 | CNC Table rack 573x372x537 mm RAL 7035 |
|           |  |

#### **MOVABLE TOOL BARS FOR GBP ASSEMBLY TROLLEY**

Suits all trolleys with dimensions S075 and S090 Can be mounted horizontally or in a 17° angle.

Item No.Description201199-21SWM Tool bar 920



#### **TOOL BAR FOR CABINET**

Angled tool bar for cabinet. HxLxW 63x993x295 mm. Maximum load 100kg/ shelf. Fittings not included.

| ltem No. | Description                        |
|----------|------------------------------------|
| 71900-01 | SMW Tool bar ISO RAL 7075 Complete |

#### **FIXED TOOL FRAME FOR USE IN DRAWER**

Fixed tool frame for drawer unit. The frame is placed in drawers with front 250, 300 or 400 for a safe and cost effective storage of tools. Fittings not included.

| Item No.  | Description                                    |
|-----------|--|
| 201939-01 | CNC Frame for Tool bar 450x600x135 mm RAL 7035 |
| 201938-01 | CNC Frame for Tool bar 600x600x135 mm RAL 7035 |
| 201929-01 | CNC Frame for Tool bar 900x600x135 mm RAL 7035 |

#### TOOL BAR

**Item No. 201930** CNC Tool bar ISO/SK 30

**Item No. 201931** CNC Tool bar ISO/SK 50

Item No. 201932 CNC Tool bar Universal





 HSK

 Item No.
 Description

 201934
 HSK A32/B40

 201935
 HSK A40/B50

 201978
 HSK A50/B63

 201979
 HSK A63/B80

 201980
 HSK A80/B100

 201977
 HSK A100/B125

Suits 2 tools on same tool bar.
CYL/VDI ISO/SK

Item No. 201933

Item No. 201934

Item No. 201935

CNC Tool bar Capto C8

CNC Tool bar HSK A32/B40

CNC Tool bar HSK A40/B50

Suits 3 tools on same tool bar.

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
| 201974   | Cyl/VDI 30  |
| 201975   | Cyl/VDI 40  |
| 201976   | Cyl/VDI 50  |

| ISO/SK   |             |
|----------|-------------|
| Item No. | Description |
| 201930   | IS0/SK30    |
| 201981   | ISO/SK40    |
| 201931   | ISO/SK50    |







 MK OG UNIVERSAL

 Item No.
 Description

 201982
 MK 3

 201983
 MK 4

 201984
 MK 5

201932 universal Can be milled if needed.







### COMPUTER CUPBOARD FOR INDUSTRIAL USE (FLAT SCREEN)

The computer cupboard is specially developed to protect computers in manufacturing environment against dirt and vibrations. The PC cupboard (with opening dimensions WxH 590x590 mm) has got a lockable door with inset acrylic glass. Telescoping keyboard shelf with mouse holder. Lower part of cupboard has got lockable door (opening dimensions WxH 590x500 mm). The computer cubboard is mounted with adjustable feet.

| ltem No.    | Description   |
|-------------|---|
| 40-994-1801 | Computer cupboard for flat screen, 642x295x1673 mm, blue, weight 40 kg  |
| 40-994-2001 | Computer cupboard for flat screen, 642x295x1673 mm, beige, weight 40 kg |



#### **TOOL CUPBOARD**

Tool cupboard for mounting on wall. Perforated sheet metal plate for tool suspension. Ready for padlock.

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
|          |             |

41-812-1801 Tool cupboard for mounting on wall, 600x400x790 mm, weight 27 kg.



#### **SECTION CUPBOARD**

Fitted with 5 shelves. Adjusted for 20 plastic storage bin 3, (4,2 litres) 41-371-0004. Plastic storage bins, see pages 90–91. Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 15 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/cupboard: 75 kg

| ltem No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 35-660-1001 | Section cupboard, 660x275x800 mm,  |
|             | blue, weight 33,5 kg               |
| 35-661-1030 | Section cupboard including         |
|             | 20 grey plastic storage bins,      |
|             | 660x275x800 mm, blue, weight 39 kg |





#### **COMPUTER CUPBOARD FOR INDUSTRIAL USE**

The computer cupboard is especially developed to protect computers in manufacturing environment aganst dirt and vibrations. The PC cupboard (with opening dimensions WxH 590x650 mm) has got a lockable door with inset acrylic glass and one movable shelf. Separate lockable and telescoping keyboard shelf wiht mouse holder. Lower part of cupboard has got lockable door (opening dimensions WxH 590x855 mm) and is fitted with one movable shelf and a ventilation fan with filter. The computer cupboard is mounted with adjustable feet. Energy panel is included.

#### Item No. Description

| 40-740-1801 | Computer cupboard, 642x545x173       |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|
| 40-436-1830 | Extra shelf fixed, blue, weight 2 kg |

33 mm, blue, weight 70 kg q



#### **STORAGE CUPBOARDS**

Delivered with 5 movable shelves. Adjusted for 20 plastic storage bin 2 (1,1 litres) 41-370-0004. Plastic storage bins, see page 90-91. Max. load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 15 kg Max. load, uniformely distributed weight/cupboard 75 kg

| ltem No.    | Description                        |  |
|-------------|------------------------------------|--|
| 35-655-1001 | Storage cupboard, plastic storage  |  |
|             | bins not included, 470x205x580 mm, |  |
|             | blue, weight 12 kg                 |  |
| 35-656-1030 | Storage cupboard including         |  |
|             | 20 grey plastic storage bins,      |  |
|             | 470x205x580 mm, blue, weight 14 kg |  |

#### **CUPBOARD, 3 SHELVES**



Delivered with 3 movable shelves. Adjusted for 12 st plastic storage bin 2 (1,1 litres) 41-370-0004. Plastic storage bins, see page 90–91. Max. load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 15 kg Max. load, uniformely distributed weight/cupboard: 75 kg

| Description   |
|---|
| Cupboard, 3 shelves, 470x205x380 mm,  |
| blue, weight 8,3 kg   |
| Cupboard, 3 shelves included.<br>12 grey plastic storage bins,<br>470x205x380 mm, blue, weight 9,7 kg |
|   |



### PERFORATED PLATE

Cupboard with perforated plate in rear and inside of the door for suspension of tools and accessories. 2 fixed shelves are included. Hooks and plastic storage bins are ordered separately, see pages 75-79 and 90-91.

Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/shelf: 15 kg Maximum load, uniformely distributed weight/cupboard: 75 kg

| Item No. | Description |
|----------|-------------|
|----------|-------------|

| 35-670-1001 | Cupboard with perforated plate, |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
|             | 470x205x580 mm, blue,           |
|             | weight 13 kg                    |

# **Plastics System 2000**

#### SPECIFICATIONS, SYSTEM 2000 STORAGE BIN





|                       |                   | Red             | Blue            | Yellow          | Transparent grey |
|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|
|                       | MODULE BIN        | 2067.000.2152   | 2067.000.5002   | 2067.000.1028   | 2067.000.7046    |
|                       | L x W x H, mm     | 300 / 230 / 150 | 300 / 230 / 150 | 300 / 230 / 150 | 300 / 230 / 150  |
|                       | Dividers (1 pcs.) | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400         |
|                       | Front lid         | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822         |
| Mod. 2067             | Label             | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830         |
|                       | MODULE BIN        | 2068.000.2152   | 2068.000.5002   | 2068.000.1028   | 2068.000.7046    |
|                       | L x W x H, mm     | 400 / 230 / 150 | 400 / 230 / 150 | 400 / 230 / 150 | 400 / 230 / 150  |
|                       | Dividers (2 pcs.) | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400         |
|                       | Lid               | 2068.820        | 2068.820        | 2068.820        | 2068.820         |
| Mod. 2068             | Top lid           | 2068.821        | 2068.821        | 2068.821        | 2068.821         |
|                       | Front lid         | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822         |
|                       | Label             | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830         |
|                       | MODULE BIN        | 2069.000.2152   | 2069.000.5002   | 2069.000.1028   | 2069.000.7046    |
|                       | L x W x H, mm     | 500 / 230 / 150 | 500 / 230 / 150 | 500 / 230 / 150 | 500 / 230 / 150  |
|                       | Dividers (3 pcs.) | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400         |
| M 1 00/0              | Lid               | 2069.820        | 2069.820        | 2069.820        | 2069.820         |
| Mod. 2069             | Top lid           | 2069.821        | 2069.821        | 2069.821        | 2069.821         |
|                       | Front lid         | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822         |
|                       | Label             | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830        | 2068.830         |
| and the second second | MODULE BIN        | 2070.000.2152   | 2070.000.5002   | 2070.000.1028   | 2070.000.7046    |
|                       | L x W x H, mm     | 600 / 230 / 150 | 600 / 230 / 150 | 600 / 230 / 150 | 600 / 230 / 150  |
|                       | Dividers (4 pcs.) | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400        | 2068.400         |
| Mod. 2070             | Front lid         | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822        | 2068.822         |



(HPP) **PLASTICS SYSTEM 2000** 



Red

2111.000.2152

400 / 115 / 100

2111.400

2111.820

2111.830

Blue

2103.000.5002

300 / 230 / 100

2111.000.5002

400 / 115 / 100

2113.400

2113.830

2111.400

2111.820

2111.830

Blue

Blue

2123.000.5002

500 / 230 / 100

2113.400

2123.820

2113.830

Blue

|      |                  | Red             |
|------|------------------|-----------------|
|      | STORAGE BIN      | 2103.000.2152   |
|      | L x W x H, mm    | 300 / 230 / 100 |
| 1    | Divider (2 pcs.) | 2113.400        |
| 2103 | Label            | 2113.830        |
|      |                  |                 |



|        | STORAGE BIN      |  |
|--------|------------------|--|
|        | L x W x H, mm    |  |
| -      | Divider (3 pcs.) |  |
|        | Lids             |  |
| . 2111 | Label            |  |

|           | STOR   |
|-----------|--------|
|           | L x W  |
|           | Divide |
|           | Lids   |
| Mod. 2113 | Label  |

|              | Red             | Blue            |
|--------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| RAGE BIN     | 2113.000.2152   | 2113.000.5002   |
| N x H, mm    | 400 / 230 / 100 | 400 / 230 / 100 |
| der (3 pcs.) | 2113.400        | 2113.400        |
| i            | 2113.820        | 2113.820        |
| el           | 2113.830        | 2113.830        |

|           | STORAG     |
|-----------|------------|
|           | LxWx⊦      |
|           | Divider (4 |
| lod. 2121 | Lids       |
| 100.2121  | Label      |

| <b>JE BIN</b> | 2121.000.2152  | 2121.000.5002  |
|---------------|----------------|----------------|
| H, mm         | 500 /115 / 100 | 500 /115 / 100 |
| (4 pcs.)      | 2111.400       | 2111.400       |
|               | 2121.820       | 2121.820       |
|               | 2111.830       | 2111.830       |
|               |                |                |

2123.000.2152

500 / 230 / 100

2113.400

2123.820

2113.830

Red

Red



| STORAG    |
|-----------|
| L x W x H |
| Divider ( |
| Straight  |

Label

|              |       | Red         | Blue            |
|--------------|-------|-------------|-----------------|
| GE BIN       | 213   | 1.000.2152  | 2131.000.5002   |
| H, mm        | 600   | / 115 / 100 | 600 / 115 / 100 |
| (9 pcs.)     |       | 2111.400    | 2111.400        |
| t divider (9 | pcs.) | 2111.600    | 2111.600        |
|              |       | 2111.830    | 2111.830        |



|                         | Red             | Blue            |
|-------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| STORAGE BIN             | 2133.000.2152   | 2133.000.5002   |
| L x W x H, mm           | 600 / 230 / 100 | 600 / 230 / 100 |
| Divider (9 pcs.)        | 2113.400        | 2113.400        |
| Straight divider (9 pcs | 5.) 2113.600    | 2113.600        |
| Label                   | 2113.830        | 2113.830        |

Mod. 2101 Divider (2 pcs.)

Label

|   | SPECIFICAT          | IONS, SYSTE                 | M 2000 ST             | ORAGE BIN  |
|---|---------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|--|
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2001.000.2152               | 2001.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 300 / 94 / 80               | 300 / 94 / 80         |  |
| Mod. 2001   | Divider (3 pcs.)    | 2011.400                    | 2011.400              |  |
|   | Straight divider (3 |                             | 2011.600              |  |
|   | Label               | 2011.830                    | 2011.830              |  |
|   |                     | 20111000                    | 20111000              |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2003.000.2152               | 2003.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 300 / 188 / 80              | 300 / 188 / 80        |  |
|   | Divider (3 pcs.)    | 2013.400                    | 2013.400              |  |
| Mod. 2003   | Straight divider (3 |                             | 2013.600              |  |
|   | Label               | 2013.830                    | 2013.830              |  |
|   | 20000               | 20101000                    | 20101000              |  |
|   |                     | D. I                        | Disc                  |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2011.000.2152               | 2011.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 400 / 94 / 80               | 400 / 94 / 80         |  |
|   | Divider (5 pcs.)    | 2011.400                    | 2011.400              |  |
| Mod. 2011   | Straight divider (5 |                             | 2011.600              | Mod. 2103  |
|   | Label               | 2011.830                    | 2011.830              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2013.000.2152               | 2013.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 400 / 188 / 80              | 400 / 188 / 80        |  |
|   | Divider (5 pcs.)    | 2013.400                    | 2013.400              | Mod. 2111  |
| Mod. 2013   | Straight divider (5 | pcs.) 2013.600              | 2013.600              | Mou. 2111  |
|   | Label               | 2013.830                    | 2013.830              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2021.000.2152               | 2021.000.5002         |  |
| State of Lot of | L x W x H, mm       | 500 / 94 / 80               | 500 / 94 / 80         |  |
|   | Divider (7 pcs.)    | 2011.400                    | 2011.400              |  |
| Mod. 2021   | Straight divider (7 | pcs.) 2011.600              | 2011.600              | Mod. 2113  |
| 11001 2021  | Label               | 2011.830                    | 2011.830              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2023.000.2152               | 2023.000.5002         | and the second s |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 500 / 188 / 80              | 500 / 188 / 80        |  |
|   | Divider (7 pcs.)    | 2013.400                    | 2013.400              | Mod. 2121  |
| Mad. 2022   | Straight divider (7 |                             | 2013.600              | MOU. 2121  |
| Mod. 2023   | Label               | 2013.830                    | 2013.830              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Ded                         | Dive                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | <b>Red</b><br>2031.000.2152 | Blue<br>2031.000.5002 |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 600 / 94 / 80               | 600 / 94 / 80         |  |
|   | Divider (9 pcs.)    | 2011.400                    | 2011.400              | V  |
|   | Straight divider (9 |                             | 2011.600              | Mod. 2123  |
| Mod. 2031   | Label               | 2011.830                    | 2011.830              |  |
|   | Laber               | 2011.000                    | 2011.000              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   |                     | 2033.000.2152               | 2033.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 600 / 188 / 80              | 600 / 188 / 80        | P  |
|   | Divider (9 pcs.)    | 2013.400                    | 2013.400              | Mod. 2131  |
| Mod. 2033   | Straight divider (9 |                             | 2013.600              |  |
|   | Label               | 2013.830                    | 2013.830              |  |
|   |                     |                             |                       |  |
|   |                     | Red                         | Blue                  |  |
|   | STORAGE BIN         | 2101.000.2152               | 2101.000.5002         |  |
|   | L x W x H, mm       | 300 / 115 / 100             | 300 / 115 / 100       | 1  |

2111.400

2111.830

2111.400

2111.830

# **Trolleys for picking and storage**

GBP's wide range of trolleys enables us to develop the best solutions for your specific needs. Please note that shape and weight are conclusive when it comes to choosing which design to use. Also available walking width, elevators and doors determines the total dimensions of the trolley. Most trolleys have shelves that are adjustable in height.

#### SHELF TROLLEY

Basic sturdy shelf trolley for handling of boxes. Load stays in place thanks to 10 mm edge all around. Four swivelling castors. Black powder coated steel chassis.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg. Castors 125x30 mm with grey rubber track and ball bearings.

| ltem No. | Description                  |
|----------|------------------------------|
| 28150642 | Shelf dimensions 800x600 mm  |
|          | LxWxH 850x640x1460 mm        |
| 28152642 | Shelf dimensions 1200x600 mm |
|          | LxWxH 1250x640x1460 mm       |



#### **PICKUP TROLLEY SERIES 300**

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to standard dimensions of storage bins. Raised edge of the shelf and barred gables ensures that the load stays in place. The trolley is easy to drive even with a heavy load. Two fixed and two swiveling castors. Chassis in galvanized steel steel and a removable tubular frame in the front.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 300 kg. Castors 160x40 mm with black rubber track and roller bearings.

#### Item No. Description

|          | 2000.19.001                  |   |
|----------|------------------------------|---|
| 25510613 | Shelf dimensions 800x600 mm  |   |
|          | LxWxH 990x650x1030 mm        | R |
| 05544440 |                              | - |
| 25511613 | Shelf dimensions 1000x600 mm |   |
|          | LxWxH 1190x650x1030 mm       |   |
| 05540/40 |                              |   |
| 25512613 | Shelf dimensions 1200x600 mm |   |
|          | LxWxH 1390x650x1030 mm       |   |
|          |                              |   |
| 25514613 | Shelf dimensions 1400x600 mm |   |
|          | LxWxH 1590x650x1030 mm       |   |
|          |                              |   |
| 25516613 | Shelf dimensions 1600x600 mm |   |
|          | LxWxH 1790x650x1030 mm       |   |
|          |                              |   |





#### **STORAGE BIN TROLLEY**

The trolley fits eight bins. Height between guides 165 mm. Four swiveling castors Double break or direction stop are available as accessories. Chassis in galvnized steel.

#### Technical data

Castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection.

| Item No. | Description           |
|----------|-----------------------|
| 24119182 | Storage bin trolley.  |
|          | LxWxH 670x465x1585 mm |

#### ACCESSORIES

| Item No. | Description                      |
|----------|----------------------------------|
| 12200302 | Double breaks for two castors    |
| 12200312 | Direction barrier for one castor |
|          |                                  |



### SHELF TROLLEYS WITH INFINITELY VARIABLE ADJUSTMENT OF SHELVES SERIES 100

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to standard dimensions of storage bins. Raised edge and gable lattice ensures that the load stays in place. Four swivelling castors makes the trolley possible to drive in all directions. Chassis in galvanized steel. Technical data in ESD design.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 200 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg. Castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection.



#### Item No. Description

| 24112222 | Shelf dim. 620x425, LxWxH 800x460x1120 mm   |
|----------|---|
| 24112322 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1120 mm   |
| 24112522 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1120 mm |
| 24112622 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1120 mm |



#### Item No. Description

| 24112232 | Shelf dim. 620x425, LxWxH 800x460x1120 mm   |
|----------|---|
| 24112332 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1120 mm   |
| 24112532 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1120 mm |
| 24112632 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1120 mm |



| Item No. | Description                                 |
|----------|---|
| 24112242 | Shelf dim. 620x425, LxWxH 800x460x1585 mm   |
| 24112342 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1585 mm   |
| 24112542 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1585 mm |
| 24112642 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1585 mm |

#### LATTICE TROLLEY WITH INFINITELY VARIABLE ADJUSTMENT OF SHELVES SERIES 100

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to standard dimensions of storage bins. Raised edge and gable lattice ensures that the load stays in place. Four swivelling castors makes the trolley possible to drive in all directions. Chassis in galvanized steel. Also available in ESD design.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 200 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg. Castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection.



| Item No. | Description                                 |
|----------|---|
| 24117322 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1120 mm   |
| 24117522 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1120 mm |
| 24117622 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1120 mm |



| Item No. | Description                                 |
|----------|---|
| 24117332 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1120 mm   |
| 24117532 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1120 mm |
| 24117632 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1120 mm |



| Item No. | Description                                 |
|----------|---|
| 24117342 | Shelf dim. 750x425, LxWxH 930x460x1585 mm   |
| 24117542 | Shelf dim. 1000x425, LxWxH 1180x460x1585 mm |
| 24117642 | Shelf dim. 1200x425, LxWxH 1380x460x1585 mm |





#### **SHELF TROLLEY, TWO SHELVES SERIES 300**

Dimensions of shelves are adapted to standard plastic bins. The edge of the shelf makes the cargo stay in place. Two fixed and two swiveling castors for stable driving. Chassis in galvanized steel. Also available in ESD design.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg, chassis shelf 300 kg. Castors 160x40 mm with black rubber track and ball bearings.

| Item No. | Description                                |
|----------|--|
| 25220623 | Shelf dim. 800x600 LxWxH 990x650x1030 mm   |
| 25221623 | Shelf dim. 1000x600 LxWxH 1190x650x1030 mm |
| 25222623 | Shelf dim. 1200x600 LxWxH 1390x650x1030 mm |
| 25224623 | Shelf dim. 1400x600 LxWxH 1590x650x1030 mm |
| 25226623 | Shelf dim. 1600x600 LxWxH 1790x650x1030 mm |



#### SHELF TROLLEY WITH BALANCE ASSEMBLY, TWO SHELVES SERIES 300

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to fit standard bins. The edge of the shelf makes the cargo stay in place. So called balance assembly, two castors mounted under the middle of the trolley, makes it easy to stear and turn even with heavy load. Chassis in galvanized steel. Also available in ESD design. Delivered fully assembled.

#### Tecnichal data

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg, chassis shelf 300 kg. Two castors 200x48 mm mounted in the middle with grey rubber track and ball bearings. Four swivelling castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track with ball bearings and wire protection.

#### Item No. Description

| 15111424 | Shelf dim. 1000x425 LxWxH 1180x460x1120 mm |
|----------|--|
| 15112424 | Shelf dim. 1200x425 LxWxH 1380x460x1120 mm |
| 15114424 | Shelf dim. 1400x425 LxWxH 1580x460x1120 mm |
| 15116424 | Shelf dim. 1600x425 LxWxH 1780x460x1120 mm |



#### SHELF TROLLEY, FOUR SHELVES SERIES 300

Dimensions of shelves are adapted to standard plastic bins. The edge of the shelf makes the cargo stay in place. Two fixed and two swiveling castors for stable driving. Chassis in galvanized steel. Also available in ESD design.

#### Technical data

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg, chassis shelf 300 kg. Castors 160x40 mm with black rubber track and ball bearings.

| Item No. | Description                                |
|----------|--|
| 25240623 | Shelf dim. 800x600 LxWxH 990x650x1690 mm   |
| 25241623 | Shelf dim. 1000x600 LxWxH 1190x650x1690 mm |
| 25242623 | Shelf dim. 1200x600 LxWxH 1390x650x1690 mm |
| 25244623 | Shelf dim. 1400x600 LxWxH 1590x650x1690 mm |
| 25246623 | Shelf dim. 1600x600 LxWxH 1790x650x1690 mm |



#### SHELF TROLLEY WITH BALANCE ASSEMBLY, FOUR SHELVES SERIES 300

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to fit standard bins. The edge of the shelf makes the cargo stay in place. So called balance assembly, two castors mounted under the middle of the trolley, makes it easy to stear and turn even with heavy load. Chassis in galvanized steel. Also available in ESD design. Delivered fully assembled.

#### **Tecnichal data**

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg, chassis shelf 300 kg. Two castors 200x48 mm mounted in the middle with grey rubber track and ball bearings. Four swivelling castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection.

| Item No. | Description                             |
|----------|---|
| 15121444 | Shelf dim. 1000x425 LxWxH 1180x460x1650 |
| 15122444 | Shelf dim. 1200x425 LxWxH 1380x460x1650 |
| 15124444 | Shelf dim. 1400x425 LxWxH 1580x460x1650 |
| 15126444 | Shelf dim. 1600x425 LxWxH 1780x460x1650 |



#### **ASSEMBLY TROLLEY**

The two upper shelves can be tilted both ways in fixed positions (10, 20 or 30°). Shelves can be ordered separately (not included). Four swiveling castors.

#### Tecnichal data

Maximum load 100 kg. Castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection.

| ltem No. | Description                             |
|----------|---|
| 24119162 | Assembly trolley. LxWxH 740x430x1165 mm |

#### ACCESSORIES

| ltem No. | Description             |
|----------|-------------------------|
| 12219137 | Shelf. LxWxH 600x400 mm |



#### **SHELF TROLLEY POPULAR SERIES 100**

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to fit standard bins. The edge of the shelf makes the cargo stay in place. Four swiveling castors makes the trolley drivable in all directions. Chassis in galvanized steel.

#### Tecnichal data

Maximum load 150 kg. Maximum load per shelf 100 kg Castors 125x28 mm with grey rubber track and plane bearings

| Item No. | Description                      |
|----------|----------------------------------|
| 24119030 | Shelf dimensions 750x425         |
|          | Dimensions LxWxH 900x460x890 mm  |
| 24119050 | Shelf dimensions 1000x425        |
|          | Dimensions LxWxH 1150x460x890 mm |



#### TROLLEY WITH LADDER FOR PICKING SERIES 200

Dimensions of the shelves are adapted to fit standard bins. Raised edge ensures that the load stays in place. With an automatically retractable ladder you will rise 60 cm from the floor, which gives a picking height of around 2,5 m. So called balance assembly - two castors mounted under the middle of the trolley - makes it easy to stear and turn even with heavy load. Chassis in galvanized steel.

#### Tecnichal data

Maximum load 300 kg. Maximum load per shelf 150 kg. Three or four swivelling castors 125x32 mm with grey rubber track, ball bearings and wire protection. Two castors 200x50 mm with black rubber track and roll bearings mounted in the middle.

| Item No. | Description  |
|----------|--|
| 24123224 | Shelf dimensions 850x520                                       |
|          | Dimensions LxWxH 1130x540x1110 mm                              |
| 24123324 | Shelf dimensions 850x620<br>Dimensions LxWxH 1130x620x1110 mm  |
| 24123624 | Shelf dimensions 1250x620<br>Dimensions LxWxH 1530x620x1110 mm |

# Work chairs

GBP offers a large range of chairs that covers the needs of most people. Here you find everything from the simplest model of rolling chairs to ergonomically well designed saddle chairs, and a large range of accessories. The typical environment where our chairs end up is in a factory or a workshop, but it can also be in an office or in a lab. There is a large freedom of choice from different height, castors and upholstery. Our 5 year warranty applies to the work chair's mechanical parts (not the parts with extra strain such as upholstery, castors and sliding shoes).

### **All-round**

A smart and robust mobile chair with comfortable seat. Adapted for you who spends a lot of time squatting. 5 compartments for screws, nuts or other small things. Ergonomical back support can easily be mounted.

#### Item No. Description

41-043-ABCE Allround (see list of items on page 104)



also available with small aluminium cross as foot

ł

| Mechanics | adjustable in height   |
|-----------|--|
| Height    | 350-470 mm, 470-650 mm, 510-750<br>(highest model should be used with<br>or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   |  |
| Materials | seat in PU foam  |
| Foot      | plastic foot with 5 compartments<br>/small aluminium cross   |



#### ACCESSORIES

- Sliding foot
- Castors 75 mm are standard for plastic base frame
- Castors 50 mm are intended for mounting on aluminium cross

mm sliding foot

- Small aluminium cross
- · Available in three heights: low, medium and high





A smart and robust rolling chair with some extra choices on functions of the seat. Infinitely variable adjustment on seat angle and height. Adapted for you who spends a lot of time squatting. 5 compartments for screws, nuts or other small things.

| Item No.   | Description                                       |
|------------|---|
| 41-239-ACE | All-round Comfort (see list of items on page 104) |

| Mechanics | adjustable in height and in the angle of seat  |
|-----------|--|
| Height    | 390-510 mm, 500-670 mm, 580-820 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   |  |
| Materials | body shaped seat in PU foam  |
| Foot      | plastic foot with 5 compartments   |

#### ACCESSORIES

- Sliding foot
- Castors 75 mm are standard for plastic base frame
- Castors 50 mm are intended for mounting on aluminium cross
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high



**WORK CHAIRS** 

(H:12



A smart and robust rolling chair with some extra choices on functions of the seat. With the unique seat mechanism that gives you possibility of movement in all directions. Infinitely variable adjustment in height. Adapted for you who spends a lot of time squatting. 5 compartments for screws, nuts or other small things.

41-146-ACE All-round V-Matic (see list of items on page 104)

| Mechanics | adjustable in height and seat angle   |
|-----------|---|
| Height    | 400-530 mm, 530-710 mm, 600-850 (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   |   |

Materialsbody shaped seat in PU foamFootplastic foot with 5 compartments

#### ACCESSORIES

- Sliding foot
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high







### **Dynamic**

Item No.

Quality chair with practical seat and back in PU foam. The asynchronous adjusting mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you sit on it. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat, back support angle and height.

Description

| item ito.   | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-061-ACDE | F Dynamic (see list of items on page 104)  |
| Mechanics   | adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height   |
| Height      | 400-530 mm, 520-700 mm, 600-850 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours     | black  |
| Materials   | seat in PU foam  |
| Back rest   | infinitely variable adjustment in height   |
| Foot        | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |



#### ACCESSORIES

- Foot ring
- Sliding foot •
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or loadbreaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high
- Adjustable arm rest •



Quality chair with seat and back in PU foam the asynchronous adjustment mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you are sitting on it. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat, angle of back support and height. Body shaped seat and back support with a form that allows great movement/ flexibility.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-864-ACDE | F Dynamic Comfort (see list of items on page 104)  |
| Mechanics   | adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height   |
| Height      | 420-550 mm, 540-720 mm, 620-870 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours     | black  |
| Materials   | seat in PU foam  |
| Back rest   | infinitely variable adjustment in height   |
| Foot        | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |



- Foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, • slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high •
- Adjustable arm rest





### **Stingray comfort**

Comfortable saddle chair with back support. The asynchronous adjustment mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you are sitting on it. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat, angle of back support and height.

| Item No.    | Description  |
|-------------|--|
| 41-076-ACDE | Stingray comfort (see items list on page 104)          |
|             |  |
|             |  |
|             |  |
| Mechanics   | adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height |

|           | , 5 5   |
|-----------|---|
| Height    | 420-550 mm, 550-730 mm, 620-870 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors |
| Colours   | black   |
| Materials | seat and back support in PU foam  |
| Back rest | infinitely variable adjustment in height  |
| Foot      | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors  |

#### ACCESSORIES

- Chrome plated foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high



seat with swiveling function for optimal comfort

**WORK CHAIRS** 

(H:12

### Stingray v-matic

The unique seat mechanism V-Matic gives you freedom of movement in all directions. For an active seating posture which strengthens your back and dorsal hip muscles. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat in height.

| Item No.     | Description                                      |
|--------------|--|
| 41-079-ACDEG | Stingray v-matic (see list of items on page 104) |

| Mechanics | adjustable in height and swiveling function in seat   |
|-----------|---|
| Height    | 420-550 mm, 550-730 mm, 620-870 mm (highest model<br>should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   |   |
| Materials | seat available in optional PU foam and padded upholstery  |
| Foot      | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors  |

#### ACCESSORIES

- Chrome plated foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high





### Assist

Ergonomical work chair with good relief for back and legs, for you who works both sitting down and standing up. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat angle and height.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-082-ACDE | Assist (see items list on page 104) |

| Mechanics | adjustable height and seat angle   |
|-----------|--|
| Height    | 420-550 mm, 500-690 mm, 560-820 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   | black  |
| Materials | seat i PU foam   |
| Foot      | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |



#### ACCESSORIES

- Chrome plated foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high



Seat with swiveling function for optimal comfort

### Assist v-matic

Ergonomical work chair with good relief for back and legs, for you who works both sitting down and standing up. The unique seat mechanism in V-Matic gives you freedom of movement in all directions. For an active posture which strengthens back and dorsal hip muscles. Infinitale variable adjustment of seat in height.

#### Item No. Description

41-085-ACDE Assist v-matic (see list of items on page 104)

| Mechanics | adjustable in height and swiveling function in seat  |
|-----------|--|
| Height    | 420-550 mm, 500-690 mm, 560-820 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours   | black  |
| Materials | seat in PU foam  |
| Foot      | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |

#### ACCESSORIES

- Chrome plated foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high



### Office - high back

Quality chair with many possibilities for adjustment. Padded upholstery in seat and back support. The asynchronous adjustment mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you are sitting on it. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat, angle of back support and of height.

#### Item No. Description

41-089-ABCDEFG Office - high back (see list of items on page 104)

| Mechanics        | adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height   |
|------------------|--|
| Height           | 440-580 mm, 550-730 mm, 630-880 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours          |  |
| Optional colours |  |
| Materials        | upholstery or artificial leather (black and grey)<br>Options: Wild Heather (black, blue and grey)            |
| Back rest        | infinitely variable adjustment in height   |
| Foot             | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |



**WORK CHAIRS** 

#### ACCESSORIES

- Foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high
- Adjustable arm rest

### Office - low back

Quality chair with many possibilities for adjustment. Padded upholstery in seat and back support. The asynchronous adjustment mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you are sitting on it. Infinitely variable adjustment of seat, angle of back support and of height.

#### Item No. Description 41-089-ABCDEFG Office - high back (see list of items on page 104) Put number 3 for B-column. Mechanics adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height 440-580 mm, 550-730 mm, 630-880 mm (highest model Height should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) Colours Optional colours upholstery or artificial leather (black and grey) Materials Optional: Wild Heather (black, blue and grey) **Back rest** infinitely variable adjustment in height Foot foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors

#### ACCESSORIES

- Foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high
- Adjustable arm support.





### Sturdy

Comfortable standing support chair with good sitting comfort. The seat is rotatable and follows your movements in order to avoid unnecessary strain on your back and legs. Adjustable in seat angle and in height. Sturdy has a glide safe shoe.

| Item No.    | Description                         |
|-------------|-------------------------------------|
| 41-088-3001 | Sturdy (see items list on page 104) |

| Mechanics    | adjustable in height                                 |
|--------------|--|
| Height       | 620-850mm  |
| Colours      | black  |
| Materials    | seat in PU foam                                      |
| Back support | inifinately variable adjustment in height            |
| Foot         | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors |
|              |  |



sturdy chair with rotatable and tiltable seat

### Industry

Quality chair with many adjusting possibilities. Available with high or low back support. Seat and back support in padded upholstery fabric. The asynchronous adjustment mechanism allows the chair to be easily adjusted while you are sitting on it. Infinitely variable adjustment in seat, angle of back support and in height.

#### Item No. Description

41-064-ABCDEFG Industry (see list of items on page 104)

| Mechanics        | adjustable in back and seat angle as well as in height   |
|------------------|--|
| Height           | 440-580 mm, 550-730 mm, 630-880 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours          |  |
| Optional colours |  |
| Materials        | upholstery fabric or artificial leather (black and grey)<br>Optional: Wild Heather (black, blue and grey)    |
| Back rest        | infinitely variable adjustment in height   |
| Foot             | foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors   |



#### ACCESSORIES

- Foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high
- Adjustable arm rest





### Legolas

Saddle chair with seat in PU foam. Seat is adjustable in height and in degree of forward.

| <b>Item No.</b><br>42-037-ACDI | EG Legolas (see list of items on page 104)   |
|--------------------------------|--|
| Mechanics                      | seat with swivelling function adjustable in height   |
| Height                         | 420-550 mm, 550-730 mm, 620-870 mm (highest model should be used with sliding foot or load breaking castors) |
| Colours                        |  |
| Materials                      | seat in PU-foam, padded upholstery optional  |

Foot foot cross in aluminium with sliding shoe or castors



#### ACCESSORIES

- Chrome plated foot ring
- Sliding foot
- Castors 50 mm (available with easy sliding castors, slow sliding castors or load breaking castors)
- Available in three heights: low, medium and high



Items list

**EXPLANATION: CHOOSE AN ITEM AND SPECIFY THE POSSIBLE ALTERNATIVES.** 

Example Industry chair in medium height on gas piston, high back, large cross, with foot ring, sliding foot, no armrests and in grey artificial leather becomes 41-064 - 3251505.

**WORK CHAIRS** 

GRP

|                              | ALL-<br>ROUND   | ALL-<br>ROUND<br>COMFORT | ALL-<br>ROUND<br>V-MATIC | DYNAMIC          | DYNAMIC<br>COMFORT | STINGRAY<br>COMFORT | STINGRAY<br>V-MATIC | ASSIST          | ASSIST<br>V-MATIC | OFFICE<br>HIGH<br>BACK | OFFICE<br>LOW<br>BACK | STURDY          | STURDY INDUSTRY LEGOLAS | LEGOLAS          |
|------------------------------|-----------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|------------------|
|                              | 41-043-<br>ABCE | 41-239-<br>ACE           | 41-146-<br>ACE           | 41-061-<br>ACDEF | 41-864-<br>ACDEF   | 41-076-<br>ACDE     | 41-079-<br>ACDEG    | 41-082-<br>ACDE | 41-085-<br>ACDE   | 41-089-<br>ABCDEFG     | 41-089-<br>ABCDEFG    | 41-088-<br>3001 | 41-064-<br>ABCDEFG      | 42-037-<br>ACDEG |
| A - GAS PISTON               |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Low                          | 2               | 2                        | 2                        | 2                | 2                  | 2                   | 7                   | 2               | 2                 | 2                      | 2                     |                 | 2                       | 2                |
| Medium                       | ო               | ო                        | e                        | ო                | ო                  | ო                   | e                   | e               | ო                 | e                      | ო                     |                 | ო                       | ო                |
| High                         | 4               | 4                        | 4                        | 4                | 4                  | 4                   | 4                   | 4               | 4                 | 4                      | 4                     |                 | 4                       |                  |
| <b>B - BACK SUPPORT</b>      |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Without                      | 0               |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| With                         | -               |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| High                         |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   | 2                      |                       |                 | 2                       |                  |
| Low                          |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        | m                     |                 | ო                       |                  |
| C - BASE FRAME               |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Blue plastics                | -               | -                        | -                        |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Black plastics               | 2               | 2                        | 2                        |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Red plastics                 | e               | e                        | e                        |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Small cross                  | 4               |                          |                          |                  |                    | 4                   | 4                   | 4               | 4                 |                        |                       |                 |                         | 4                |
| Large cross                  |                 |                          |                          | IJ               | പ                  | പ                   | ഗ                   | D               | പ                 | പ                      | ഗ                     |                 | പ                       | ۵                |
| D - FOOT RING                |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Without                      |                 |                          |                          | 0                | 0                  | 0                   | 0                   | 0               | 0                 | 0                      | 0                     |                 | 0                       | 0                |
| With                         |                 |                          |                          | -                | -                  | -                   | -                   | -               | -                 | -                      | -                     |                 | -                       | -                |
| E - CASTORS                  |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Castors 50 mm, easy rolling  | -               |                          |                          | -                | -                  | -                   | -                   | -               | -                 | -                      | -                     |                 | -                       | -                |
| Castors 50 mm, slow rolling  | 2               |                          |                          | 2                | 2                  | 2                   | 2                   | 2               | 2                 | 2                      | 2                     |                 | 2                       | 2                |
| Castors 50 mm, load breaking | m               |                          |                          | m                | e                  | e                   | e                   | ო               | e                 | e                      | ო                     |                 | m                       | m                |
| Castors 75 mm, easy rolling  | 4               | 4                        | 4                        |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Sliding foot                 | പ               | ŋ                        | ß                        | IJ               | പ                  | ۵                   | ы                   | ß               | ы                 | ß                      | ы                     |                 | IJ                      | ŋ                |
| F - ARM REST                 |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Without                      |                 |                          |                          | •                | •                  |                     |                     |                 |                   | 0                      | •                     |                 | -                       |                  |
| With                         |                 |                          |                          | -                | -                  |                     |                     |                 |                   | -                      | -                     |                 | -                       |                  |

| EL.  | ALL-<br>ROUND   | ALL-<br>ROUND<br>COMFORT | ALL-<br>ROUND<br>V-MATIC | DYNAMIC          | DYNAMIC<br>COMFORT | STINGRAY<br>COMFORT | STINGRAY<br>V-MATIC | ASSIST          | ASSIST<br>V-MATIC | OFFICE<br>HIGH<br>BACK | OFFICE<br>LOW<br>BACK | STURDY          | STURDY INDUSTRY LEGOLAS | LEGOLAS          |
|--|-----------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|------------------|
| 4  | 41-043-<br>ABCE | 41-239-<br>ACE           | 41-146-<br>ACE           | 41-061-<br>ACDEF | 41-864-<br>ACDEF   | 41-076-<br>ACDE     | 41-079-<br>ACDEG    | 41-082-<br>ACDE | 41-085-<br>ACDE   | 41-089-<br>ABCDEFG     | 41-089-<br>ABCDEFG    | 41-088-<br>3001 | 41-064-<br>ABCDEFG      | 42-037-<br>ACDEG |
| G - UPHOLSTERY STANDARD FABRIC                     | ABRIC           |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| PU-foam  |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | •                   |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         | •                |
| Upholstery fabric, Black (Sort 055)                |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | -                   |                 |                   | -                      | -                     |                 | -                       | -                |
| Upholstery fabric, Graphite grey<br>(Heron 212)    |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 2                   |                 |                   | 7                      | 2                     |                 | 2                       | 2                |
| Upholstery fabric, Blue (Royal 095)                |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | m                   |                 |                   | m                      | m                     |                 | m                       | m                |
| Artificial leather, Black<br>(Tinto Nubian Black)  |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 4                   |                 |                   | 4                      | 4                     |                 | 4                       | 4                |
| Artificial leather, Grey<br>(Woodland Ash)         |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | പ                   |                 |                   | ம                      | പ                     |                 | പ                       | ۵                |
| G - UPHOLSTERY FABRIC, ADDITIONAL CHOICE           | ITIONAL         | . CHOICE                 |                          |                  |                    |                     |                     |                 |                   |                        |                       |                 |                         |                  |
| Upholstery fabric, Blue (Oxford 043)               |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 9                   |                 |                   | 9                      | 9                     |                 |                         | 9                |
| Upholstery fabric, Black/Grey<br>(West Tip 338)    |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 7                   |                 |                   | 7                      | 7                     |                 |                         | 7                |
| Upholstery fabric, Red (Vollano 002)               |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | œ                   |                 |                   | œ                      | œ                     |                 | œ                       | œ                |
| Upholstery fabric, Green<br>(Balmoral 011)         |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 6                   |                 |                   | 6                      | 6                     |                 | 6                       | 6                |
| Upholstery fabric Blue/Grey<br>mottled (Zonda 336) |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | ę                   |                 |                   | 9                      | 10                    |                 |                         | 9                |
| Wild Heather, Black (Ninian)                       |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 1                   |                 |                   | =                      | 11                    |                 | F                       | 1                |
| Wild Heather, Grey (Spey)                          |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 12                  |                 |                   | 12                     | 12                    |                 | 12                      | 12               |
| Wild Heather, Blue (Sky)                           |                 |                          |                          |                  |                    |                     | 13                  |                 |                   | 13                     | 13                    |                 | 13                      | 13               |



**CEP** 

**WORK CHAIRS** 

# Work space carpets

Work space carpets reduces injury caused by strain of static still standing work. Here you find carpets suitable for environments with much wear and tear.

Most of the carpets are available for quick delivery!

#### **WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO CLASSIC**

Classic work space carpet from recyclable vinyle. Micro cells with millions of air bubbles which gives massage to tired feet. The rib patterned surface layer gives good friction and good grip. The bevelled edges reduces the risk of stumbling. 10 mm thick gives good ergonomics. The carpet efficiently isolates against cold and vibrations.

Ergo Classic is best suited in front of work benches and machines in dry, light working environments such as warehouse, sorting, package work stations and assembly lines. The soft dampening qualities of the carpet also contributes to the good grip. The carpet meets the non-slip standards of R10 DIN 51130. Also available with yellow signal coloured edges for mark up of work space areas.

**Area of use:** Public environments, warehouses, light industry, dry environment. Rib patterned surface gives better friction.

| ltem No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 41-887-0001 | 0,61xX metre, grey               |
| 40-948-7001 | 0,61x18,30 m, grey, weight 36 kg |
| 41-888-0001 | 0,91xX metre, grey               |
| 40-949-7001 | 0,91x18,30 m, grey, weight 50 kg |
| 41-889-0001 | 1,22xX metre, grey               |
| 40-950-7001 | 1,22x18,30 m, grey, weight 66 kg |
| 41-297-7001 | 0,91x18,30 m,                    |
|             | grey/yellow, weight 50 kg        |





#### **WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO SOFT**

Relieving carpet developed for public environments with really durable surface layer in natural rubber and a soft resilient underside which results in a surface that gives way sufficiently and has the best relief. Marbled top surface makes the carpet easy to clean. These qualities makes the carpet perfect for dry industrial environment, at assembly lines, or in shop and reception desks.

This is an excellent carpet for all work spaces where there is need for a comfortable carpet with an appealing look. Rounded corners and bevelled edges all around which closes tightly against the floor are standard.

**Area of use:** Public environments, warehouses, light industry, dry environment. Rib patterned upper side gives better friction.

| ltem No.    | Description                |
|-------------|----------------------------|
| 41-890-0001 | 0,90xX metre, grey         |
| 41-891-0001 | 0,90xX metre, black        |
| 40-960-7001 | 1,50x0,90 m, grey, 7 kg    |
| 40-961-7001 | 2,00x0,90 m, grey, 9 kg    |
| 40-962-7001 | 10,00x0,90 m, grey, 45 kg  |
| 40-963-7001 | 1,50x0,90 m, blue, 7 kg    |
| 40-964-7001 | 2,00x0,90 m, blue, 9 kg    |
| 40-965-7001 | 10,00x0,90 m, blue, 45 kg  |
| 40-966-7001 | 1,50x0,90 m, black, 7 kg   |
| 40-967-7001 | 2,00x0,90 m, black, 9 kg   |
| 40-968-7001 | 10,00x0,90 m, black, 45 kg |





#### WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO BUBBLE

Ergo Bubble is one of the favourite carpets of the occupational health service. The carpet is made from foamed polyurethane. This gives the carpet unique elastical qualities and it is very durable. The bulb shaped surface together with the elasticity stimulates the cardiovascular system which means fewer accidents with heavy load and less strain on legs and back.

Ergo Bubble fits everywhere where there are standing work and work spaces are dry. The carpet is available in the standard sizes below, but can also be ordered in other sizes after your requests, dimensions or sketches.

Area of use: Public places, warehouses, light industry, dry environment.

| ltem No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 40-969-7001 | 0,65x0,95 m, grey, weight 3,2 kg  |
| 40-970-7001 | 0,65x1,40 m, grey, weight 4,7 kg  |
| 40-999-7001 | 0,65x1,80 m, grey, weight 6,0 kg  |
| 41-309-7001 | 0,95x1,20 m, grey, weight 6,0 kg  |
| 40-971-7001 | 0,95x1,50 m, grey, weight 9,0 kg  |
| 40-972-7001 | 0,95x1,80 m, grey, weight 9,6 kg  |
| 41-310-7001 | 0,95x2,40 m, grey, weight 12,8 kg |

# 86660 C



WORK SPACE CARPETS

#### WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO BUBBLE NITRIL

Ergo Bubble Nitril is made from nitrile rubber which can withstand tough industrial environments, where welding sparks, cutting fluids and dripping metal could occur. The bulb shaped surface together with its elasticity stimulates blood circulation, which reduces repetetive strain injuries in legs and back.

The carpet is available in the standard sizes below, but can also be ordered in other sizes after your requests, dimensions or sketches.

Area of use: Workshops, industrial work with metal, food, medicine or electronics.

| Item No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 40-978-7001 | 0,65x0,95 m, black, weight 3,2 kg  |
| 40-979-7001 | 0,65x1,80 m, black, weight 6,0 kg  |
| 40-980-7001 | 0,95x1,20 m, black, weight 6,0 kg  |
| 41-311-7001 | 0,95x1,50 m, black, weight 9,0 kg  |
| 41-312-7001 | 0,95x1,80 m, black, weight 10,8 kg |





#### WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO EASE

Ergo Ease nitril is a modular mat that can withstand most environments. A durable carpet with a dense surface layer that prevents slipping. Sturdy knobs on the underside lifts the carpet which enables dranage and ventilation if there is a spill.

Ergo Ease has a good relieving ability and an open surface layer and the carpet is easily assembled into the requested size with the smart modular system of 91 x 91 cm which can be supplemented with bevelled edges for reduced risk of stumbling.

Ergo Ease is made from a special mix of nitrile rubber, which makes it both heat resistant and resistant against oils, fat and chemical products.

Area of use: Heavy industry, workshop floors (oil resistant)

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 40-982-7001 | 0,91x0,91 m, black nitrile, |
|             | weight 8,2 kg               |
| 40-983-7001 | Edge list 0,08x0,91 m,      |
|             | black, weight 1,0 kg        |
| 40-984-7001 | Edge list 0,08x0,91 m,      |





SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020

WORK SPACE CARPETS

#### WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO SOLID

Ergo Solid nitril is a modular mat that can withstand most environments. A durable carpet with dense surface layer that prevents slipping. Sturdy knobs on the underside lifts the carpet which enables dranage and ventilation if there is a spill. Ergo Solid has a good ability for relief and a closed surface which makes it easy to clean. The carpet is easily built to requested size with the smart modular system of 91 x 91 cm

which can be supplemented with bevelled edges for reducing risk of stumbling. Ergo Solid is made from a special mix of nitrile rubber, which makes it heat resistant and resiliant to oils, fat and chemical products.

Areas of use: Heavy industry, workshop flooring (oil resistant)

| Item No.    | Description                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 40-981-7001 | 0,91x0,91 m, black nitrile, |
|             | weight 8,2 kg               |
| 40-983-7001 | Edge list 0,08x0,91 m,      |
|             | black, weight 1,0 kg        |
| 40-984-7001 | Edge list 0,08x0,91 m,      |
|             | yellow, weight 1,0 kg       |





#### **WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO DURK**

A classical work space carpet manufactured in Sweden. Shape and size are adapted to your needs. The format of the carpet are adapted to your demands and multiple carpets can be merged to cover large areas. Ergo Durk is produced in two different layers of rubber glued together with an environmentally friendly glue. Upper side consist of a durable 3 mm rubber in checkered pattern (grey - natural rubber, black - nitrite rubber). The underside is in soft and resilient foamed cellular rubber for best relief. The carpet has bevelled edges all around for reduced risk of stumbling. Ergo Durk is delivered in a number of different standard widths, but can also be specially made in any size.

Areas of use: Heavy industry, workshop flooring (oil resistant)

| Item No.    | Description                      |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| 41-892-0001 | 0,70xX metre, black              |
| 41-893-0001 | 1,00xX metre, black              |
| 40-951-7001 | 1,40x1,00 m, black, weight 7 kg  |
| 40-952-7001 | 2,00x1,00 m, black, weight 10 kg |
| 21-298-7001 | 10,00x0,70 m, black,             |
|             | weight 33 kg                     |
| 40-953-7001 | 10,00x1,00 m, black,             |
|             | weight 47 kg                     |

41-299-700110,00x1,40 m, black, weight 66 kg40-957-70011,40x1,00 m, grey, weight 7 kg40-958-70012,00x1,00 m, grey, weight 10 kg40-959-700110,00x1,00 m, grey, weight 47 kg41-300-700110,00x1,40 m, grey weight 66 kg40-301-70011,40x1,00 m, ESD black, weight 7 kg40-302-70012,00x1,00 m, ESD black, weight 10 kg21-303-700110,00x0,70 m, ESD black, weight 33 kg40-304-700110,00x1,00 m, ESD black, weight 47 kg



#### WORK PLACE CARPET ERGO PLUS-EXTRA

Classical work place carpet made from recyclable vinyle. Microcells with millions of air bubbles which gives tired feet a massage. Ergo Plus Extra has a double orange patterned surface layer whick makes it very durable and offers a superior grip. The bevelled edges reduces the risk of stumbling. 11 mm thick the mat offers good ergonomics. The carpet effectively isolates against cold and vibrations.

**Areas of use:** Ergo Plus Extra is suitable in front of work benches and machines in dry, light duty work spaces such as warehouses, sorting, packaging and assembly lines.

| Item No.    | Description                     |
|-------------|---------------------------------|
| 41-859-0001 | 0,61x18,3 m, grey, weight 36 kg |
| 41-894-0001 | 0,91xX metre, grey              |
| 41-860-0001 | 0,91x18,3 m, grey, weight 50 kg |
| 41-861-0001 | 1,22x18,3 m, grey, weight 66 kg |






# WORK SPACE CARPET ERGO TRAX

Ergo Trax is a very durable work space carpet with checkered pattern on a surface of vinyle. Elastic 9 mm bottom side for good ergonomics and bevelled edges for reducing risk of stumbling.

Areas of use: Public places, warehouses, light industry, dry environment.

| ltem No.    | Description                        |
|-------------|------------------------------------|
| 41-305-7001 | 0,91x18,30 m, black, weight 110 kg |
| 41-306-7001 | 0,91x1,52 m, black, weight 10 kg   |
| 41-307-7001 | 0,91x18,30 m, black/yellow,        |
|             | weight 110 kg                      |
| 41-308-7001 | 0,91x1,52 m, black/yellow,         |
|             | weight 10 kg                       |





## WORK SPACE CARPET WELD

A relieving carpet especially developed for work spaces where grinding and welding work is done. It is fire tested and approved in class B1.

The carpet has got a surface layer of fire retardant vinyle and a soft underside for good ergonomics. Ergo Weld has got bevelled edges all around and can be delivered in a whole roll or in pre cut lengths.

**Areas of use:** Heavy industrial environments, workshop floors (oil resistant), welding work stations.

| ltem No.    | Description                       |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|
| 41-318-7001 | 0,91x18,30 m, black, weight 92 kg |
| 41-319-7001 | 0,91x1,50 m, black, weight8 kg    |
| 41-992-0001 | 0,9 x per meter                   |





# Wardrobe lockers

With our own design and production, GBP can offer a product range of great variety and flexibility, user friendly possibilities and smart details.

# Model SMG

Favorable quality lockers which fits into most environments

Strong and functional wardrobe locker. The lockers with 40 cm width are delivered with steel separation wall as standard – an efficient way of separating clean and dirty clothes in the same locker. Doorframes incorporate rubber silencers.

- Welded framework in light grey RAL 7035.
- The model has a favourable price.
- Doors are made of steel with hat profile on the inside.
- Ventilation at top edge and floor.
- Easy to keep clean.
- Internal hat shelf with pole and coat hook.
- Doors have door stops.
- Lockers are available with flat or slanted top.
- Can be locked with padlock, cylinder lock, coin lock or code lock in the main key system.
- 3 different bases: Base, legs and stand with bench.
- We offer 24 standard colours for the doors, see colour card page 31.
- The lockers are 55 cm deep and 30/40 cm wide.





30 and 40 cm wide. 1–5 compartments/height.

Steel door with extra strength in the back.





# Model SMG depth 550 mm

| WARDRO   | BE LOCKER, FLAT TOP, 1 C | OMPARTM | ENT DOOF | 2       |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|----------|---------|
| Item No. | Door, H 1723 mm          | Pillar  | Compts   | Width   |
| 75004    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 1        | 300 mm  |
| 75005    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 1        | 300 mm  |
| 75221    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 1        | 400 mm  |
| 75222    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 1        | 400 mm  |
| 75039    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 2        | 600 mm  |
| 75040    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 2        | 600 mm  |
| 75247    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 2        | 800 mm  |
| 75248    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 2        | 800 mm  |
| 75065    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 3        | 900 mm  |
| 75066    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 3        | 900 mm  |
| 75273    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 3        | 1200 mm |
| 75274    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 3        | 1200 mm |
| 75091    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 4        | 1200 mm |
| 75092    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 4        | 1200 mm |
|          |                          |         |          |         |
|          |                          |         |          |         |



#### WARDROBE LOCKER, FLAT TOP, 2 COMPARTMENT DOORS

| <b>MANDINO</b> |                          |         |        |         |
|----------------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| Item No.       | 2 doors, H 850 mm        | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
| 75009          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm  |
| 75010          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm  |
| 75226          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm  |
| 75227          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm  |
|                |                          |         |        |         |
| 75044          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm  |
| 75045          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm  |
| 75252          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm  |
| 75253          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm  |
|                |                          |         |        |         |
| 75070          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 75071          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 75278          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |
| 75279          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |
|                |                          |         |        |         |
| 75096          | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 8      | 1200 mm |
| 75097          | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 8      | 1200 mm |
|                |                          |         |        |         |

| WARDRO   | WARDROBE LOCKER, SLANTED TOP, 1 COMPARTMENT DOOR |         |        |         |  |  |
|----------|--|---------|--------|---------|--|--|
| Item No. | Door, H 1723 mm                                  | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |  |  |
| 75117    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 1 x 300 | 1      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 75118    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 1 x 300 | 1      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 75325    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 1 x 400 | 1      | 400 mm  |  |  |
| 75326    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 1 x 400 | 1      | 400 mm  |  |  |
| 75143    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 2 x 300 | 2      | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 75144    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 2 x 300 | 2      | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 75351    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 2 x 400 | 2      | 800 mm  |  |  |
| 75352    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 2 x 400 | 2      | 800 mm  |  |  |
| 75169    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 3 x 300 | 3      | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 75170    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 3 x 300 | 3      | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 75377    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 3 x 400 | 3      | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 75378    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 3 x 400 | 3      | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 75191    | Door w/ hasp for padlock                         | 4 x 300 | 4      | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 75192    | Door w/ cylinder lock                            | 4 x 300 | 4      | 1200 mm |  |  |
|          |  |         |        |         |  |  |









| ÷ | • | • | • |
|---|---|---|---|
| * | * | • | * |







Solid doorstops.

Convenient interior.



Extra strong doors secure a longer life

www.gbp.se 111

# Model SMG depth 550 mm

#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 3 COMPARTMENTS**

| Item No. | 3 compts, H 559 mm       | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| 75013    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 3      | 300 mm  |
| 75014    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 3      | 300 mm  |
| 75230    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 3      | 400 mm  |
| 75231    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 3      | 400 mm  |
| 75048    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 6      | 600 mm  |
| 75049    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 6      | 600 mm  |
| 75256    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 6      | 800 mm  |
| 75257    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 6      | 800 mm  |
| 75074    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 9      | 900 mm  |
| 75075    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 9      | 900 mm  |
| 75282    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 9      | 1200 mm |
| 75283    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 9      | 1200 mm |
| 75100    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 12     | 1200 mm |
| 75101    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 12     | 1200 mm |





#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 5 COMPARTMENTS**

| CLOANIC  | CEDARROOM EUCRER, S COMPARIMENTS |         |        |         |  |  |
|----------|----------------------------------|---------|--------|---------|--|--|
| Item No. | 5 compts H 325 mm                | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |  |  |
| 75021    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 1 x 300 | 5      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 75022    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 1 x 300 | 5      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 75238    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 1 x 400 | 5      | 400 mm  |  |  |
| 75239    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 1 x 400 | 5      | 400 mm  |  |  |
|          |                                  |         |        |         |  |  |
| 75056    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 2 x 300 | 10     | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 75057    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 2 x 300 | 10     | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 75264    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 2 x 400 | 10     | 800 mm  |  |  |
| 75265    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 2 x 400 | 10     | 800 mm  |  |  |
|          |                                  |         |        |         |  |  |
| 75082    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 3 x 300 | 15     | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 75083    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 3 x 300 | 15     | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 75290    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 3 x 400 | 15     | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 75291    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 3 x 400 | 15     | 1200 mm |  |  |
|          |                                  |         |        |         |  |  |
| 75108    | Door w/ hasp for padlock         | 4 x 300 | 20     | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 75109    | Door w/ cylinder lock            | 4 x 300 | 20     | 1200 mm |  |  |
|          |                                  |         |        |         |  |  |

#### Model SMG

Framework is painted in standard colour grey RAL 7035. Doors are painted in standard colours. Cabinet width 400 mm has a steel separation wall as standard. External dimensions: (WxDxH) 300/40 x 550x1800 mm. For bases, see page 121.

#### Please specify colour when ordering.

#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 4 COMPARTMENTS**

|          | IOM LUCKER, 4 COMPARIM   |         | •      | 147.111 |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| Item No. | 4 compts i H, 413 mm     | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
| 75017    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 4      | 300 mm  |
| 75018    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 4      | 300 mm  |
| 75234    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 4      | 400 mm  |
| 75235    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 4      | 400 mm  |
| 75052    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 8      | 600 mm  |
| 75053    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 8      | 600 mm  |
| 75260    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 8      | 800 mm  |
| 75261    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 8      | 800 mm  |
| 75078    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 12     | 900 mm  |
| 75079    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 12     | 900 mm  |
| 75286    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 12     | 1200 mm |
| 75287    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 12     | 1200 mm |
| 75206    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 16     | 1200 mm |
| 75207    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 16     | 1200 mm |



| * * * | • |
|-------|---|
|       |   |
| * * * | • |
| * * * | • |

| ÷ | ٠ |
|---|---|
| ÷ | ÷ |
| ¢ | ÷ |
| ÷ | ÷ |
| ٠ | ÷ |
|   |   |

| • | , | ÷ | ÷ |  |
|---|---|---|---|--|
| • | , | ÷ | ÷ |  |
| • | • | ¢ | ¢ |  |
| • |   | ÷ | ¢ |  |
| • | , | ÷ | ÷ |  |

I.I.

| ٠ | * | • | ÷ |
|---|---|---|---|
| ÷ | * | ٠ | ÷ |
| ٠ | • | ٠ | ÷ |
| ٠ | • | ٠ | • |
| ٠ | * | * | ÷ |





Interior one compartment

Interior two compartments



# Model FFF

Color – Form – Function

Model FFF is a modern cloakroom locker with attractive design and solid construction. Double steeldoors are standard, but the locker is also available with laminate doors or curved steel doors which give a softer impression. Doorframes incorporate rubber silencers.

- Welded framework in light grey RAL 7035.
- We offer 24 standard colours for the doors, see colour card page 120.
- Steel doors have door stops.
- Laminate doors are delivered with piano hinges.
- Perforated bottom and ventilation at top edge and floor.
- Can be locked with padlock, cylinder lock, coin lock or code lock.
- Flat or slanted top.
- The lockers are 55 cm deep and 30/40 cm wide.
- 3 different bases: Base, legs and stand with bench.



30 and 40 cm wide. 1–5 compartments/height.



Double steel door.





Curved steel door 40 cm.

Laminate door with piano hinges



# Model FFF depth 550 mm

| CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 1 COMPARTMENT |                          |         |        |         |  |  |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|--|--|
| Item No.                        | 1 compt, 1700 mm         | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |  |  |
| 77004                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 1      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 77005                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 1      | 300 mm  |  |  |
| 77221                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 1      | 400 mm  |  |  |
| 77222                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 1      | 400 mm  |  |  |
|                                 |                          |         |        |         |  |  |
| 77039                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 2      | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 77040                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 2      | 600 mm  |  |  |
| 77247                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 2      | 800 mm  |  |  |
| 77248                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 2      | 800 mm  |  |  |
|                                 |                          |         |        |         |  |  |
| 77065                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 3      | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 77066                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 3      | 900 mm  |  |  |
| 77273                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 3      | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 77274                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 3      | 1200 mm |  |  |
|                                 |                          |         |        |         |  |  |
| 77173                           | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 4      | 1200 mm |  |  |
| 77174                           | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 4      | 1200 mm |  |  |
|                                 | -                        |         |        |         |  |  |

| Item No. | Additional                   | Width  |
|----------|------------------------------|--------|
| 60945    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 300 mm |
| 60946    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 400 mm |
| 60967    | For curved steel door        | 300 mm |
| 60968    | For curved steel door        | 400 mm |



#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 2 COMPARTMENTS**

| Item No. | 2 compts, H 838 mm       | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| 77009    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm  |
| 77010    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm  |
| 77226    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm  |
| 77227    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77044    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm  |
| 77045    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm  |
| 77252    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm  |
| 77253    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77070    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 77071    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 77278    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |
| 77279    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77132    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 8      | 1200 mm |
| 77133    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 8      | 1200 mm |

# Item No.AdditionalWidth60947For laminate door w/MDF core300 mm60948For laminate door w/MDF core400 mm60969For curved steel door300 mm60970For curved steel door400 mm





#### CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 3 COMPARTMENTS

| ltem No. | 3 compts H 551 mm        | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| 77013    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 3      | 300 mm  |
| 77014    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 3      | 300 mm  |
| 77230    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 3      | 400 mm  |
| 77231    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 3      | 400 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77048    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 6      | 600 mm  |
| 77049    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 6      | 600 mm  |
| 77256    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 6      | 800 mm  |
| 77257    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 6      | 800 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77074    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 9      | 900 mm  |
| 77075    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 9      | 900 mm  |
| 77282    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 9      | 1200 mm |
| 77283    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 9      | 1200 mm |
|          | -                        |         |        |         |
| 77080    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 12     | 1200 mm |
| 77081    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 12     | 1200 mm |

| ltem No. | Additional                   | Width  |
|----------|------------------------------|--------|
| 60949    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 300 mm |
| 60950    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 400 mm |
| 60971    | For curved steel door        | 300 mm |
| 60972    | For curved steel door        | 400 mm |





| ÷ | • | ٠ | * |
|---|---|---|---|
| ÷ | • | * | * |
| ÷ | ۰ | ÷ | • |



#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 4 COMPARTMENTS**

| OLOANNO  |                          |         |        |         |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| Item No. | 4 compts H 408 mm        | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
| 77017    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 4      | 300 mm  |
| 77018    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 4      | 300 mm  |
| 77234    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 4      | 400 mm  |
| 77235    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 4      | 400 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77052    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 8      | 600 mm  |
| 77053    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 8      | 600 mm  |
| 77260    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 8      | 800 mm  |
| 77261    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 8      | 800 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77078    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 12     | 900 mm  |
| 77079    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 12     | 900 mm  |
| 77286    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 12     | 1200 mm |
| 77287    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 12     | 1200 mm |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77091    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 16     | 1200 mm |
| 77092    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 16     | 1200 mm |
|          |                          |         |        |         |

| Item No. | Additional                   | Width  |
|----------|------------------------------|--------|
| 60951    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 300 mm |
| 60952    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 400 mm |
| 60973    | For curved steel door        | 300 mm |
| 60974    | For curved steel door        | 400 mm |





#### **CLOAKROOM LOCKER, 5 COMPARTMENTS**

| Item No. | 5 compts H 321 mm        | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| 77021    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 5      | 300 mm  |
| 77022    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 5      | 300 mm  |
| 77238    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 5      | 400 mm  |
| 77239    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 5      | 400 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77056    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 10     | 600 mm  |
| 77057    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 10     | 600 mm  |
| 77264    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 10     | 800 mm  |
| 77265    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 10     | 800 mm  |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77082    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 15     | 900 mm  |
| 77083    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 15     | 900 mm  |
| 77290    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 15     | 1200 mm |
| 77291    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 15     | 1200 mm |
|          |                          |         |        |         |
| 77036    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 20     | 1200 mm |
| 77037    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 20     | 1200 mm |

Framework painted in standard colour grey RAL 7035. Doors are painted in standard colours. The doors are also available in laminate with MDF core. Lockers with 400 mm width 400 mm have a solid separation wall as standard.

External dimensions: (WxDxH) 300/400 x550x1800 mm. For bases, see page 121.

The lockers above have a flat top, slanted top is supplementary.

| Item No. | Additional                   | Width  |
|----------|------------------------------|--------|
| 60953    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 300 mm |
| 60954    | For laminate door w/MDF core | 400 mm |
| 60975    | For curved steel door        | 300 mm |
| 60976    | For curved steel door        | 400 mm |



| ÷ | ٠ | ÷ | ٠  |
|---|---|---|----|
| ٠ | ¢ | ÷ | *  |
| • | ٠ | ٠ | ٠  |
| ٠ | * | * | *  |
| ٠ | * | ٠ | \$ |
|   |   |   |    |

#### ADDITIONAL COST FOR SLANTED TOP

Please specify colour when ordering

| Item No. | Pillarwidth |
|----------|-------------|
| 70600-01 | 300 mm      |
| 70601-01 | 400 mm      |
| 70602-01 | 600 mm      |
| 70603-01 | 800 mm      |
| 70604-01 | 900 mm      |
| 70605-01 | 1200 mm     |

Model FFF

# - I - - I ŦŦ Interior one Interior two

compartment

## compartments



# Model Z

Fine quality and almost unlimited possibilities

Solid, functional and classy cloakroom locker designed to save space. You get twice as many Model Z-lockers on the same area as ordinary lockers. In addititon to room for smaller items, each compartment has space for hanging clothes. Steel or laminate doors. Standard interior is pole and coat hook as well as doors with rubber silencers.

- Welded framework in light grey RAL 7035.
- Doors have double steel plates.
- Doorframes incorporate rubber silencers.
- Door stops on all steel doors.
- Laminate doors with MDF core.
- Piano hinges on laminate and Z-locker doors.
- Ventilation at top edge, bottom edge and floor.
- Lockers are available with flat and slanted top.

- Internal hat shelf with pole and coat hook.
- The lockers are 55 cm deep and 30/40 cm wide.
- Can be locked with padlock, cylinder lock, coin lock, code lock or card lock.
- 3 different bases: Regular base, legs and stand with bench.
- We offer 24 standard colours for the doors, see colour card page 120.
- Complete laminate assortment from Formica is available.







Strengthened steel door.



Laminate door with piano hinges.







# Modell Z

#### 2 COMPARTMENTS, 300 MM AND 400 MM Model FFF

| ltem No. | 2 compartments           | Pillar  | Compts | Width  |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|--------|
| 75034    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm |
| 75035    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 300 | 2      | 300 mm |
| 75242    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm |
| 75243    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 1 x 400 | 2      | 400 mm |

#### 4 COMPARTMENTS, 300 MM AND 400 MM Model FFF

| ltem No. | 4 compartments           | Pillar  | Compts | Width  |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|--------|
| 75060    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm |
| 75061    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 300 | 4      | 600 mm |
| 75268    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm |
| 75269    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 2 x 400 | 4      | 800 mm |

#### 6 COMPARTMENTS, 300 MM AND 400 MM Model FFF

| ltem No. | 6 compartments           | Pillar  | Compts | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|---------|
| 75086    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 75087    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 300 | 6      | 900 mm  |
| 75294    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |
| 75295    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 3 x 400 | 6      | 1200 mm |

#### 8 COMPARTMENTS, 300 MM AND 400 MM Model FFF

| ltem No. | 8 compartments           | Pillar  | Compts | Width  |
|----------|--------------------------|---------|--------|--------|
| 75088    | Door w/ hasp for padlock | 4 x 300 | 8      | 900 mm |
| 75090    | Door w/ cylinder lock    | 4 x 300 | 8      | 900 mm |



#### **ADDITIONAL COST FOR SLANTED TOP**

| ltem No. | Pillarwidth |
|----------|-------------|
| 70600-01 | 300 mm      |
| 70601-01 | 400 mm      |
| 70602-01 | 600 mm      |
| 70603-01 | 800 mm      |
| 70604-01 | 900 mm      |
| 70605-01 | 1200 mm     |

#### Model Z

Model Z is designed to save space. You can have twice the amount of Model Z lockers in the same area compared to regular lockers. The hanging heights for clothes are equal. There is also room for bags etc. The lockers are 300 og 400 mm wide. Wardrobe pole and coat hooks are standard. The Model Z lockers are also available as FFF.

External dimensions: (WxDxH) 300/400x550x1800 mm. For bases, see page 121.



Interior









# Dimensions cloakroom lockers and bases



# Locking systems Safe storage - many options



HASP For padlock SMG-lockers Item No. 20413



COIN RETURN LOCK Not for school lockers Item No. 20005



COLLECTING BOX For coin locks Item No. 20008



CODE LOCK Item No. 20479 Same hole size in door as cylinder lock and hasp



# Ventilation Essential for optimal care



Natural ventilation Cabinets with natural ventilation has the simplest way of ventilation. The perforated bottom and the air gaps above and below the doors, makes the air circulate.



#### Mechanical ventilation

Exhaust ventilated cabinets have an inner air duct ① which is connected to a mechanical fan. The air is led through the main ventilation system and out of the building ②. Vacuum is generated in the cabinets. At the same time the air in the room will be ventilated through the cabinets ③.

This type of ventilation is recommended for cloakroom solutions where drying of moist clothes and towels is required. Lockers prepared for this type of ventilation have an opening on top ④, for installation of ventilation ducts. The lockers are delivered with all inner details for connection to the main ventilation system in the building. For this type of ventilation, we recommend lockers with slanted top.



**CYLINDER LOCK** 

in main key system Item No. 20414 Standardlock for SMS /SMG/FFF



PADLOCK Item No. AM5022-22/40IP Padlock for school lokcers Item No. AM1713 Padlock for SMG-lockers



ELECTRONIC LOCK Item No. 71200



# **Colour card** Other RAL-colours on request

Colours make you feel good. Well being creates happiness. Happiness leads to increased joy by working. That's why your surrounding colours should never be randomly chosen.

| RAL 1013 | RAL 1015 | RAL 1023 | RAL 3003 | RAL 3005 | RAL 3020 |
|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| RAL 5003 | RAL 5007 | RAL 5010 | RAL 5012 | RAL 5018 | RAL 6011 |
|          |          |          |          |          |          |
| RAL 6033 | RAL 7001 | RAL 7016 | RAL 7021 | RAL 7031 | RAL 7032 |
|          |          |          |          |          |          |
| RAL 7035 | RAL 7040 | RAL 8016 | RAL 9005 | RAL 9010 | RAL 9011 |

The shown colours must be considered as a guide. The actual colour may differ due to type of surface, thickness of film, shine or pigmentation with certain features.



# Bases for model SMG, FFF, and Z, depth 550 mm



| ltem No. | Base, dxh    | Pillar  | Width   |
|----------|--------------|---------|---------|
| 65582-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65584-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65586-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65587-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 4 x 300 | 1200mm  |
| 65583-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65585-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65587-02 | 550 x 140 mm | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |



| ltem No. | Legframe, dxh | Pillar  | Width   |
|----------|---------------|---------|---------|
| 65599-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65601-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65603-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65604-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 4 x 300 | 1200 mm |
| 65600-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65602-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65604-02 | 550 x 145 mm  | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |





| ltem No. | Bench, pine,<br>fixed, dxh | Pillar  | Width   |
|----------|----------------------------|---------|---------|
| 65564-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65566-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65568-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65569-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 4 x 300 | 1200 mm |
| 65565-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65567-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65569-02 | 550 x 390 mm               | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |

| ltem No. | Bench, laminate,<br>fixed, dxh | Pillar  | Width   |
|----------|--------------------------------|---------|---------|
| 65564-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65566-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65568-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65569-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 4 x 300 | 1200 mm |
| 65565-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65567-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65569-LA | 550 x 390 mm                   | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |



| Item No. | Legframe high, dxh | Pillar  | Width   |
|----------|--------------------|---------|---------|
| 65570-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65572-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65574-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65575-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 4 x 300 | 1200 mm |
| 65571-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65573-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65575-02 | 550 x 390 mm       | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |



#### Shoe shelves

Shoe shelf for base with bench.

Very convenient and easy to install.

| very convenien | i anu casy io msiaii. |         |         |
|----------------|-----------------------|---------|---------|
| Item No.       | *                     | Pillar  | Width   |
| 65558-02       | Shoe shelves          | 1 x 300 | 300 mm  |
| 65560-02       | Shoe shelves          | 2 x 300 | 600 mm  |
| 65562-02       | Shoe shelves          | 3 x 300 | 900 mm  |
| 65563-02       | Shoe shelves          | 4 x 300 | 1200 mm |
| 65559-02       | Shoe shelves          | 1 x 400 | 400 mm  |
| 65561-02       | Shoe shelves          | 2 x 400 | 800 mm  |
| 65563-02       | Shoe shelves          | 3 x 400 | 1200 mm |
|                |                       |         |         |

#### Wall mounting possible.



# PC and storage cabinets

Extra strong – safe storing

Extra reinforced cabinets with 10 compartments. Designed for storage of laptops and other valuable items. Can be delivered with power outlets and ventilation, which makes it possible to recharge the PC while it is safely stored. Doorframes incorporate rubber silencers.

- Welded framework light grey RAL 7035.
- Solid 2 mm thick steeldoor.
- Flat top.

- Choice of lock: Hasp for padlock, cylinder lock or code lock.
- 50 cm deep, 40 cm wide.
- We have 24 standard colours, see color card page 120.



40 cm wide. 10 compartments







Extra strong doors (2 mm steel) with piano hinges.



Powersupply and ventilation can be installed in each compartment.

Laptop trolley with power supply. The trolley has 16 compartments.





| ltem No. | PC-locker                        | WxDxH(mm)         |
|----------|----------------------------------|-------------------|
| 70835    | with powersupply                 | 400 x 500 x 1800  |
| 70815    | without powersupply              | 400 x 500 x 1800  |
| 71069    | Laptop trolley with 4 pcs castor | 1000 x 505 x 1187 |
|          | wheels and 16 compartments       |                   |



# Boxes

Safe storage of small items

Cool and solid boxes which can be easily installed in various compounds. The only limit is your own imagination. A space saving alternative for storage of small items.



Safety deposit box 27 x 35 x 27 (wxdxh).

Item No.DescriptionWxDxH (mm)77387Safety deposit box with cylinder lock200x150x15077388Safety deposit box with hasp for padlock270x350x270

| ltem No. | Description                              | WxDxH(mm)       |
|----------|--|-----------------|
| 77389    | Safety deposit box with cylinder lock    | 270 x 350 x 270 |
| 77392    | Safety deposit box with hasp for padlock | 200 x 150 x 150 |



# **Special lockers**

Developed to meet the requirements of fire departments, police force and other public institutions

Our special cabinets are primarily designed to fulfill the requirements of fire departments, police and army. The lockers are functional, and there is a careful idea behind every single detail. The "fire locker" is constructed without doors in order to give quick access to the equipment, while the "army locker" has plenty of shelves and room for weapons. The "police locker" has extra space, and is delivered with bench, shoeshelf and pipes for connection to mechanical ventilation.



Can be delivered in several widths and designs.



Fire locker

124



Army locker 68x60x190 (wxdxh).



Policelocker 80/100x55x194 cm (wxdxh).



Drawer with bench for police locker

www.gbp.se

40x55x195 cm (wxdxh).



# Laundry locker

Handling of clean and dirty laundry

Our laundry lockers are designed to make the handling of clean and dirty clothes more efficient, as well as drying the clothes. Double doorframe makes it possible to open each door separately, or all the doors on each frame at the same time. The lockers are delivered with welded steel framework and cylinder lock, and 6 or 11 compartments on each frame.







# Wardrobe stand with bench

Keep the locker room in order

Solid and comfortable wardrobe stands which fit most environments. The stands are welded square tubes painted in black. The hooks for clothes are made of nickeled steel. There are two alternative benches; Lacquered pine and grey laminate.

| Item No. | Single-sided stand | WxBxD (mm)        |
|----------|--------------------|-------------------|
| 60008-02 | Lacquered pine     | 1800 x 1100 x 380 |
| 60010-02 | Lacquered pine     | 1800 x 2000 x 380 |
| 60008-LA | Grey laminate      | 1800 x 1100 x 380 |
| 60010-LA | Grey laminate      | 1800 x 2000 x 380 |

| ltem No. | Double-sided stand | WxBxD (mm)        |
|----------|--------------------|-------------------|
| 60011-02 | Lacquered pine     | 1800 x 1100 x 710 |
| 60013-02 | Lacquered pine     | 1800 x 2000 x 710 |
| 60011-LA | Grey laminate      | 1800 x 1100 x 710 |
| 60013-LA | Grey laminate      | 1800 x 2000 x 710 |





# Sitting bench

Sometimes it is ok to sit on the bench

Freestanding benches for cloakrooms, hallways, toilets or other places where sitting down might be required. The stable base is made of welded square tubes, which are painted black. Surface in laquered pine or grey laminate.

| Item No. | Sitting bench  | W x D (mm) |
|----------|----------------|------------|
| 60014-02 | Lacquered pine | 1100 x 320 |
| 60015-02 | Lacquered pine | 2000 x 320 |
| 60014-LA | Grey laminate  | 1100 x 320 |
| 60015-LA | Grey laminate  | 2000 x 320 |

| Wall mounted<br>bench | <b>Item No.</b><br>65615-02 | Sitting bench<br>Lacquered pine | <b>W x D (mm)</b><br>1100 x 320 |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| bench                 | 65616-02                    | Lacquered pine                  | 2000 x 320                      |
|                       | 65615-LA                    | Grey laminate                   | 1100 x 320                      |
|                       | 65616-LA                    | Grey laminate                   | 2000 x 320                      |



# Shelves and coat racks

A hook for anything

The stands are produced in steel and painted in light grey colour, shelves are produced in anodized steel and painted in light grey colour.

| 1 | <b>Item No.</b><br>60024 | <b>Hat shelf</b><br>With coat rack | <b>Length</b><br>1050 mm | Hooks<br>6 |
|---|--------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------|
|   | 60025                    | With coat rack                     | 2030 mm                  | 12         |
|   | 60026                    | With coat rack                     | 3010 mm                  | 18         |
|   | 60027                    | Without coat rack                  | 1050 mm                  |            |
|   | 60028                    | Without coat rack                  | 2030 mm                  |            |
|   | 60029                    | Without coat rack                  | 3010 mm                  |            |
|   |                          |                                    |                          |            |

| 2  | Item No. | Coat rack powderlaquered steel | Length  |
|----|----------|--------------------------------|---------|
| Ξ. | 60019    | With 7 steel hooks             | 1250 mm |
|    |          |                                |         |

| 3 | <b>Item No.</b> | <b>Shoe shelf</b>             | <b>Length</b> |
|---|-----------------|-------------------------------|---------------|
|   | 60152           | Shoe shelf short              | 1050 mm       |
|   | 60153           | Shoe shelf medium             | 2030 mm       |
|   | 60154           | Shoe shelf long               | 3010 mm       |
| 4 | <b>Item No.</b> | <b>Coat rack alu anodized</b> | <b>Length</b> |
|   | 60016           | With 7 short hooks            | 1050 mm       |
|   | 60017           | With 3 short and 4 long hooks | 1050 mm       |
|   | 60018           | With 7 long hooks             | 1050 mm       |



# **Cleaning cabinet**

Solid and functionable

Convenient cleaning cabinet with four shelves. Plenty of space for cleaning products, buckets and brooms.





2 brackets for neat and tidy placement of equipment.



Four solid and spacious shelves for maxim use of space.



Strong cylinder lock for safe storage.



Ventilation on top and bottom of the cabinet prevents humidity and odor.

**Item No.** 71889 **Description** Cleaning cabinet







# **GBP Boltless System**

Quick and easy assembly, allowing flexible reconfiguration. Access from one or both sides. Also suitable for constructing multi-storey shelving systems and double shelving. Very flexible, with easy replacement of accessories and component parts.Max load capacity 150, 250 og 330 kg.

## **QUICK AND EASY ASSEMBLY**











# Real all-rounders SBS 150

- 150 kg shelf load capacity: e.g. for tools, paint or metal goods.
- Unique edge height for this shelf load of only 25 mm.
- Shelf load can be increased to 200 kg using optional reinforcement beam.

# For heavy goods SBS 250

- 250 kg shelf load capacity for large containers, rolls of laminate, bundled cables, etc.
- Shelf load can be increased to 300 kg using optional reinforcement beam.



SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020



2000 mm 2500 mm 3000 mm

# 500 mm 600 mm

# **GBP Boltless System**

For single sided access with cross bracing

- Vertical adjustment of individual shelves at 25 mm intervals.
- Ideal for constructing shelving against a wall. Back-to-back assembly as double shelving also is possible.
- Three shelving widths allow customised fitting to match the space available and type of goods stored.
- Suitable for multi-level shelving systems.

- Quick assembly with easy plug-in insertion of the shelves.
- Simple adjustment of the shelf with turnbuckles at the cross braces.
- Economic bracing version.
- Increase of rack load capacity with additional side elements.

#### **DIMENSIONS ASSEMBLED**

**Basic rack:** Nominal length + 60 mm Extension rack: Nominal length + 6 mm Frame depth overall: Nominal depth + 36 mm

### SAFETY

Shelving units with a height-to-depth ratio greater than 5:1 must be secured against tipping over.

#### Example:

A shelving unit with a depth of 300 mm and a height of 2000 mm must be secured to a wall or the floor, or by bracing at the top.

The load bearing capacities indicated apply for evenly distributed loads per shelf.

#### NUMBER OF CROSS BRACINGS

2000mm = 1 cross bracing 2500mm = 1 cross bracing 3000mm = 2 cross bracing

### **BRACING USING CROSS-BRACES**

Cross-braces give the plug-in shelving stability. They are attached to the rear of the shelving and tensioned.

#### **BENEFITS**

- Shelving unit easily aligned using turnbuckles on the cross-braces.
- Economic bracing version.



| DEPTH m      | DEPTH mm                            |          | 300        |                   | 400        |                   | 500        |                   | 600        |                   |
|--------------|-------------------------------------|----------|------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Height<br>mm | Rack load<br>capacity               | Shelves  |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
|              |                                     |          | Basic rack | Extension<br>rack |
| SHELF W      | /IDTH 1.000                         | mm · LOA | D CAPACITY | 150 KG            |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5        | 310097     | 310232            | 310100     | 310235            | 310103     | 310238            | 310106     | 310241            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6        | 310142     | 310277            | 310145     | 310280            | 310148     | 310283            | 310151     | 310286            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7        | 310187     | 310322            | 310190     | 310325            | 310193     | 310327            | 310196     | 310331            |
|              | <b>ditional she</b><br>4 shelf brac |          | 310360     | 310360            | 310362     | 310362            | 310364     | 310364            | 310366     | 310366            |
| SHELF W      | /IDTH 1.000                         | mm · LOA | D CAPACITY | 250 KG            |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5        | 310394     | 310517            | 310397     | 310520            | 310400     | 310523            | 310403     | 310526            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6        | 310435     | 310559            | 310438     | 310562            | 310441     | 310565            | 310444     | 310568            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7        | 310476     | 310601            | 310472     | 310604            | 310482     | 310607            | 310485     | 310610            |
|              | <b>ditional she</b><br>4 shelf brac |          | 310637     | 310637            | 310639     | 310639            | 310641     | 310641            | 310643     | 310643            |
| SHELF W      | /IDTH 1.300                         | mm · LOA | D CAPACITY | 150 KG            |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5        | 310112     | 310247            | 310115     | 310250            | 310118     | 310253            | 310121     | 310256            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6        | 310157     | 310292            | 310160     | 310295            | 310163     | 310298            | 310166     | 310301            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7        | 310202     | 310337            | 310205     | 310340            | 310208     | 310343            | 310211     | 310346            |
|              | <b>ditional she</b><br>4 shelf brac |          | 310370     | 310370            | 310372     | 310372            | 310374     | 310374            | 310376     | 310376            |
| SHELF W      | /IDTH 1.300                         | mm · LOA | D CAPACITY | 250 KG            |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5        | 310409     | 310532            | 310412     | 310535            | 310414     | 310538            | 310417     | 310541            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6        | 310450     | 310574            | 310453     | 310577            | 310455     | 310580            | 310458     | 310583            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7        | 310491     | 310616            | 310494     | 310619            | 310496     | 310622            | 310499     | 310625            |
|              | <b>ditional she</b><br>4 shelf brac |          | 310647     | 310647            | 310649     | 310649            | 310651     | 310651            | 310653     | 310653            |







Depth: 300 mm 400 mm 500 mm 600 mm

# **GBP Boltless System**

For double-sided access with long cross bars

- Vertical adjustment of individual shelves at 25 mm intervals.
- Stored goods can be placed and reached from both sides.
- Two shelving widths allow customised fitting to match the space available and type of goods stored.
- Suitable for assembling multi-storey shelving systems.
- Quick assembly thanks to easy plug-in insertion of the shelves.
- Shorter picking sequences thanks to access from both sides.
- Rack load can be increased using additional short crossbars.

#### DIMENSIONS ASSEMBLED

Basic rack: Nominal length + 60 mm Extension rack: Nominal length + 6 mm Frame depth overall: Nominal depth + 36 mm

#### SAFETY

Shelving units with a height-to-depth ratio greater than 5:1 must be secured against tilting.

Example:

A shelving unit with a depth of 300 mm and a height of 2000 mm must be secured to a wall or the floor, or by bracing at the top.

The load bearing capacities indicated apply for evenly distributed loads per shelf.

# BRACING LEVELS WITH LONG CROSSBARS

Up to 2000 mm = 2 pairs of long crossbars Up to 2500 mm = 3 pairs of long crossbars Up to 3000 mm = 3 pairs of long crossbars

### **ADDITIONAL BRACING WITH LONG CROSSBARS**

T-profile frame to ensure excellent stability.

### BENEFITS

- Bracing version for placement of goods from both sides.
- In both single and double shelving units, the stored goods can be simply pushed through.



| DEPTH        | mm                                  |           | 3           | 00                | 4(         | 00                | 5          | 00                | 600        |                   |
|--------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|-------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Height<br>mm | Rack<br>load<br>capacity            | Shelves   | Basic rack  | Extension<br>rack | Basic rack | Extension<br>rack | Basic rack | Extension<br>rack | Basic rack | Extension<br>rack |
| SHELF        | WIDTH 1.0                           | 00 mm • l | LOAD CAPACI | TY 150 KG         |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5         | 310846      | 310981            | 310849     | 310984            | 310852     | 310987            | 310855     | 310990            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6         | 310891      | 311026            | 310894     | 311029            | 310897     | 311032            | 310900     | 311035            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7         | 310936      | 311071            | 310939     | 311074            | 310942     | 311077            | 310945     | 311080            |
|              | <b>ditional sh</b><br>4 shelf bra   |           | 310360      | 310360            | 310362     | 310362            | 310364     | 310364            | 310366     | 310366            |
| SHELF        | WIDTH 1.0                           | 00 mm • l | LOAD CAPACI | TY 250 KG         |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5         | 311113      | 311239            | 311116     | 311242            | 311119     | 311245            | 311122     | 311248            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6         | 311155      | 311281            | 311158     | 311284            | 311161     | 311287            | 311164     | 311290            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7         | 311197      | 311323            | 311200     | 311326            | 311203     | 311329            | 311206     | 311332            |
|              | l <b>ditional sh</b><br>4 shelf bra |           | 310637      | 310637            | 310639     | 310639            | 310641     | 310641            | 310643     | 310643            |
| SHELF        | WIDTH 1.3                           | 00 mm • l | LOAD CAPACI | TY 150 KG         |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5         | 310861      | 310996            | 310864     | 310999            | 310867     | 311002            | 310870     | 311005            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6         | 310906      | 311041            | 310909     | 311044            | 310912     | 311047            | 310915     | 311050            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7         | 310951      | 311086            | 310954     | 311089            | 310957     | 311092            | 310960     | 311095            |
|              | <b>ditional sh</b><br>4 shelf bra   |           | 310370      | 310370            | 310372     | 310372            | 310374     | 310374            | 310376     | 310376            |
| SHELF        | WIDTH 1.3                           | 00 mm · l | LOAD CAPACI | TY 250 KG         |            |                   |            |                   |            |                   |
| 2000         | 1,3 t                               | 5         | 311128      | 311254            | 311131     | 311257            | 311134     | 311260            | 311137     | 311263            |
| 2500         | 1,8 t                               | 6         | 311170      | 311296            | 311173     | 311299            | 311176     | 311302            | 311179     | 311305            |
| 3000         | 1,6 t                               | 7         | 311212      | 311338            | 311215     | 311341            | 311218     | 311344            | 311221     | 311347            |
|              | <b>ditional sh</b><br>4 shelf bra   |           | 310647      | 310647            | 310649     | 310649            | 310651     | 310651            | 310653     | 310653            |



# Storage for auto parts

Optimal storage with easy access



# WHEEL/TYRE SHELVING

#### Features

- Tyres can be placed and picked from both sides.
- Vertical adjustment of individual storage levels at 25 mm intervals.
- Load up to 150 kg per level.
- Constructions on several levels are possible.
- Bracing with tyre beams.
- Galvanized.

#### Benefits

- Safe storage of the tyres thanks to special tyre beams.
- Quick assembly thanks to easy plug-in insertion of the storage levels.
- Four different shelving widths allow customised fitting to different tyre sizes and the storage areas available.
- Can be adjusted for use with tyres of 550–650 mm Ø.

| WHEEL/TYRE SHELVING |             |                       |               |                   |               |                   |     |
|---------------------|-------------|-----------------------|---------------|-------------------|---------------|-------------------|-----|
| V                   | VIDTH m     | m                     | 900           |                   | 900 1150      |                   | 150 |
| Heigth<br>mm        | Depth<br>mm | Numer<br>of<br>levels | Basic<br>rack | Extension<br>rack | Basic<br>rack | Extension<br>rack |     |
| 2000                | 400         | 3                     | 311574        | 311578            | 311575        | 311579            |     |
| 2500                | 400         | 4                     | 311576        | 311580            | 311577        | 311581            |     |



## WALL BRACKET

#### for single shelving

- For tyre and rim units.
- For fixing the shelf units to the wall.
- Vertical adjustment at 25 mm intervals.
- Galvanized.

| Item No. | Lmm     |
|----------|---------|
| 311587   | 175-325 |

Supplied without wall plug accessories.



# **SPACER BRACKET**

#### for double shelving units

- For tyre and rim units.
- To maintain the necessary distance between two shelving units.
- Can be adjusted at 25 mm intervals.
- Can be inserted into the T-profile frames.
- Galvanized.

| Item No. | Lmm     |
|----------|---------|
| 311588   | 175-325 |
| 311589   | 265-465 |





# **KITS FOR AUTO PARTS STORAGE**

#### for standing parts

- 2 pcs. angle brackets including 4 pcs. shelf supports.
- 1 pcs. universal profile with non-slip finish.

| WIDTH 1000 mm |        |        |        |        |        |  |
|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--|
| DEPTH mm      | 400    | 500    | 600    | 800    | 1000   |  |
|               | 311610 | 311611 | 311612 | 311613 | 311614 |  |

#### **TUBE DIVIDER**

- Lined to prevent storage damage.
- Complete with end cap.

| LENGTH mm | 300    | 400    | 500    |
|-----------|--------|--------|--------|
|           | 311615 | 311616 | 311617 |

## **KITS FOR AUTO PARTS STORAGE**

for suspended parts up to 50 kg

- 2 pcs. angle brackets including 4 pcs. shelf supports.
- 1 pcs. tubular hanger bar including fixing for suspending mats, etc.

| WIDTH 1000 mm |        |        |        |        |        |  |
|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--|
| DEPTH mm      | 400    | 500    | 600    | 800    | 1000   |  |
|               | 311600 | 311601 | 311602 | 311603 | 311604 |  |

| WIDTH 1300 mm |        |        |        |        |        |  |  |
|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--|--|
| DEPTH mm      | 400    | 500    | 600    | 800    | 1000   |  |  |
|               | 311605 | 311606 | 311607 | 311608 | 311609 |  |  |



## **KITS FOR AUTO PARTS STORAGE**

#### e.g. for metal parts

- 2 pcs. angle brackets including 4 pcs. shelf supports.
- 2 pcs. universal profiles with non-slip finish.
- To accommodate up to 9 pcs. tube dividers.

| WIDTH 1000 mm |        |        |        |        |        |  |
|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--|
| DEPTH mm      | 400    | 500    | 600    | 800    | 1000   |  |
|               | 311590 | 311591 | 311592 | 311593 | 311594 |  |

#### **TUBE DIVIDER**

- Lined to prevent storage damage.
- Complete with end cap.

| LENGTH mm | 300    | 400    | 500    |  |
|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--|
|           | 311615 | 311616 | 311617 |  |





### SOLID METAL SIDE PANELS

for basic and extension shelving

- Flexible solution thanks to 2 heights that can be combined.
- Complete with M6x8 screws/nuts for fixing.
- Galvanized and RAL 7035 Light Grey. •

| HEIGHT mm | DEPTH mm |        |        |        |  |  |
|-----------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--|--|
|           | 300      | 400    | 500    | 600    |  |  |
| 1050      | 311919   | 311921 | 311923 | 311925 |  |  |
| 1300      | 311931   | 311933 | 311935 | 311937 |  |  |

### **SOLID METAL REAR PANELS**

for basic and extension shelving

- Flexible solution thanks to 3 pcs. heights that can be combined.
- Bracing of the rear panel via stiffener.
- Complete with rear panel brackets for fixing.
- Galvanized and RAL 7035 Light Grey.



|           | DEPTH mm |        |        |  |  |
|-----------|----------|--------|--------|--|--|
| HEIGHT mm | 750      | 1000   | 1300   |  |  |
| 500       | 311901   | 311902 | 311903 |  |  |
| 1000      | 311907   | 311908 | 311909 |  |  |

## **SOLID METAL SIDE FACINGS**

for outer frames

- Flush finish with T-profile frame.
- Attractive solid metal facing for outer frames.
- Flexible solution thanks to 3 pcs. heights that can be combined.

Flush finish with T-profile frame

- Where solid metal side facings are used, the T-profile frames must be fitted with small crossbars.
- Complete with M6x8 screws/nuts for fixing.
- RAL 7035 Light Grey and RAL 5010 Gentian Blue.



| HEIGHT mm | DEPTH mm |        |        |        |  |  |  |
|-----------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--|--|--|
|           | 300      | 400    | 500    | 600    |  |  |  |
| 1000      | 311792   | 311794 | 311796 | 311798 |  |  |  |
| 1250      | 311802   | 311804 | 311806 | 311808 |  |  |  |
| 1300      | 311812   | 311814 | 311816 | 311818 |  |  |  |



(HPP)

## DOORS

Ideal for constructing lockable shelving systems in conjunction with side and rear panels. Can be combined with accessories from the plug-in system range, e.g. plug-in metal dividers and book ends.

The locks are available in two different locking versions:

#### Identical locks:

All doors can be locked using a single key.

#### Different locks:

Each door is locked using a separate key.

The door measuring 1000 mm in height can be combined with drawer module 36208-N.

- Easily assembled.
- Complete with knob with three-point locking.
- Complete with front facings.
- RAL 7035 Light Grey.

| PAIR OF DOORS 2000 MM  |      |      |        |        |
|--|------|------|--------|--------|
| COLOUR HEIGTH<br>mm WIDTH mm Identical<br>locks Different<br>locks |      |      |        |        |
| RAL 7035<br>light grey   | 2000 | 1000 | 311777 | 311778 |

| PAIR OF DOORS 1000 MM  |              |          |                    |                    |
|------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|--------------------|
| COLOUR                 | HEIGTH<br>mm | WIDTH mm | ldentical<br>locks | Different<br>locks |
| RAL 7035<br>light grey | 1000         | 1000     | 311775             | 311776             |





## **MESH SIDE PANELS**

#### for basic and extension shelving

- 50 x 50 x 3 mm mesh.
- Complete with fixing hooks.
- Gloss galvanized.

| DEPTH mm | HEIGTH 1950 mm |
|----------|----------------|
| 300      | 311863         |
| 400      | 311864         |
| 500      | 311865         |
| 600      | 311866         |
| 800      | 311867         |

## **MESH REAR PANELS**

#### for basic and extension shelving

- 50 x 50 x 3 mm mesh.
- Complete with fixing hooks.
- Gloss galvanized.

| WIDTH mm | HEIGTH 300 mm | HEIGTH 500 mm | HEIGTH 1000 mm | HEIGTH 1950 mm |
|----------|---------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|
| 1000     | 311852        | 311855        | 131858         | 311861         |
| 1300     | 311853        | 311856        | 311859         | 311862         |





## **PLINTH FACINGS**

- Complete with 2 pcs. plastic plugs for fixing.
- Galvanized, RAL 7035 light grey.

| WIDTH mm | HEIGTH mm |        |
|----------|-----------|--------|
| 1000     | 90        | 311976 |
| 1300     | 90        | 311977 |



## **REAR PANEL**

- For inserting into the shelf supports.
- Prevents stored goods from sliding through.
- Galvanized, RAL 7035 light grey.

| WIDTH mm | HEIGTH mm |        |
|----------|-----------|--------|
| 1000     |           | 311964 |
| 1300     | 55        | 311966 |



## **FRONT PLATE**

- Prevents stored goods from sliding through.
- Complete with 2 pcs. plastic plugs for fixing.
- Galvanized, RAL 7035 light grey.

| 150 kg / 25 mm EDGE     |            |        |  |  |
|-------------------------|------------|--------|--|--|
| WIDTH mm                | HEIGTH mm  |        |  |  |
| 1000                    | 00         | 311954 |  |  |
| 1300                    | 90<br>1300 |        |  |  |
| 250-330 kg / 40 mm EDGE |            |        |  |  |

| WIDTH m | m HEIGTH mm |        |  |
|---------|-------------|--------|--|
| 1000    | 90          | 311956 |  |
| 1300    | 90          | 311960 |  |



### **PLUG-IN DIVIDERS**

- Divides the shelves for optimum storage of small parts.
- Easily inserted between two shelves.
- Galvanized.

| FOR 150 SHELF / 25 mm EDGE |          |        |        |
|----------------------------|----------|--------|--------|
| HEIGHT mm                  | DEPTH mm |        |        |
|                            | 400      | 500    | 600    |
| 200                        | 312005   | 312021 | 312037 |
| 300                        | 312009   | 312025 | 312041 |
| 400                        | 312013   | 312029 | 312045 |
| 500                        | 312017   | 312033 | 312049 |



## **MESH DIVIDERS**

- Divides the shelves for optimum storage of small parts.
- Easily inserted.
- Mesh sizes 45 x 50 mm and 50 x 50 mm.
- Can be combined with front plates.
- Galvanized.

| SBS 150 SHELVES / 25 mm EDGE |           |        |
|------------------------------|-----------|--------|
| DEPTH mm                     | HEIGTH mm |        |
| 300                          | 140       | 312082 |
| 400                          |           | 312083 |
| 500                          |           | 312084 |
| 600                          |           | 312085 |



## **MESH FRONT PLATE**

- Prevents stored goods from sliding through and falling off.
- Easily inserted.
- Can be combined with mesh divider.
- Galvanized.

| SBS 150 SHELVES / 25 mm EDGE |                    |        |  |  |
|------------------------------|--------------------|--------|--|--|
| WIDTH mm                     | WIDTH mm HEIGTH mm |        |  |  |
| 1000                         |                    | 312091 |  |  |
| 1300                         | 80                 | 312092 |  |  |

| SBS 250 AND 330 SHELVES / 40 mm EDGE |           |        |  |
|--------------------------------------|-----------|--------|--|
| WIDTH mm                             | HEIGTH mm |        |  |
| 1000                                 |           | 312094 |  |
| 1300                                 | 80        | 312095 |  |





### **SMALLPART STORAGE**

- For storing small parts and bulk goods.
- Bulk goods trays are placed on the shelves.
- Consist of front and rear component, as well as 2 pcs. metal sides (without metal dividers).
- Height at front 100 mm; height at rear 200 mm.
- Additional metal dividers can be used for optimum subdivision of the bulk goods.
- At least one metal divider needed per bulk goods tray.
- Galvanized.

| DEPTH mm | WIDTH mm |        |
|----------|----------|--------|
| 300      | 1000     | 312102 |
| 400      |          | 312104 |
| 500      |          | 312106 |
| 600      |          | 312108 |



## **METAL DIVIDERS**

- For optimum subdivision of the bulk goods.
- Height at front 100 mm; height at rear 200 mm.

| 300 | 312101 |
|-----|--------|
| 400 | 312103 |
| 500 | 312105 |
| 600 | 312107 |
|     |        |

**DEPTH mm** 





# **MESH BASKET**

- For shelving measuring 1000 mm width and 500 mm depth.
- 35 kg load bearing capacity where load is evenly distributed.
- Mesh width of 27 mm.
- Complete with 4 pcs. universal supports (Art. No. 311896).
- Supplied without mesh divider.
- Gloss Galvanized.

| WIDTH mm | DEPTH mm | HEIGTH mm |        |
|----------|----------|-----------|--------|
| 950      | 500      | 240       | 312096 |

### MESH DIVIDER

for mesh baskets

• Galvanized.

# **SLANTED SHELF WITH DIVIDER**

- With adjusting hole-system for dividers.
- Slanted shelf, Galvanized; long crossbar RAL 7035 Light Grey.

|   | DEPTH mm | WIDTH mm |        |
|---|----------|----------|--------|
| Slanted shelves incl.<br>2 pcs long crossbars | 500      | 1000     | 312098 |
| Divider galvanized                            |          |          | 312099 |
| Front mesh galvanized 312100                  |          |          | 312100 |



**DRIP TRAY** 

- Can be positioned between the T-profile frames.
- Galvanized.

| WIDTH mm | DEPTH mm | CAPACITY - LITER |        |
|----------|----------|------------------|--------|
| 950      | 650      | 30               | 312112 |



**GBP BOLTLESS SYSTEM** 

(HPP)

## **SBS GUARD FOR LIQUID CONTAINERS**

- 1 pcs. locking bar, 2 pcs. angle brackets.
- For securing liquid containers, e.g., oil containers.
- For shelving width 1000 mm.
- RAL 7035 Light Grey.

| WIDTH mm |        |
|----------|--------|
| 1000     | 312113 |



## **ROD HOLDER**

- Available for shelving depths of 400, 600 and 800 mm.
- For storing long items, such as rods, profiles, etc.
- Fixed to the T-profile frames.
- Consists of upper and lower part.
- RAL 7035 Light Grey.

| DEPTH mm |        |
|----------|--------|
| 400      | 312114 |
| 500      | 312115 |
| 600      | 312116 |

## WARDROBE POLE

- For hanging storage of workwear etc.
- Complete with brackets and screws.
- Reinforced wardrobe pole on request.
- Gloss galvanized.

| LENGTH mm | MAX LOAD |        |
|-----------|----------|--------|
| 1000      | 45       | 312110 |









## **SHELVING DRAWER**

- 1000 mm shelf width.
- 100% fully removable drawer on telescopic slides.
- 70 kg load bearing capacity where load is evenly distributed.
- Grip with labelling field and transparent laminate.
- Drawer open at top (a shelf is suitable as a top cover).
- Internal drawer dimension: 856 mm.
- RAL 7035 Light Grey.

| SBS DRAWER |          |          |        |
|------------|----------|----------|--------|
| HEIGTH mm  | WIDTH mm | DEPTH mm |        |
| 100        | 1000     | 500      | 312118 |



| SBS DRAWER, SET OF 3 PCS |          |          |        |
|--------------------------|----------|----------|--------|
| HEIGTH mm                | WIDTH mm | DEPTH mm |        |
| 300                      | 1000     | 500      | 312119 |

#### NOTE:

Shelving units with drawers must always be secured against tilting.

Shelving drawer, set of three. Shelf as cover optional.



# **DIVIDER SET**

for shelving drawer

| for SBS Drawer H=100 mm | 312143 |
|-------------------------|--------|
|                         |        |

#### Height 70 mm, consist of:

- 1 compartment of 214 mm width
- 5 compartment of 107 mm width
- 2 compartment of 53 mm width

2 pcs. dividers in each compartment.



### **EXTENDABLE SHELVES**

- Telescopic rails with ball bearings.
- For 500 mm deep shelving (shelf depth 440 mm); extension 88%.
- 300 mm depth extension 100%.
- 70 kg load bearing capacity where load is evenly distributed.
- Galvanized and RAL 7035 Light Grey.

| WIDTH mm | DEPTH mm |        |
|----------|----------|--------|
| 1000     | 300      | 312121 |
| 1000     | 500      | 312123 |






#### SHELVING SYSTEM IN TWO LEVELS – SPECIAL COLOUR ON REQUEST

www.gbp.se 145

# Stand V06

A modern stand with a solid build.

SSG Stand V06 is a modern stand with a solid build. It is easy to mount and has a wide range of accessories to allow you to build your very own stand.

- Agreeable nice colouring giving a comforting impression.
- Easy to mount with self-tapping screws.
- Powder coated easy to clean.
- Wide range of accessories.

- Gables are available in an open design with supporting plates between the gables, closed inner gables in sheet metal and closed outer gables in perforated sheet metal – all functional with stylish design.
- Meets the standards in SS 2241.
- The shelf is adjustable every 50th mm.





#### STARTING SECTION AND EXTENSION SECTION



| STARTING SECTION OPEN                                      |
|--|
| 4 posts with feet, 4 supporting plates, 1 supporting plate |
| and 5 galvanized shelves with shelf hooks                  |

#### HEIGHT 2100 MM

| 7 | X | _ |
|---|---|---|
|   |   |   |
|   |   |   |

| <b>Item No.</b><br>60 401 | <b>Description</b><br>Starting section | <b>WxD (mm)</b><br>1000x300 | <b>Shelf</b><br>galvanized |
|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|----------------------------|
| 60 402                    | Starting section                       | 1000x400                    | galvanized                 |
| 60 403                    | Starting section                       | 1000x500                    | galvanized                 |
| 60 404                    | Starting section                       | 1000x600                    | galvanized                 |
|                           |  |                             |                            |
| 60 500                    | Starting section                       | 1000x300                    | RAL 7035                   |
| 60 501                    | Starting section                       | 1000x400                    | RAL 7035                   |
| 60 502                    | Starting section                       | 1000x500                    | RAL 7035                   |
| 60 503                    | Starting section                       | 1000x600                    | RAL 7035                   |
|                           |  |                             |                            |

| X |   |
|---|---|
|   | _ |
|   |   |

| Item No. | Description       | WxD (mm) | Shelf      |
|----------|-------------------|----------|------------|
| 60 405   | Extension section | 1000x300 | galvanized |
| 60 406   | Extension section | 1000x400 | galvanized |
| 60 407   | Extension section | 1000x500 | galvanized |
| 60 408   | Extension section | 1000x500 | galvanized |
|          |                   |          |            |
| 60 504   | Extension section | 1000x300 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 505   | Extension section | 1000x400 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 506   | Extension section | 1000x500 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 507   | Extension section | 1000x600 | RAL 7035   |



**EXTENSION SECTION OPEN** 2 posts with feet, 2 supporting plates, 1 back cross and 5 galvanized shelves with shelf hooks.

#### **HEIGHT 2500 MM**

| Item No. | Description      | WxD (mm) | Shelf      |
|----------|------------------|----------|------------|
| 60 409   | Starting section | 1000x300 | galvanized |
| 60 410   | Starting section | 1000x400 | galvanized |
| 60 411   | Starting section | 1000x500 | galvanized |
| 60 412   | Starting section | 1000x600 | galvanized |
| 60 508   | Starting section | 1000x300 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 509   | Starting section | 1000x400 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 510   | Starting section | 1000x500 | RAL 7035   |
| 60 511   | Starting section | 1000x600 | RAL 7035   |
|          |                  |          |            |

|          |        | Description       | WxD (mm) | Shelf      |
|----------|--------|-------------------|----------|------------|
|          | 60 413 | Extension section | 1000x300 | galvanized |
| 4        | 60 414 | Extension section | 1000x400 | galvanized |
| $\times$ | 60 415 | Extension section | 1000x500 | galvanized |
|          | 60 416 | Extension section | 1000x600 | galvanized |
|          | 60 512 | Extension section | 1000x300 | RAL 7035   |
|          | 60 513 | Extension section | 1000x400 | RAL 7035   |
| I        | 60 514 | Extension section | 1000x500 | RAL 7035   |
|          | 60 515 | Extension section | 1000x600 | RAL 7035   |



# V06 details



| PUSI      |                                     |  |
|-----------|-------------------------------------|--|
| Item No.  | Description                         |  |
| 52 139-43 | Post 2100 mm                        | RAL 7012   |
| 52 140-43 | Post 2500 mm                        | RAL 7012   |
| 52 142-43 | Fittings for post                   | RAL 7012   |
| 52 141-74 | Foot for post                       | Galv.  |
|           | 52 139-43<br>52 140-43<br>52 142-43 | Item No.         Description           52 139-43         Post 2100 mm           52 140-43         Post 2500 mm           52 142-43         Fittings for post |



# SUPPORTING PLATE FOR OPEN GABLE 2 pcs. pr. gable

Item No.Description52 143-74Supporting plate 300 mmGalv.52 144-74Supporting plate 400 mmGalv.52 145-74Supporting plate 500 mmGalv.52 146-74Supporting plate 600 mmGalv.



| OPEN GABLE |             |             |  |  |  |
|------------|-------------|-------------|--|--|--|
| Item No.   | Description |             |  |  |  |
| 60 377-43  | Open gable  | 2100x300 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 378-43  | Open gable  | 2100x400 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 379-43  | Open gable  | 2100x500 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 380-43  | Open gable  | 2100x600 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 381-43  | Open gable  | 2500x300 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 382-43  | Open gable  | 2500x400 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 383-43  | Open gable  | 2500x500 mm |  |  |  |
| 60 384-43  | Open gable  | 2500x600 mm |  |  |  |
|            |             |             |  |  |  |

| R | R | R |   | R | R | H |    |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|----|
| н | н | н |   | н | н | н | 10 |
| н | н | н | H | н | н | н |    |
| н | н | н | н | н | н | н |    |
| н | н | н | н | н | н | н |    |
| н | н |   |   |   |   |   |    |

# PERFORATED OUTER GABLERAL 7012Item No.Description

52 147-43 Perforated outer gable 2100x300 mm 52 148-43 Perforated outer gable 2100x400 mm 52 149-43 Perforated outer gable 2100x500 mm 52 150-43 Perforated outer gable 2100x600 mm 52 151-43 Perforated outer gable 2500x300 mm 52 152-43 Perforated outer gable 2500x400 mm 52 153-43 Perforated outer gable 2500x500 mm 52 154-43 Perforated outer gable 2500x600 mm



| CLOSED MIDDLE GABLE |              |          |  |  |  |
|---------------------|--------------|----------|--|--|--|
| IN STEEL SI         | HEET METAL   | RAL 7012 |  |  |  |
| Item No.            | Description  |          |  |  |  |
| 52 155-43           | Middle gable | 2100x    |  |  |  |

| item No.  | Description  |             |
|-----------|--------------|-------------|
| 52 155-43 | Middle gable | 2100x300 mm |
| 52 156-43 | Middle gable | 2100x400 mm |
| 52 157-43 | Middle gable | 2100x500 mm |
| 52 158-43 | Middle gable | 2100x600 mm |
| 52 159-43 | Middle gable | 2500x300 mm |
| 52 160-43 | Middle gable | 2500x400 mm |
| 52 161-43 | Middle gable | 2500x500 mm |
| 52 162-43 | Middle gable | 2500x600 mm |
|           |              |             |



#### SHELFS Item No. Description

 Shelf 1000x300 mm

 52 120-01
 Shelf 1000x400 mm

 52 121-01
 Shelf 1000x400 mm

 52 122-01
 Shelf 1000x500 mm

 52 123-01
 Shelf 1000x600 mm

#### Galvanized

 52 125-74
 Shelf 1000x300 mm

 52 126-74
 Shelf 1000x400 mm

 52 127-74
 Shelf 1000x500 mm

 52 128-74
 Shelf 1000x600 mm



SHELF HOOKItem No.Description52 171-74Shelf hook



REINFORCING RAILItem No.Description52 196-74Reinforcing railGalv.



Light weight shelves makes them easy to mount or move.



Dividing plates easily free standing on the shelf.

Galv.





BACK BRACINGItem No.Description60 395-74Back bracing 1000 mmcomplete Galv.



 Description

 100 901V
 Back net 2100x1000 mm
 White

 100 902V
 Back net 2500x1000 mm
 White



 BACK PLATE
 RAL 7035

 Item No.
 Description

 60 396-01
 Back plate 2100x1000 mm RAL 7035

 60 397-01
 Back plate 2500x1000 mm RAL 7035



FRONT EDGE / BASE RAL 7035Item No.Description52 179-01Front edge / Base1000x60 mm



 DRAWER
 RAL
 7035

 Item No.
 Description

 60 399-01
 Drawer
 1000x400 mm

 60 400-01
 Drawer
 1000x500 mm



SET OF HOOKS FOR PERFORATED OUTER GABLE

| ltem No.  | Description              |
|-----------|--------------------------|
| 200069-74 | Set of Hooks 1: 25 hooks |
| 200070-74 | Set of Hooks 2: 45 hooks |
| 200071-74 | Set of Hooks 3: 70 hooks |
|           |                          |



DOOR SECTION WITH CYLINDER LOCKRAL 7035Item No.Description60 398-01Door section 2100x1000 mm



| DIVIDING PLATES RAL 7035 |                 |            |  |  |
|--------------------------|-----------------|------------|--|--|
| ltem No.                 | Description     |            |  |  |
| 52 188-01                | Dividing plates | 100x300 mm |  |  |
| 52 189-01                | Dividing plates | 200x300 mm |  |  |
| 52 190-01                | Dividing plates | 100x400 mm |  |  |
| 52 191-01                | Dividing plates | 200x400 mm |  |  |
| 52 192-01                | Dividing plates | 100x200 mm |  |  |
| 52 193-01                | Dividing plates | 200x500 mm |  |  |
| 52 194-01                | Dividing plates | 100x600 mm |  |  |
| 52 195-01                | Dividing plates | 200x600 mm |  |  |



In our stand V06 we can use our plastic bins in order to optimize the use of space.



A practical and stylish back net made from white plastic which provides air and light.



Quick and easy mounting with self-tapping screws.



Stable shelves that can withstand up to 150 kg uniformly distributed weight.



An appealingly shaped design on outer gable. Possible to hang up products with display hook.





# **Universal rack**

Pallet racks for large volume goods that are handled manually

Especially good for storage of lighter goods.

Standard colours are RAL 5010 on posts and RAL 2004 on load bearing beam.



Section load

7500 kg

6000 kg

4000 kg

2500 kg





| GABLE     |              |             |
|-----------|--------------|-------------|
| Item No.  | Description  | hxd (mm)    |
| 112020-4  | Gable Medium | 2000 x 400  |
| 112020-6  | Gable Medium | 2000 x 600  |
| 112020-8  | Gable Medium | 2000 x 800  |
| 112020-10 | Gable Medium | 2000 x 1000 |
|           |              |             |
| 112025-4  | Gable Medium | 2500 x 400  |
| 112025-6  | Gable Medium | 2500 x 600  |
| 112025-8  | Gable Medium | 2500 x 800  |
| 112025-10 | Gable Medium | 2500 x 1000 |
|           |              |             |
| 112030-4  | Gable Medium | 3000 x 400  |
| 112030-6  | Gable Medium | 3000 x 600  |
| 112030-8  | Gable Medium | 3000 x 800  |



| INSERTABLE SHELF PAD |             |           |  |  |  |
|----------------------|-------------|-----------|--|--|--|
| Item No.             | Description | wxd (mm)  |  |  |  |
| 112150-4             | Panel       | 150 x 400 |  |  |  |
| 112150-6             | Panel       | 150 x 600 |  |  |  |
| 112150-8             | Panel       | 150 x 800 |  |  |  |
| 112150-10            | Panel       | 150 x 800 |  |  |  |
|                      |             |           |  |  |  |
| 112200-4             | Panel       | 200 x 400 |  |  |  |
| 112200-6             | Panel       | 200 x 600 |  |  |  |
| 112200-8             | Panel       | 200 x 800 |  |  |  |
| 112200-10            | Panel       | 200 x1000 |  |  |  |

112030-10 Gable Medium 3000 x 1000

#### Example

Bearing beam 1850 mm Bearing beam 2250 mm 3 pcs á 150 + 7 pcs á 200 m 3 pcs á 150 + 9 pcs á 200 m

#### **DISTANCING PIECE**

| ltem No. | Description                      |
|----------|----------------------------------|
| 1124100  | Distancing piece Medium L=100 mm |
| 1124150  | Distancing piece Medium L=150 mm |



# BEARING BEAM ZPROFILE

**SECTION LOAD ALLOWED** 

0 – 500 mm

500 – 1000 mm

1000 – 1500 mm

1500 – 2000 mm

Distance from floor to first bearing beam

|   | item no. | Description         |             |
|---|----------|---------------------|-------------|
|   | 112095   | Bearing beam Medium | 950 mm Z74  |
| • | 112115   | Bearing beam Medium | 1150 mm Z74 |
|   | 112135   | Bearing beam Medium | 1350 mm Z74 |
|   | 112185   | Bearing beam Medium | 1850 mm Z74 |
|   | 112225   | Bearing beam Medium | 2250 mm Z74 |



## BEARING BEAM BOXPROFILE

| Item No. | Description                 | (mm)     |
|----------|-----------------------------|----------|
| 112185-1 | Bearing beam Medium 1850 mm | 100 x 30 |
| 112270-1 | Bearing beam Medium 2700 mm | 100 x 30 |

#### SAFETY COTTER PIN Item No. Description

|        | •             |            |
|--------|---------------|------------|
| 112100 | Safety cotter | pin Medium |

#### **CROSS BEAM**

| (support for woodchip boards) |                        |  |  |
|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|--|
| Item No.                      | Description            |  |  |
| 112400-4                      | Cross beam Medium 400  |  |  |
| 112400-6                      | Cross beam Medium 600  |  |  |
| 112400-8                      | Cross beam Medium 800  |  |  |
| 112400-10                     | Cross beam Medium 1000 |  |  |



#### The following dimensions can be used for adapting woodchip boards:

- Length: The length of the bearing beam minus 10 mm
- Width: Depth of gable minus 5 mm





# **Cantilever racks**

Cantilever racks for lightweight goods

Cantilever pallet racks for lower weights. One sided or two sided cantilever pallet rack in 2 metres height with maximum load 200 kg per arm. Quick and easy mounting with the beams already welded. Optimal storage of profiles and pipes. Delivered in colour RAL 5010.

- Welded arms, with stopper that prevents goods from rolling off.
- Maximum load per arm 200 kg.
- Height 2000 mm.
- Depth of arm 500 mm
- Width 1250 mm.
- RAL 5010 blue.

- Optimal storage of rails and pipes.
- One or two sided.
- Quick and easy mounting with the beams already welded.
- On stock.
- Anchor in the ground for maximum safety. Height: 2000 mm





#### K1000 ONE SIDED

| RIGGO ONE SIDE    |                           |                   |                              |                                   |        |
|-------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------|
| Width mm.         | Number of<br>compartments | Number of columns | Maximum load<br>pr. arm / kg | Total load in kg foot<br>included |        |
| 1250              | 1                         | 2                 | 200                          | 2400                              | 312149 |
| 2500              | 2                         | 3                 | 200                          | 3600                              | 312150 |
| 3750              | 3                         | 4                 | 200                          | 4800                              | 312151 |
| 5000              | 4                         | 5                 | 200                          | 6000                              | 312152 |
| 6250              | 5                         | 6                 | 200                          | 7200                              | 312153 |
| EXTENSION SECTION |                           |                   |                              |                                   |        |
| 1250              | 1                         | 1                 | 200                          | 1200                              | 312154 |

| K1000 TWO SIDI    | ED                     |                      |                              |                                   |        |
|-------------------|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------|
| Width mm.         | Number of compartments | Number of<br>columns | Maximum load<br>pr. arm / kg | Total load in kg foot<br>included |        |
| 1250              | 1                      | 2                    | 200                          | 2400                              | 312155 |
| 2500              | 2                      | 3                    | 200                          | 3600                              | 312156 |
| 3750              | 3                      | 4                    | 200                          | 4800                              | 312157 |
| 5000              | 4                      | 5                    | 200                          | 6000                              | 312158 |
| 6250              | 5                      | 6                    | 200                          | 7200                              | 312159 |
| EXTENSION SECTION |                        |                      |                              |                                   |        |
| 1250              | 1                      | 1                    | 200                          | 1200                              | 312160 |



# SSG Cantilever rack K2000



# SINGLE OR DOUBLE CANTILEVER PALLET RACKS FOR MEDIUM LOADS

A robust cantilever pallet rack for storage of pipes, profiles and other long goods.

On request we can manufacture cantilever pallet rack K2000 in heights between 2 and 3.5 metres, with beam lengths and centre distances described here below. An optimal customization for every need.

- Delivered in the colours RAL 5010/RAL 2004
- Delivered in depths of 400, 500, 600 and 750, and in widths of 750, 1000 and 1250.
- Heights 2.0-2.5-3.0-3.5

- Pallet rack arms are adjustable with 100 mm.
- K2000 is a one sided or two sided pallet rack.
- Other sizes/loads can be quoted.

# Marking

# We have marking products for every situation

# **Plastic pockets**



# PLASTIC POCKETS FOR PALLET COLLARS AND PALLETS

The plastic pocket has a stable back piece with moulded folding – which provides a simple and stable fitting on the pallet collar. The front side is made from transparent plastics which protects the label from wear and tear as well as dirt. Also protects against damp if storage is outside. The plastic pockets are available in three standard sizes. We can manufacture specially requested sizes.

| Item No.     | Size mm              | Туре | Pack |
|--------------|----------------------|------|------|
| 590 10 00    | 235x170              | A5   | 100  |
| 590 10 10    | 305x230              | A4   | 100  |
| 590 10 24    | 165x115              | A6   | 100  |
| 590 20 00-XX | Marking note, yellow | A5   | 100  |
| 590 20 10-XX | Marking note, yellow | A4   | 100  |
| 590 20 11-XX | Marking note, yellow | A6   | 100  |

#### Plastic pocket for pallet, attached on the centre piece

| 590 30 00 | 145x115             | 200 |
|-----------|---------------------|-----|
| 590 40 00 | Label, white 140x95 | 200 |



### PLASTIC POCKET FLAT

This flat plastic pocket is available with or without double sided adhesive tape or perforated for attachment on different materials to suit all needs.

| ltem No.  | Size mm    | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|------------|----------|
| 590 10 20 | 235x170x60 | 100      |



# PLASTIC POCKET FOR USE OUTSIDE

The plastic pocket for outside use is equipped with a lid and a welding on upper side for protection of the content. The plastic pocket is also equipped with holes for attachment.

| Pcs/pack | Item No.  | Size mm    | Pcs/pack |  |
|----------|-----------|------------|----------|--|
| 100      | 590 10 27 | 235x185x15 | 100      |  |



# PLASTIC POCKET FOR SUSPENSION

The plastic pocket for suspension is equipped with two loops in plastics for attachment on cages and such.

| Item No.  | Size mm | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|---------|----------|
| 590 10 15 | 235x170 | 100      |



## PLASTIC POCKET FOR CARDBOARD BOXES

The plastic pocket for cardboard boxes is equipped with a 90° bending on upper side for easy insertion between two cardboard boxes and is fastened without damaging the cardboard boxes.

| Item No.  | Size mm                                    | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|--|----------|
| 590 10 21 | With holes for suspension 235x170x15       | 100      |
| 590 10 22 | With double sided adhesive tape 235x170x15 | 100      |



### **PLASTIC POCKET FOR DIVIDERS**

The plastic pocket for dividers is equipped with double bendings on upper side for hanging over the divider. Bended for hanging on divider.

| Item No.  | Size mm       | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|---------------|----------|
| 590 10 28 | 160x60        | 100      |
| 590 20 12 | Label, yellow | 100      |



# Pallet collar divider

### PE 1 AND PE 2 FOR FULL PALLET

PE 1 and PE 2 together can provide 4–16 compartments for sorting your goods.



## PE 2 AND PE 3 FOR HALF PALLET

PE 2 and PE 3 together can provide 4-8 compartments for sorting your goods.



### PALLET COLLAR DIVIDER

Our dividers are available in multiple sizes. Use the one that best fits your needs and make maximum use of space.

| Item No.  | Description | Size, mm   |
|-----------|-------------|------------|
| 590 30 10 | PE 1        | 1154 x 190 |
| 590 30 20 | PE 2        | 756 x 190  |
| 590 30 30 | PE 3        | 554 x 190  |



# **Diverse accessories**



#### **STACKING CORNERS**

Stacking corners are made from HD-polyethylene. The pallet stands steadily during stacking and transport. One stacking corner on every corner of the collar is needed.

Item No. 590 35 00

## **COLLAR LOCK**

Our effective collar lock prevents the collar from lifting if accidentally touched. Stops details to pour out between pallet and pallet collar. Available in the heights of one, two, three or four pallet collars stacked.

| Item No.  | Description   |
|-----------|---------------|
| 590 35 20 | One collar    |
| 590 35 21 | Two collars   |
| 590 35 22 | Three collars |
| 590 35 23 | Four collars  |



## PALLET DISTANCE COLLAR FOR PALLET

The buildable pallet rack. Made from robust steel. Galvanized. Our pallet distance saves floor space and provides a stable stacking. Easy access picking direct from pallet collar without pallet rack. Can withstand loads up to 1000 kg for 4 pcs.

Item No. 590 35 50





### PALLET DISTANCE PALLET-PALLET

Made from robust steel. Galvanized. Can withstand loads up to 1000 kg per 4 pcs. Two left hand distances and two right hand distances per pallet.

Item No. 590 35 51

Free height 250 mm



# Label holders - signs



#### LABEL HOLDER FOR STANDS

| Transparent plastics with adhesive back side |         |          |  |
|--|---------|----------|--|
| Item No.                                     | Size mm | Pcs/pack |  |
| 590 50 00                                    | 26x75   | 100      |  |
| 590 50 03                                    | 26x105  | 100      |  |
| 590 50 04                                    | 30x60   | 100      |  |

#### LABEL HOLDER FOR ALL OF SHELF EDGE

| Item No.  | Size mm | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|---------|----------|
| 590 50 01 | 26x940  | 100      |
|           |         |          |

#### LABEL HOLDER FOR PALLET RACKS

| Transparent plastics with adhesive back side |         |          |  |
|--|---------|----------|--|
| Item No.                                     | Size mm | Pcs/pack |  |
| 590 60 01                                    | 40x200  | 100      |  |
| 590 60 02                                    | 52x200  | 100      |  |

#### **MAGNETIC TAPE ON ROLL 10 M LENGTH**

Colour white. Can be cut to desired length with scissors.

| Item No. | Size mm          | Pcs/pack |
|----------|------------------|----------|
| 105 1325 | 25 mm x 10 meter |          |
| 105 1350 | 50 mm x 10 meter |          |

#### LABELS ON ARK FOR LASER PRINTER

| Item No.  | Size mm | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|---------|----------|
| 590 50 05 | 26x60   | 1000     |
| 590 50 10 | 21x70   | 1000     |
| 590 50 11 | 25x105  | 1000     |
| 590 60 10 | 38x200  | 1000     |

#### MAGNETIC TAPE ON ROLL

| Delivered with pen. |         |          |
|---------------------|---------|----------|
| Item No.            | Size mm | Pcs/pack |
| 590 52 02           | 50x150  | 200      |

#### AISLE SIGN

Aisle sign  $\ensuremath{\textbf{angled}}$  with double sided adhesive tape. Made from robust plastics.

| Size mm | Pcs/pack                                |
|---------|---|
| 75x150  | st                                      |
| 100x210 | st                                      |
| 200x210 | st                                      |
| 210x300 | st                                      |
| 420x300 | st                                      |
|         | 75x150<br>100x210<br>200x210<br>210x300 |

Aisle sign **straight** with double sided adhesive tape. Made from robust plastics.

| Item No.  | Size mm | Pcs/pack |
|-----------|---------|----------|
| 590 82 20 | 150x150 | st       |
| 590 82 21 | 100x210 | st       |
| 590 82 22 | 200x210 | st       |
| 590 82 23 | 210x300 | st       |
| 590 82 24 | 420x300 | st       |

#### LETTERS AND NUMBERS

Self-adhesive, black text on yellow background.

| ltem No.  | Size mm | Characters/sheet |
|-----------|---------|------------------|
| 590 80 10 | 16x25   | 12               |
| 590 80 11 | 28x50   | 6                |
| 590 80 12 | 42x80   | 4                |
| 590 80 13 | 75x150  | 1                |
| 590 80 14 | 100x210 | 1                |
| 590 80 15 | 210x300 | 1                |



# Industrial washers

Use GBP's industrial washes when in need of cleaning and disgrease components in machine tools and car parts.

### **MICROCLEAN**

Our smallest machine is suitable for service, repare and car workshops. Microclean can be placed directly on a work bench or be mounted in suitable height on the wall. The laundry goods is washed manually using a shower brush. Microclean is the ideal solution for washing of small machine and

engine parts. Intended for nonaromatic cold degreasing with flash point greater than 70°C.

Dimensions of wash basin: 510x340 mm. Maximum laundry weight: 20 kg. Volume washer liquid: 8 litres



Item No. 36-180-1401

### Description

401 Microclean, beige/blue, 590x250x625 mm, weight 25 kg

## MAXICLEAN

Maxiclean has two washing systems that can be used in combination or separately. The laundry goods can be cleaned in the closed space where it is automatically irrigated by 3 washer heads or it can be washed manually with a shower brush. Intended for nonaromatic cold degreasing of with flash point greater than 70°C. The washer is fitted with adjustable feet as a standard.



Maximum laundry weight: 100 kg Volume washer liquid: 30 liter Ventilation connection Ø: 123 mm

| Item No.    | Description                   |
|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 36-181-2401 | Maxiclean, beige/blue,        |
|             | 970x700x1130 mm, weight 70 kg |

### **MASTERCLEAN**

Masterclean has two washing systems that can be used in combination or separately. The laundry goods can be cleaned in the closed space where it is automatically irrigated by 6 washer heads (3 of them are swiveling from above and below) or be washed manually with a shower brush. Intended for non-aromatic cold degreasing with flash point greater than 70°C.

Inner washing space: 850x460x370 mm. Maximum weight of laundry goods: 100 kg Volume washer liquid: 50 liter Ventilation connection Ø: 123 mm



 Item No.
 Description

 36-182-1401
 Masterclean, beige/blue

 1010x710x1300 mm, weight 107 kg

### NON-AROMATIC COLD DEGREASING SOLUTION, 25L

Effective washing solution with subtle aroma for usage in Micro, Maxi and Master clean. Suitable for cleaning of iron, steel, stainless, aluminium, brass and copper. Removes oil, fat, soot, wax, graphite and asphalt. Leaves a corrosion protecting film. Flash point greater than 70° C.



| ltem No.    | Description                            |
|-------------|--|
| 40-775-0001 | Non-aromatic cold degreasing solution, |
|             | weight 25 kg                           |

#### SPARE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

| Item No.    | Description                                       |
|-------------|---|
| 38-100-0001 | Brush white hard BH30 1/2"                        |
| 38-110-0001 | Pump Comprimé. Micro,                             |
|             | Maxi, Master as from 2006-07                      |
| 38-101-0001 | Pump Hanning. Micro, Maxi, Master through 2006-06 |
| 38-106-0001 | Irrigation handle complete with brush and hose    |
| 36-186-9001 | Laundry basket 420x270x110 mm with lid            |
| 36-188-9001 | Laundry basket 250x120x90 mm                      |
|             |   |

SDL ~ GBP Full Catalogue ~ 2020

# **Rolling conveyors**

A wide range of rolling conveyors can be quoted.





# Environment and quality

GBP Ergonomics AB wants to protect the environment and our goal is to always strive towards working with the most environmentally friendly materials and methods available on the market.

- Our self manufactured construction details contains no known sensitising substances.
- We are certified according to environmental management system ISO 14001.
- Transportational packaging is made from polystyrene and stretch film from polyethylene, which gives a minimum of packaging material.
- Transports are carried out by shipping agencies that follows a documented environmental policy.
- The materials in our products are easily identifyable, which facilitates recycling.

# QUALITY

The activities of the company are performed in accordance with the company's quality management system. We are certified according to SO 9001:2000.







# Terms of sales and delivery

# **1 QUOTATION**

#### 1.1 Validity

The validity period of quotations is always 30 days from quotation date, unless otherwise specified. Possible add-ins for index are specified. Time of delivery and time for mounting (if applicable) apply with reservation for intermediate sale.

#### 1.2 Deviations from quotations

If the quotation is accepted partially, or with changes that are not in accordance with the quotation the vendor reserves the right to negotiation about change of terms.

#### 1.3 Documents

Plans and specifications drawn by the vendor are the property of the vendor and cannot be communicated to third party without written authorization from the vendor.

## 2 ORDER

An order is confirmed with written or faxed order confimation. Any complaints on the order confimation should be done within 8 days. Annulment can only be done after agreement with the vendor. When the value of the order is less than SEK 300 we charge an administative fee of SEK 100.

## **3 DELIVERY**

#### 3.1 Terms of delivery

Free from factory, unless other arrangements have been made.

#### 3.2 Time of delivery

The time of delivery from the factory is noted on the order confirmation. If the client fails to supply necessary information the time of delivery can be postponed.

#### 3.3.1 Delayed delivery

Penalty payment if a delivery is delayed will only occur if a special agreement on such has been made. The vendor is not responsible for possible loss of profit or contribution margin or any other indirect injury.

#### 3.3.2 Force majeure and such

Any obstacles for fullfilling the delivery caused by war, fire accidents, conflicts on the labour market or other force majeure outside the carryers control, merits prolongation of time of delivery. If the occured incident makes it impossible to fulfill the delivery or in an essential way hampers it, the carryer is freed from his obligation to complete the delivery. For delivery, which for above reasons has been delayed or not occured, the carryer is free from damage claims.

#### 3.4 Reception of goods

The purchaser is responsible for receiving the goods and for immediately placing it in a space with normal heating and air humidity. Any problems with delivery should be reported by the purchaser to the carryer when the when the goods is received and noted on consignment note before signing. Damaged goods, see 3.5

#### 3.5 Damaged goods

Goods damaged during transport must be noted on consignment note before signing and reported to the carryer immediately. Transport packaging must be removed immediately and the goods examined for hidden transport damages. These damages must be reported to the carryer wihtin 7 days. Also the vendor must receive report.

#### 3.6 Claims

Claims on a delivery must be made within 7 days of delivery.

#### 3.7 Returns

In no circumstances may goods be returned wihtout the vendor's prior written consent. The purchaser pays for return transportation as well as transport insurance.

# **4 PAYMENT**

Payment within 30 days of the invoice date. On payment after the due date the vendor will add an interest of 8% above the National Westminister Bank Plc base rate, such interest will accrue on a daily basis. Transport packaging is included. Freight charges not included. VAT not included.

## **5 WARRANTIES**

For information on warranties see each company's web page.

# 6 TITLE

Goods delivered are the property of the vendor until payment in full has been received.

# 7 RISK

Bank warranties could be requested. Fees for bank warranty is payed by the purchaser.

We reserve the right regarding typographical errors. We reserve the right in our absolute discretion to make any changes in construction without prior notification.



For you as a professional user the GBP brand means products of high quality and sturdy products with well-developed functions! Our goal is to always supersede your expectations. Our inherent curiosity continuously drives us forward when we are developing products to facilitate your work. Our wide range of products includes work tables, cabinets, drawer units, suspension systems, industrial chairs, work place carpets and small parts washing machines.

As a user of our products you are guarantreed QUALITY, SECURITY AND NEVER ENDING DEVELOPMENT!

Welcome to try us!



# **Storage Design Limited**

Primrose Hill Cowbridge South Wales CF71 7DU **Tel: 01446 772614** Email: info@storage-design.ltd.uk Web: www.storage-design.ltd.uk



www.gbp.se